CLACKAMAS RIVER WATER
BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS
REGULAR MEETING AND RATE HEARING
Held at 16770 SE 82™ Dr. Clackamas, OR 97015 Clackamas River Water
This Meeting will have both an in person and remote option for attending
July 14, 2022 at 6:00pm
AGENDA
Public Comment: If there is a member of the public that wishes to address the Boatd, they ate
encouraged to submit a request through email to kholzgang(@crwater.com no later than 4pm the day of
the meeting.

Members of the public are welcome to speak for a maximum of three minutes, citizens must state their
name, address, if they are a customer or not for the record. Public comment provided at the beginning of
the agenda will be reserved for comment on agenda items, special presentations, letters and complaints.
Public comment as listed at the exd of the agenda will be for the purpose of “wrapping up” any
remaining concetns.

Anyone who wishes to attend the meeting remotely may do so by intetnet at
https:/ /us02web.zoom.us/j/86773115088 ot by calling the following number 1-253-215-8782 and join
meeting/86773115088#. Passcode: 008718

REGULAR BOARD MEETING @ 6:00pm
Call to Order, Pledge of Allegiance and Roll Call - Sherry French, President

a. Approval of the Agenda
Public Comment (see bine box at the top of the agenda)

Action Items
1. Administer Qath of Office — Execntive Assistant to the Board

2. Election of Board Officers — CRW Board of Conumissioners

3. Conduct Rate hearing
A hearing of the Clackamas River Water Board of Commissioners, Clackamas County,
Oregon will be called to order pursuant to ORS 264.312, for the purpose of
conducting a hearing on water rates and to allow members of the public an
opportunity to comment. The rate hearing will be held open during the regular
meeting. The public hearing will then be closed. The Board may consider a Resolution
adopting Retail Water Rates at the August Regular Board Meeting

e DPublic Comment on Proposed Rate Increase

. Recurring Payments: Consider Approval of Recurring Payments for FY 2022-23 Contracts
in Excess of General Manager’s Approval Limit- Jason Kirkpatrick, Chief Financial Officer

. Consider Easement Approval: Greenspace Self Storage- Joe Eskew, Engineering Manager

. Consider Contract Award: Construction Contract for Maplelane Rd. Waterline Project,
CIP 21-5279- Joe Eskew, Engineering Manager

Next Page




7. Consider Easement Approval: Maplelane Rd. Watetline Project, CIP 21-5279- Joe
Eskew, Engineering Manager

8. Consider Approval of Intergovernmental Agreement (IGA) with Clackamas
County: Relocation of Water Systems During the Linwood Ave. Improvements Project-
Joe Eskew, Engineering Manager

9. Consider Acknowledging Receipt of the Water Management and Conservation
Plan -Todd Heidgerken, General Manager

10. Consider Approval of Purchase of New Front End Loadet- Adam Bjornstedt, Chief
Engineer

11. Consider Exemption to rules and Regulations Requiring Frontage to Main for
Water Setvice to Tax Lot 22E17AB02900, Adjacent to 16862 Gladjen Ave.,
Gladstone Oregon- _Adamw Bjornstedt, Chief Engineer

Consent Agenda
CA-1: Gross Payroll and Accounts Paid: June 2022 Jason Kirkpatrick, Chief Financial Officer
CA-2: Cash Position and Transfers: June 2022 Jason Kirkpatrick, Chief Financial Officer

CA-3: Project Acceptance: Accept Assets Constructed Under the “Heitloom Apartments”
Project, CIP 19-5252- Joe Eskew, Engineering Manager

Informational Reports

12, Management Report — Todd Heidgerken, General Manager

13.  Public Comment (see biue box at the tap of the agenda)

Commissioner Business

14. Commissioner Reports and Reimbursements

Adjourn regular meeting

The meeting location is accessible to persons with disabilities. A request for accommodations for persons with
disabilities should be made at least 48 hours before the meeting to Adora Campbell (503) 722-9226.




CLACKAMAS RIVER WATER

SPECIAL BOARD MEETING

Agenda Item -1

July 14, 2022

SUBJECT

PRINCIPAL STAFF
PERSON

BoARD ACTION
REQUESTED

DOCUMENTS
ATTACHED

BACKGROUND

ANALYSIS

July 14, 2022

Administer Qath of Office for Position #5

Notaty

Agenda Summary

Agenda e 1

Page 1 of 1




CLACKAMAS RIVER WATER

Agenda Item -2

REGULAR BOARD MEETING

July 14, 2022
SUBJECT Election of Board Officers
DRAFT MOTION I nominate for the office of President for I'Y 2022-2023
I nominate for the office of Secretary for FY 2022-2023
I nominate for the office of Treasurer for FY 2022-2023
EFFECTIVE DATE July 14, 2022
PRINCIPAL STAFF CRW Board of Commissioners
PERSON
DOCUMENTS None
ATTACHED
Agenda Summary
BACKGROUND Section 2.2 of the CRW Board policies provides that officers of the board will

July 14, 2022

be elected at the first meeting in July of each yeat. The officers of the board ate
President, Secretary and Treasurer. Duties for each of these positions are
described in Sections 2.3, 2.4, and 2.5 of the board policies.

Commussioners are nominated and elected to these positions by motion.
Currently, for Fiscal Year 2021-2022, the officers are:

Sherry French, President
Naomi Angier, Sectetary

Tessah Danel, Treasurer

The board will elect officers for each position.

Agenda Item 2 Page 1 of 1



Agenda Item -3
CLACKAMAS RIVER WATER

REGULAR BOARD MEETING

July 14, 2022

SUBJECT Conduct Rate Hearing

PRINCIPAL STAFF Jason Kirkpatrick, Chief Financial Officer

PERSON
DOCUMENTS None
ATTACHED
Agenda Summary
BACKGROUND A rate hearing is required prior to increasing water rates per ORS 364.312.

In March 2014, the Board of Commissioners approved an eight-year rate
plan, and the eighth year of the rate increase was implemented in May
2021,

The purpose of conducting a heating on water rates is to allow members of
the public an opportunity to comment. The rate heating will be held open
during the regular meeting. The public hearing will then be closed. The
Boatd may consider a Resolution adopting Retail Water Rates at the
August Regular Board Meeting:

July 14, 2022 Agenda e 3 Page 1 of 1



Public Comment- Rate Hearing July 14, 2022

From: za <redtechl16@yahoo.com>

Date: Mon, Jul 4, 2022 at 6:28 PM

Subject: Rating hearing on 7/14/22

To: jkirkpatrick@crwater.com <jkirkpatrick@crwater.com>

| think it will cheaper to have water delivered in bulk truck then get it from crwater these
day.

| would like to see the eliminations of service charges..All billing should be based on
how much you actually use.

| will be leaving the service area asap due to these increase rate of county services.
thanks for nothing

Glenn


mailto:redtech116@yahoo.com
mailto:jkirkpatrick@crwater.com
mailto:jkirkpatrick@crwater.com

Agenda Item — 4

CLACKAMAS RIVER WATER
REGULAR BOARD MEETING
July 14, 2022
SUBJECT Recurring Payments: Consider Approval of Recurring Payments for FY
2022-23 Contracts in Excess of General Manager’s Approval Limit
DRAFT MOTION I move to approve recurring purchases for FY 2022-23 that are
$75,000 or over per the attached list.
EFFECTIVE DATE July 14, 2022
PRINCIPAL STAFF Jason Kirkpatrick, Chief Financial Officer
PERSON
BOARD ACTION Motion to Approve Recurring Payments for FY 2022-23 Invoice, Contracts
REQUESTED and Purchase Orders in excess of General Manager’s Approval Limit
DOCUMENTS Exhibit A - Recurring invoices for FY 2022-23 $75,000 and over
ATTACHED Exhibit B - Contracts for FY 2022-23 $75,000 and over
Agenda Summary
BACKGROUND Board Policy Section 6.2 A —

Section 6.2  Responsibility, Authority, Standardization

A. The General Manager is responsible for the procurement of all
goods and services and for establishing procedures to sell goods and
services.

Resolution 06-2022 Modifying the General Manager’s Contracting
Authority

Section 2. The Board hereby delegates to the General Manager the
authority to execute contracts, as defined in CRW’s Local Contract
Review Board Rules, up to the total anmual amount of $75,000.00 for a
duration no longer than three years.

Section 3. The Board hereby delegates fo the General Manager the
authority to execute Public Improvement Contracts, as defined in
CRW’s Local Contract Review Board Rules, up to the amount of
$100,000.

July 14, 2022 Agenda Item 4 Page T of 2



ANALYSIS

July 14, 2022

The District is required to operate the municipal water utility. The
General Manager has been given responsibility for the procurement of
all goods and services, Contracts (and their payments) over the
General Manager authority of $75,000 must by approved by the Board.

Vendor payments for the past year, current contracts, and the BN 2021-
2023 adopted budget were reviewed for possible vendor payments that
will exceed $75,000 during FY 2022-23.

All payments over the General Manager authority of $75,000 are
brought to the Board of Commissioners for acknowledgement. These
expenditures are routine and required to run the District. Listings of
these payments are attached as Exhibit A and Exhibit B.

Public (Capital) Improvement contracts are brought to the Board of

Commissioners as required throughout this fiscal year and therefore not
included with this listing.

Agenda Iiem 4 Page 2 of 2



1815 v 1Ag asedaud

T 4071 392g

00S‘v¥ES’S

$
000’6521 $
00062 $
000°00€ $
000492 $
00092 $
000828 $
00S'€€T $
000°0tL $
000942 $
000°0Zb $
000°04L $
000'52T $

£Z0T Suswhed Suinoey ¢ oy

\ZT'PT L0 39284 pag oy mudi\sauewwns Sunasi pieog tZ0T\ISNOR precg\ludLewad - Sepusly S:INUIN PIBCE Z0-E0-CVY\SIUOISSILIAIOY JO PIE0E £0-OVAUCTIRIISILIUPY AV A

JUsW=3E]S [ERIHO PUod 9T0C

00’9 $ buiuiebieg aARo3s(j0)
000°sZ $ AlLauop
000°2¢ $ Alyuopy
000°2Z $ AJLIUop
00069 $ BuiuieBieg aA3)0)
00S'6T $ 3PRQUOD 1B3A 0} JBDA
000°08-000°0¢ $ JusWwaslby JuaWwsipes
000°e2 $ 21815 AQ 395

21815 Aq 185
23815 Ad 185
Vol

000'8£-000°0Z $
000758-000°09 $

sie[joq jenuuy siejjoq AjyuolW aseyoind 1o} Ajpoyny

ajewnxoiddy

Y HAIUxg

abesony

151U pue 9dnund puog
9JI7 ‘@say ‘AL’ ‘leweq
syuauwAed paed-d

sableyD Bulssym
Buissanold pied) upa)
3oURINSUT L)esH
aoueInsur AJjIger |elouso
SaSeYDINd 218/

uonels dung je |eoLosd
Jueld 1e [edlosg
SjusWARd SY3d

sang diysiaquiajy

uondiinsag 9210AUT

sueg obied s|lom
|edipuLld
sueg sn

AD uobalp
ebawip

(Z)'A19S 2oueINSUT S30LISI [e1ads
*AJDS 20UBINSUT SILSI [eads
pIeog J21BA Y04 YINos

35d

3454

Sy3d uobai0

SI3PIACI] I21BAA 1DARY SeweDED)
S3aDI0AUT BULLINDDY

SweN JoOpusap

(€2 Ad) 1eA0iddy sisuoissILILIO) JO pieoyg 10} JOAO PUe 000/ /$ sjuswArd [enuuy

1Z-020Z Ad SIPRIIUO0D pUE SII0AUT BULLINDDY
19Je M JOAIRY seweoed



HEIS SOV4 1AQ auedaud

140 T 38eq

00+'¥69°T

$
000001 $
009'S/ $
009’6/ $
00006 $
000001 $
000°00T $
009°6/ $
000281 $
000’001 $
009°ss $
00006 $
000°s/ $
0096/ $
009's/ $
00026 $
000'S8 $
0096/ $
009’s/ $
009°6/ $

00£'8
00£’9
00£’9
0058/
00£’8
00£'8
00£’9
002'sT
00’8
00£'9
00S'/
0582'9
00£’9
00£'9
002’z
00T’z
00£’9
00£'9
00£’9

dwalszny stuswAed Suninaay ¢ oy jo Adod

\ZZPT L0 392E4 g F8y MyD\SSLBLILING BUISBIA PIROE TZOT\ISN0R PIEOE\IUALEWIa - Sepuady SInUIA PIROE Z0-E0-CIV\SAUOISSIWILLCT JO PIBDE E0-AV\UCHESIUILDY-GY\IA

PDRIUOD papiemy
PRIUOD papiemy
1OBILOD papiemy
1PBIUOD PapIEMY
1PRIIUOD paplemy
1DRIIUOD papiemy
PRIUOY) papIemy
PRIIUOD papiemy
PRNUOD papieMy
10BIIUOD papiemy
1DRNUOT papIeMy
1PBIUOT papiemy
10BUOT) papiemy
JPBIUOD papiemy
PeNUOD papiemy
10BIUOD papiemy
1OBUOD papiemy
10BUOD papiemy
PRI papiemy

& - O B B T B O B 7 O O O R B U A U

sigjjoq |enuuy saejjoq A|yJuop aseyodind Joj Ajuoyiny
abeiany
(sz Ad) [2AOIddy SIBUOISSILLLIOY JO pieog 10} J19A0 pue 000'6/$ stuswied jenuuy

ajewnxoiddy

g Aqiyxd

- JOPURA f3d J9A0 pue g00’sZ$ Jo [e10] puels

seIAIRS Buusuibug ||gD-u0
uonRoNISUY |[80-up
SIAIBS BulAey

SSOIAISS MaNdl DVA

saoIAlRs Bulleauibug |18D-uQ
bunsswbug jjes-up

Sa01AIRS Buipesy 1219
sjuaWaalby soueuaUIR) R Hoddns 7
bunesuibuz |je2-up
buiAoaing

LoIPNIASUCY ||BD-U0D
sa1ddng SHI0M 193BM
LoINASUCY ||1BD-UD
BuiAsning |jea-up

|elojuer

sa1ddns SHI0M 1918
UOIDNISUOD |[BD-UQ
Bunuid [11g Ayn

BulAaaing

uondiupnsaqg a210AUT

TZ-0Z0Z Ad SIPLRIIUOD) pue SADI0AUT BULLINIDY
1932 M J3ARY sewoe|Dd

S91RID0SSY 1SOA 159M
JUT SI0IRABIXZT SUIT Youall
SI01DRIUOD) 7-S
[BIUSWIUONAUT AJD) 1OAIY
Buussuibug zHY
ULSARLIN |
71 sIepealsisiy
dnois ABojouyos] suolipep
syusr Apauusy
siaybry uosisiad JNoy Jadiep
Buneaedxy 19
sasudizug uosnbiad
dnois uonINIISUOYD) SUOS ¥} AL
buiAanung pue ssedwo)
suonn|os Ayjioed spip AND
(Alddns QH) dT1 “wen B 2100
buneaeoxg Aqued
bujiely pusg
BuLiaauibuz syy
Penuo) panosddy

SWEN JOPpUdA



CLACKAMAS RIVER WATER

Agenda Item —5

REGULAR BOARD MEETING

July 14, 2022

SUBJECT Consider Easement Approval: Approval of the waterline easement for the

Greenspace Development Project.
DRAFT MOTION Move that the Board approve the donation of a waterline easement to be
granted by property owners GSD Luther Road, LLC and authorize the
General Manager to sign the Easement document.
EFFECTIVE DATE July 14, 2022

PRINCIPAL STAFF Joseph D. Eskew, Engineering Manager

PERSON

BOARD ACTION The Board is requested to approve the permanent waterline easement.

REQUESTED

DOCUMENTS Exhibit A — Location Map

ATTACHED Exhibit B — Utility Design Map
Exhibit C — Fasement Documents

Agenda Summary

BACKGROUND On January 9% 2020 the Board passed Resolution 02-2020 providing for extra-
tertitotial service for development of the property at 7939/8107 SE Luther
Road, the property being partially within Clackamas County and partially
within Multnomah County. Development plans are now nearing completion.
During the development land use and design evaluation, the developer was
instructed by the County to accommodate a future realignment of Luther Rd
to connect to 82" Ave. at Clatsop Street. This futare realignment precipitated
the need to design the fire and domestic water services in a location that would
not require relocation during the future road realignment. The proposed water
services are located adjacent to proposed future right-of-way but not within
current right-of-way. The offset location of the services is the reason for this
proposed easement.

STAFF Approve the casement and proceed with the project.

RECOMMENDATION

Jdy 14, 2022

Agenda Item 5 Page 1 of 1



CRW Waterline Easement - Greenspace Self Storage

AG-5
EXHIBIT A

TL 5500

Multnomah County

Clackamas County
CRW PUBLIC
TL 3300 WATERLINE
EASEMENT
r 15.5' ROW Dedication
* SE LUTHER RD
10 DI 1988

L :

[s7]
= ;g 12 DI 2020

20 |
! 2020 gl
: =) all
> | =1 |
Legend " a
Meter_type Heirloom Apartments | 5 'Z |
B Domestic | ,g i
ld Fire | ; @
€22 CRW Hydrant ool spi20x0 @
——=CRW Waterline E 2020 -
o, | [
Taxlot | > | |

Date: June 29, 2022

Drawing Name: Greenspace_easement

Drawing Location: FADEVELOPMENT & NEW
SERVICES\New Services\3_Small Development S
\Greenspace Self Storage - 8107 SE Luther Rd (5265) |

\Easements\GIS

Drawing By: B.Johnson

MAP FOR REFERENCE PURPOSES ONLY

The information on this map is derived from
Clackamas River Water's digital database.
However, there may be map errors or omissions.
Please contact Clackamas River Water direclly to
verify map information. Nofification of any errors is
appreciated.

W%-\%“ 1in = 100 feet

s

& CLACKAMAS RIVER WATER
GEOGRAPHIC INFORMATION SYSTEM

Clackamas River Water 16770 SE 6204 Drive - Clackamas, Oregon
37229220 - www crEer com




DAINNYI ALINNAINGD  STIBNCSIE HLIVA " DNIKITNIING TIAD

ONILTNSNOD rg

118IHXT 43L¥M dnNoys 409
0202/¥2/60 FOVYOLS-4735 IIVISNITYD
e |
) ) A ——1 o
09 3 0 (il A = S -3 e - —
i — e i =
Qg =.l:37V0S _, . ?z;mﬂqg 10.01), Sk 1) S e it
. , e o ‘-,-ﬁtf\ \\\ﬂ = ===
m eg .
N
w =
n_u m
=" SHILIILN ANV AVM3ANA
ATENSSSY mO._lom._.mm ANNOYY LNIWSY3 wm.m_00<
¥03HO 3718N0J G3SOLONd =
—
HZLTW HIALYM DILSTWOQ 0ISOL0Nd =
NOLLOANNOO LNINLHYdZA 3414 3S0d0dd »?
ATEWISSY LNVEAAH 3l 03SOd0Nd »
INTVA 03S0OdOYd )
3did ¥ALVM Fld 0ISOL0ud M
3dld ¥ELYM DLLSINOA 03SOd0¥d #a
3did ¥ILVM 03SOd0¥d M
_ aN3931 __ "




1 AG‘5

Recording Cerlificate
Grantot’s Name and Address:
GSD Luther Road, LLC
1100 NASA Parkway, Suile 685
Houston, Texas 77058
Grantee’s Name and Address:
Clackamas River Water
P.O. Box 2439
Clackaimas OR 97015
Until a change is requested, After Recording Return To:
all tax statements should be sent to: CLACKAMAS RIVER WATER
(GRANTOR) P.O. BOX 2439
CLACKAMAS OR 97015-2439
CLACKAMAS RIVER WATER

WATERLINE EASEMENT  °

GSD Luther Road, LLC, referred to as the “Grantor”, conveys to CLACKAMAS RIVER
WATER, a domestic water supply distict and municipal corporation, the “Grantee” herein, a
permanent easement and right of entry upon the following real property located in Clackamas
County and Multnomah County, Oregon:

THE NORTHEAST 1/4 OF SECTION 29, TOWNSHIP 1 SOUTH, RANGE 2 EAST,
WILLAMETTE MERIDIAN, CLACKAMAS COUNTY, OREGON, BEING A PORTION OF
THAT PROPERTY DESCRIBED IN STATUTORY WARRANTY DEED TO GSD LUTHER
ROAD, LLC, RECORDED AS DOCUMENT NUMBER 2019-066647, CLACKAMAS
COUNTY DEED RECORDS, MAP 182E29AA TL 3300, RNO 52383;

AND IN THE SOUTHEAST {/4 OF SECTION 20, TOWNSHIP | SOUTH, RANGE 2 EAST,
WILLAMETTE MERIDIAN, MULTNOMAH COUNTY, OREGON, BEING A PORTION OF
THAT PROPERTY DESCRIBED IN STATUTORY WARRANTY DEED TO GSD LUTHER
ROAD, LLC, RECORDED AS DOCUMENT NUMBER 2019-114475, MULTNOMAH
COUNTY DEED RECORDS, MAP 1S2E20DD TL 5500, RNO R336369.

Pursuant to ORS 93.030(2), the true and actual consideration for this easement and right of entry
is $0.00.

This easement ahd right of entry is for the purpose of permitting the Grantee to construct, maintain,
repair, remove and replace underground water lines, mains and related facilities through, within
and under the easement area (“Easement Area”) described in Exhibit A and graphically shown on
Exhibit B, both of which are attached to this easement, together with the right to excavate and refill
ditches or trenches, to construct, maintain, repair, remove, replace, locate or connect to the lines

or mains, and the further right to remove trees, bushes, undergrowth or other obstructions -

interfering with the construction, repair or replacement and operation of the Jines or mains without

CRW Waterline Rasement ‘ Page [ of 5



compensation to the Grantor, other than the consideration paid for this Easement. Grantee
acknowledges that Grantor has certain improverments within the Easement Area such as paved
roadways, private utilities, and related improvements. In the event that Grantee damages said
Grantor improvements, Grantee shall ropair such damage and be responsible for and indemnify
Grantor for any loss or damages,

This easement consists of a Permanent Easement of 1697 square foot as described in Exhibits A
and B, attached.

The following terms and conditions shall also apply to this easement:

1. All water lines, storm lines, mains and related facilities constructed within the Easement
Area by Grantes shall be constructed at Grantee’s expense and shall be constructed
underground, at a depth sufticient to prevent freezing thereof, No above-ground
structures, improvements, enclosures, martkers, concrete pads, risers, poles, anchors, guy
wites ot other appurtenant fixtures or equipment shall be installed, except for valves,
manholes, vaults, hydrants or other related apputtenances that are inherent in the design
and proper installation of said water lines, storm lines, mains and related facilities.
Grantee is solely responsible for determining the location of all utilitics that may be
affected by work performed by or on behalf of Grantee, Grantee shall provide all required
notification to the applicable utility companies and shall take all steps necessary fo
prevent damage to or disruption of all utilities and utility setvice and other equipment and
systems,

2. Except as otherwise provided, the easement granted in this Agreement shall be non-
exclusive. Grantor shall have the right to use, and/or allow others to use, the Fasement
Area for any purpose that does not unreasonably interfere with the Grantee’s use of the
Easement Area ag set forth herein For all repair, maintenance or construction work that is
performed within, and disturbs, the Easement Area, the acting patty shall be responsible
to restore the disturbed property to approximately its original condition, teasonable wear
and tear excepted, upon completion of the work and shall be responsible for any damage
caused as a result of the work by the acting party. In the event Grantor, or anyone acting
with permission from or at the request of Grantee, installs other utilities or makes other
improvements to the Fasement Area, Grantor shall provide the Grantee with not less than
ten (10} days wuitten notice, except in the case of emergency, prior to commencing any
installation or improvements, Further, the acting party shall also conduct its
maintenance, repair and construction activities so as to minimize interforence with the
activities of the other party. Nothing herein shall prevent Grantor, at its own expense and
with thirty (30) days written notice, except in the case of emergency, to the Grantee,
from occupying, filling, landscaping (with the exception of {rees), sloping and/or grading
the Easement Area and installing other improvements thereon (with the exception of
buildings), or otherwise improving or using the area within or without the Easement
Area, provided that nothing shall be constructed or placed upon the easement area which
would materially impair access to the Easement Area or adversely impact the operation
of Grantee’s water lines or other infrastructure placed in the Easement Area pursuant to
this Easement. In the event Grantor constructs ot installs, or allows others to construct ot
install, any improvernents in the Easement Avea, the Grantor shall indemnify and hold the
Grantee harmless from any and all damages to Grantee’s installations in the Easement
Area,

CRW Waterline Easement Page 2 of 5



3. Grantee agrees, at its cost and expense, to keep the vtility lines and all other equipment,
systems and property of Grantee located within the Easement Area in good order,
condition and repair,

4. Grantee shall provide Grantor with prior written notice before engaging in initial
construction activities and, except in the case of emergency, at least fifteen (15) days
prior wtitten notice before engaging in any maintenance, repair and additional
construction activities upon the Easement Area described herein,

5. The easement granted by this Agreement may be relocated within the Grantor’s property
at any time upon Graotor's request, provided that Grantor bears the cost of relocating the
underground utility lines and any other associated improvements which must be moved in
connection with such relocation. Such costs of relocating the utility lines shall include
Grantee’s engineering and legal costs associated with such relocation. At Grantor's
request, and upon the relocation of such lines and other property at Grantor's expense,
Grantee shall execute and deliver to Grantor an instrument in recordable form relocating
the easement granted in this Agreement to the new Easement Area designated by Grantor
and terminating the easement granted in this Agreement,

6. Grantes covenants to and does hereby agree to indemnify, hold harmless and defend the
Grantor and his successors and assigns, from and against all claims and all costs,
expenses and liabilities (including reasonable attorneys' fees) incurred in connection with
all claims, including any action or proceedings brought thereon, arising from or as a
result of the death of any person or persons, or any accident, petsonal injury, loss or
damage whatsoever caused to any person or entity or to the property (including but not
limited to personal property) of any person or entity as shall occur on or about the
Easement Area as the result of the Grantee's exercise of the rights granted in this
Agreement, or Grantee's faiture to perform the obligations set forth in this Agreement.
There shall be excluded from the foregoing indemnification the damages, costs and
expenses to the extent that such damages, costs and expenses are caused by the
negligence of Grantor, his agents, employees, representatives, or their successors and
assigns.

7. This Easement is made subject to all matters curently of record, to the extent the same
are valid and enforceable.

8. This Easement will terminate upon the earlier of (i) mutual agreement of the patties or
(ii) abandonment by Grantee of the facilities located within the limits of the Easement for
a period of at least one year or (iif) the dissolution of Grantee pursuant to ORS Chapter
264 if no successor operator of an installed facility has assumed the obligations of
Grantee under this Agreement within 180 days of its receipt of written demand from
Grantor. Termination under (ii) above will be deemed to have occurred automatically
upon the sixtieth day after delivery of written notice of such abandonment and of the
resulting termination of this Easement (the "Abandonment Notice") by the then owner of
the Property to Grantee at the address set forth herein for Grantee (or at such other
address for Grantee which is hereafter delivered by Grantee to said owner and to the
Grantor at the address specified herein), unless Grantee delivers to said owner (at the
address for said owner set forth in said Abandonment Notice), within sixty {(60) days after

CRW Waterline Basement Page3 of 5



delivery of the Abandonment Notice, written notice that the easement and facilities have
not been abandoned. Any notices to be delivered hereunder will be served by certified
mail, return receipt requested, postage prepaid and will be deemed delivered three (3)
days after mailing as aforesaid at the notice addresses mentioned herein. Upon
termination of this Easement as provided in this paragraph, Grantor shall be entitled to
record a Memorandum of Termination of Easement in the Deed Records of Clackamas
County evidencing and commemorating such termination based on the notarized
statement of Grantor, or Grantor’s successor in interest.

9. This Easement shall benefit Grantor and Grantee and be enforceable against their
respective heirs, successors and assigns unless and until terminated as provided
hereinabove.

10. By executing this Agreement the undersigned persons represent and warrant to one another
that they each have the authority to bind Grantor and Grantee to this agreement.

11. This Easement may be executed in counterparts, each of which shall be deemed an
original but all of which together shall constitute one and the same agreement,

Da g Tone 2027,
[

Signature Grantor Signature Grantor

Dadd Lodouy, fhange
Print using black ink or TS/pe NamePosition, Print using black ink or Type Name, Position,
and/or Signing for and/or Signing for
NOTARY OF GRANTOR(S):
STATE OF "2y, )

}ss.

COUNTY OF Heurr et 8 }

This instrument was acknowledged beforemeon " § .~ e LoD ,2009 by

Dasiid Lede . and

WITNESS my hand and official seal.

Manem 1r7 Stﬂ_i pand

Tammy M Stewart Si
1gnature
My Gommlssion Explre
118/2026 Y

otary 1D
3052108 Notary Public - State of ~ Tex oS

My commission expires: _|(% ’/ | ,Q/ ALY

[Easement Acceptance Appears on Next Page]

CRW Waterline Easement Page 4 of 5



THE ABOVE EASEMENT IS ACCEPTED:

Todd Heidgerken, General Manager
CLACKAMAS RIVER WATER

NOTARY OF CLACKAMAS RIVER WATER:
STATE OF OREGON ]

}8.8.
COUNTY OF CLACKAMAS  }

This instrument was acknowledged before me on

by Todd Heidgerken, General Manager of Clackamas River Water.

WITNESS my hand and official seal.

Signature

Notary Public - State of Oregon

My commission expires:

CRW Waterline Basement

Pago 5 of 5



C-& MPASS

Land Surveyors

EXHIBIT A

SHEET 1 OF 2
PUBLIC WATER LINE EASEMENT

A TRACT OF LAND SITUATED IN THE NORTHEAST 1/4 OF SECTION 29, TOWNSHIP 1
SOUTH, RANGE 2 EAST, WILLAMETTE MERIDIAN, CLACKAMAS COUNTY, OREGON, AND
IN THE SOUTHEAST 1/4 OF SECTION 20, TOWNSHIP 1 SOUTH, RANGE 2 EAST,
WILLAMETTE MERIDIAN, MULTNOMAH COUNTY, OREGON, AND BEING A PORTION OF
THAT PROPERTY DESCRIBED IN STATUTORY WARRANTY DEED TO GSD LUTHER
ROAD, LLC, RECORDED AS DOCUMENT NUMBER 2019-066647, CLACKAMAS COUNTY
DEED RECORDS, BEING MORE PARTICULARLY DESCRIBED AS FOLLOWS:

BEGINNING AT THE INTERSECTION OF THE EAST LINE OF THE AFOREMENTIONED
GSD LUTHER ROAD, LLC, TRACT WITH A LINE 35.50 FEET NORTH OF AND PARALLEL
WITH THE CENTERLINE OF SE LUTHER ROAD; THENCE ALONG SAID PARALLEL LINE
(BEING 35.50 FEET NORTH OF THE CENTERLINE OF SE LUTHER ROAD) SOUTH
89°36'49" WEST 156.00 FEET; THENCE LEAVING SAID PARALLEL LINE NORTH 00°34'15"
EAST 96.51 FEET; THENCE SOUTH 89°36’49" WEST 9.90 FEET; THENCE NORTH 00°00'09"
EAST 10.33 FEET; THENCE NORTH 89°36’49” EAST 24.97 FEET TO THE EAST LINE OF
SAID GSD LUTHER ROAD, LLC, TRACT; THENCE ALONG SAID EAST LINE SOUTH
00°00'09" WEST 10.33 FEET,; THENCE CONTINUING ALONG SAID EAST LINE SOUTH
00°34'15” WEST 96.51 FEET TO THE POINT OF BEGINNING.

CONTAINS 1697 SQUARE FEET.

REGISTERED
PROFESSIONAL
LAND SUBVEYOR

OREGON
JULY 14, 1878
DON DEVLAEMINCK
1634

DATE OF SIGNATURE: ’5%2_ ;él

EXPIRES 12/31/2023

N
g 4107 SE International Way, Suite 705, Milwaukie, Oregon 97222
W

(-} ¢ Phone: 503.653.9093 Fax: 503.653.9095 Email: compass@compass-landsurveyors.com

s



TAX LOT 5500
MAP 1S-2E-200D

GSD LUTHER ROAD, LLC
DOC. NO. 2019-114475

MULTNOMAH COUNTY DEED RECORDS
PUBLIC WATER
LINE EASEMENT
NB9'36°49"E
2497
NOQ'00'0S"E S00°00'09"W
MULTNOMAH COUNTY 10,35 // 1033
CLACKAMAS COUNTY 4
TAX LOT 3300 S89'36'49" s wmﬁﬁm W
MAP 1-2E—29AA 9.90' e
DOC. NO. 2019-066647 NOO3415°E_ |
CLACKAMAS COUNTY DEED RECORDS 96.51 gl POINT OF
A _.— BEGINNING
& s _CENTERUNE. B B \I &
2 SE LUTHER ROAD =
7
S89°36'49"W
15.00°
REGISTERED
PROFESSIONAL
LAND SURVEYOR
7

SCALE: 1" =100

DON DEVLAEMINCK

ORE
JULY 14, 1978

EXHIBIT B
PUBLIC WATER LINE EASEMENT
SITUATED IN THE NE 1/4 OF SECTION 29,

1634
DATE OF SIGNATURE: W.‘.\vm h

EXPIRES 12/31/2023

858 ExhE.dwg

T.1S., R.2E., W.M., CLACKAMAS COUNTY,
OREGON AND SE 1/4 OF SECTION 20, T.1S.,
R.2E., W.M., MULTNOMAH COUNTY, OREGON

N

C“’@‘MPASS Land Surveyors

4107 SE International Way, Suite 705
Milwaukie, Oregon 97222 503:653-9093




CLACKAMAS RIVER WATER

Agenda Item ~ 6

REGULAR BOARD MEETING

July 14, 2022

SUBJECT

Consider Contract Award: Construction Contract for Maplelane Rd.
Watetline Project, CIP 21-5279

DRAFT MOTION

Move to award the Maplelane Waterline construction contract to ML Houck
Construction Co. for the bid amount of § 790,232.00 and authorize the
General Managet to sign the completed contract.

EFFECTIVE DATE july 14, 2022

PRINCIPAL STAFF Joseph D. Eskew PE — Engineering Manager

PERSON

BOARD ACTION The Board is requested to authorize a construction contract for §790,232.00 to

REQUESTED construct the Maplelane Waterline project, CIP 21-5279.

DOCUMENTS Exhibit A: “Invitation to Bid”, published 6/8/2022

ATTACHED Exhibit B: “Notice of Intent to Award” with Bid Tally, 7/5/2022

Exhibit C: Map and Project Fact Sheet (public release)
Agenda Summary

BACKGROUND The Athens Dz, Watetline project was included in the adopted 2021-2023
Biennial CIP Budget. The project scope includes construction of approximately
2,500 lineal feet of 8-inch waterline and approximately 625 LF of 8-inch
diameter HDPE (within easement) inclading interconnections, services, and
other appurtenances to replace aged (1960’s) 4-inch and 6-inch cast iron
waterline that has experienced leaks.

PuBLIC Public Bid process

INVOLVEMENT

ANALYSIS Review and Evalnation of Bids:

Juuby 14, 2022

At 2:00 p.m. on Tuesday, June 30, 2022 formal proposals were received in
response to the public advertisement for this project; five (5) proposals were
received. A bid tally is attached and included in Exhibit B.

The low bid was submitted by ML Houck Construction Co. Their proposal was
for $790,232.00 which i1s $30,107 or 4% above the Engineer's estimate of
$760,125.00. The remaining bids vary from $862,737.50 to $977,849.85. Staff
estimates have trended higher for several past projects reflecting observed
construction trends, inflation and the use of higher contingency values. The

Agenda Item & Page 7 of 2




STAFF
RECOMMENDATION

July 14, 2022

differences between the several contractors’ bids are distributed throughout the
bid items iadicating competitive bidding without imbalance. Supply chain
difficulties indicate a delay in project start may be necessaty to allow time for
critical materials to be delivered.

MI. Houck Construction Co. has been in the utility contracting trade for many
years and has successfully completed projects throughout Oregon. Staff believes
their bid to be responsible, responsive, reflects the current marketplace and meets
the requirements identified in the Bid Documents.

Staff reviewed information available for ML, Houck Construction Co. from the
Oregon Construction Contractors Board and found no unsatisfactory reports.
Reference checks on similar projects for this contractor confirm that they are a
responsible and competent firm.,

Based on past work experience, bonding ability and successful completion of
similar projects, staff recommends that the contract be awarded to ML Houck
Censtruction Co. in the amount of §790,232.00.

Agenda Ttem 6 Page 2 of 2



AG-6
EXHIBIT A

SECTION 00020 - INVITATION TO BID
FOR
MAPLELANE ROAD WATERLINE, PROJECT 21-5279
FOR
CLACKAMAS RIVER WATER
CLACKAMAS, OREGON

Sealed bids marked “MAPLELANE ROAD WATERLINE” will be received by Karin
Holzgang, Contracts Coordinator, at the Clackamas River Water Office, located at 16770 SE -
Drive, Clackamas, Oregon 97015. Bids must be received at the location noted above no later than
2:00 PM Pacific Time on THURSDAY JUNE 30, 2022, at which time the bids will be publicly
opened and read. All Bidders must submit a list of their first-tier subcontractors, as required by
ORS 279C.370, in a separate envelope no later than 4:00 PM Pacific time that same day. Any and
all bids received after the deadline for submission, or for which the list of first-tier subcontractors
has not been submitted by the deadline for disclosure of first-tier subcontractors, shall be declared
“non-responsive” and shall not be considered for award. A contract will be awarded or bids
rejected within 30 calendar days after the opening.

Bid Opening

1. Bids will be opened by CRW staff in the CRW Board Room at the date and time stipulated
above.

2. The bid opening may be attended in person in the Board Room or viewed by Zoom
meeting. Information on connecting to the Zoom meeting will be found on the CRW
website at https://crwater.com/contracting-opportunities/ at least seven days prior to the
bid opening.

3. Bid results will be available on the CRW website at https://crwater.com/contracting-
opportunities/.

This project is located at the northerly end of Maplelane Road; West of Ferguson Road and
East of Abernathy Creek; and includes, but is not limited to the following Work:

I. Furnish and install approximately 2,500 LF of 8-inch diameter Restrained Joint Class 52
Ductile Iron water main, including services, valves, appurtenances and all required erosion
control, traffic control, excavation, backfill, restoration and other work as required.

2. Furnish and install approximately 625 LF of 8-inch diameter, DR-9 HDPE installed via
pipe burst through an existing 4-inch cast iron waterline with bypass pipeline.

3. The Work includes, but is not limited to furnishing all required supervision, labor,
equipment, materials, appurtenances and miscellaneous work necessary for the
construction.

MAY 2022 00020-1/2 CIP 21-5279
BID SET Invitation to Bid



The complete Contract Documents are available for viewing and download at CRW’s
website, www.crwater.com. Bid submission is via hardcopy at the time and place indicated
above. Prospective bidders must acknowledge all sections of the bid documents, and print and
complete all required forms as part of their bid submission. All plan holders who download the
contract documents from the CRW website must fill out the form with correct contractor
information to be included on the plan holders list.

No prebid meeting will be held for this project.

Each bid must be submitted on the bid form included in the bid package issued by Clackamas
River Water or issued by addendum and accompanied by bid security as prescribed in the
Instructions to Bidders and payable to Clackamas River Water, Clackamas, Oregon, in an amount
not less than ten percent (10%) of the total amount bid.

The successful Bidder will be required to furnish the necessary additional bond(s) for the faithful
performance of the Contract, as prescribed in the Bidding Documents.

Each bid must contain a statement as to whether the Bidder is a Resident Bidder, as defined in
ORS 279A.120.

This project is a public work project covered by ORS 279C.800 et seq. (Oregon Prevailing
Wages). By submitting a bid, the Bidder certifies that it will comply with all the requirements of
Oregon's prevailing wage laws and regulations.

Clackamas River Water may reject any bid not in compliance with all prescribed public bidding
procedures and requirements, and may reject for good cause any or all bids upon a finding of the
agency that it is in the public interest to do so.

The Contract, if awarded, is to be awarded to the lowest responsive bid of a responsible bidder.
The responsibility of all bidders will be determined in accordance with ORS 279C.375.

This project does not contain asbestos abatement work and the contractor or (any) subcontractor
will not be required to be licensed by the Department of Environmental Quality (ORS 468.883).

Clackamas River Water programs, services and activities are open to all persons without regard to
race, sex, age, handicap, religion, ethnic background or national origin. For further information
about this equal opportunity policy, contact the Clackamas River Water District Office, 503-722-
9220.

By Order of Clackamas River Water

END OF SECTION

MAY 2022 00020-2/2 CIP 21-5279
BID SET Invitation to Bid



AG-6
EXHIBIT B

Clackamas River Water

Notice of Intent to Award a Contract

July 5, 2022

CRW Project No. 21-5279

To: Interested Parties

Re: Mapelane Rd. Waterline- CIP 21-5279

After preliminary review of the bids submitted in response to public solicitation, Clackamas River Water
hereby intends to award a contract for construction of the Maplelane Rd. Waterline, CIP 21-5279 in the
amount of $790,232.00 to:

M.L. Houck
4444 22" Ave NE
Salem, OR 97301

Contract award will be heard by the Clackamas River Water Board of Commissioners at their scheduled
Regular Board meeting on July 14, 2022. An award will become final upon the vote of the Board.

A bidder may submit a formal written protest within seven (7) calendar days of the date of this Notice of
Intent to Award. Submit such protest to: General Manager, Clackamas River Water, 16770 SE 82" Drive,
Clackamas, Oregon, 97015.

The written protest must specify the grounds upon which the protest is based and must show the
protesting party is an adversely affected or aggrieved bidder. A bidder is adversely affected or aggrieved
only if the bidder is eligible for award of the contract as the responsible bidder submitting the lowest
responsive bid next in line for award and claims that the lower bidders are ineligible for award in
accordance with law. Enclosed for your records is a bid tally spreadsheet and first-tier subcontractor
disclosure.

Any protest received after the seventh-day deadline will not be considered.
Sincerely,

ARarie 7%%
Karin Holzgang

Contracts Coordinator/Executive Assistant, Clackamas River Water

Enclosures: Bid Tally Sheet, Contractor First Tier Form
€C: Bidders (5); Bob Steringer; Joe Eskew, PE

16770 SE 82nd Drive 503.722.9220 Providing high quality, safe drinking water for our customers
Clackamas, OR 97015-2539 www.crwater.com



SECTION 00415
FIRST-TIER SUBCONTRACTOR DISCLOSURE FORM
MAPLELANE RD. WATERLINE, Project 21-5279
* PROJECT NAME: MAPLELANE RD, WATERLINE

BID CLOSING: Date: June 30, 2022 Time: 2:00 PM
FIRST TIER SUBCONTRACTOR FORM DUE: 4:00 PM

This form must be submitted at the location specified in the Invitation to Bid on the advertised
bid closing date and within two working hours after the advertised bid closing time.

List below the name of each subcontractor that will be furnishing labor or will be furnishing
labor and materials and that is requited to be disclosed, the category of work that the
subcontractor will be performing and the dollar value of the subcontract. Enter “NONE” if thete
are ho subcontractors that need to be disclosed. (ATTACH ADDITIONAL SHEETS IF
NEEDED.)

DOLLAR CATEGORY

NAME VALUE OF WORK
1, Eastside Paving $ 101,424.00 paving

2, 3

3. $

4 8

5. $

6. $

Failure to submit this form by the disclosute deadline will result in a nonresponsive bid. A
nonresponsive bid will not be considered for award,

Form submitted by (bidder name); _ M.L. Houck Construction Co

Contact name:  Mike Houck

Plhone No.: 503-463-7177

MAY 2022 00415-1/1 CIP 21-5279
BID SET First Tier Subcontracior Disclosure




107

wd 00:Z ‘ZT0T/0E/9 Fuiuado pig

ATivLQig
6£ZS-TZ dID
aulialem py auejideln

YILVM HIAI SYINVADYTD

00698895 S SBEVELLE 00'1Z5'026 S 0S'LEL'TI8  § 00°ZTEL'OSL  $ 00°SZI'09L  § VLOL

00'000'ST $ | 00'000'ST  § | 00°000°ST S S | 00°000'ST $ 00'000'ST  $ | 00°'000'ST $ 00°000°ST S | 00"000°ST $ 00°000°ST  $ | 00'000°ST $|ocoo0'st $| ST I PAzHOYINY SE }OM BIIXT §T
00'000'0Z $ 0000002 S| Zp'6589 S L¥'658'9 $ | 00'005°6 S 00'005'6 S | 00'000°sT $ 00000'ST S | 00008 S 00008% S | 000000t $|000000T S| ST T uonelolsay Al§ ST
00'618'S s|ooerg’'s S| €9L1ET S E9°LIET  §|00000T $ 000007  § [ oo'ooo'or $ 0000007 S | 00009°S $ 00009 S| 00000% S|ogo00y S| ST T 1043u0) U0IS043 $T
00'000'%78 S| 00000'v8 S| ¥6°S6TLL $ ¥6'S6TLL S | 00°000°TY $ 000007y S [ 00°000°0S $ 0000005 § | 00°00Z°6Z $ 0000Z'6Z $ | 00°000°0Z s|ocooo'oz S| ST T |043u0) dyjedl €7
00'000°'8 S | 00'000'8 $ | zZ'0To'TT $ TT0TO'TT S | 00°000'8Z $ 00°000'8Z  $ | 00°000°ST S 00°000°ST S ] 000EL'TT S 000ELTT S| 00'000'S sl 000005 S| ST T uoneJolsay Jublely Juawaned Zz7
00'000'96 s | ooE S| ooosr'aTT S $9E S | ooozr'sg $ 99T S | 00000v9 S 00T $ | co08y'v8 S ¥9¢C $ | o00or'0L sloze s| 45 ooo'ze W2 - Aeju| pue pulg jjeydsy 17
00'006'T8 S | 00°ET s | 00'Lov'ze $ BO'EI S | 00'156'8% 58 Ll $ | 00°00€'59 $ 0011 $ | coggz’se S T0%L $ | 00'008'sL s | oozt S| 45  o00g'9 OVIAH ,8 - U0IeJOlSaY Youdll 0T
00'000°Z $ | 00°000°C $ | 88'816'9 $ 88'816'9 S | 00°000't S 00'000% $ | 00°000'S S 00'000°'S S | 00'0S8°E S 00'0S8'E $ ] 00°000°8 $ | 00'000'8 $1 71 1T ©4 duilsixy Uopueqy 6T
00'000°0T S| ooooo'ot S| TT'OTO'9 $ 110109 S| 00'000°6 $ 000006 S [ oo'ooo’or $ 0000007 S| 0000072 $ 0000024 S| 000006 sloooooe S| ST T UOID3)UIs|q 7 3591 24Nssald g1
00'009'6T S| 00008z S| vBTOL'ST $ IUErTT | 00°00S'vT $ 00005t S| oo00sz'Tl $ 000SLT  $ | oo0zeor S 00095'T  §|000089T s|oooov'z S| yes £ APIS LOYS - BNIS T LT
00'009'£S $ | 00°00Z°€ $ | 8528 Ly S 18'929°C $ | 00°000°2L S 00'000'% $ | 00°000'Sy $  00005'T $ | 00°090°6€ S 000412 S | 00009'ey S | 0000£T S| Yk 8T apis duot - dnas T ST
00'007°0T s|oooozr’'s S| wLTiE'S S (g'ssy'y  § | 00'000°9T $ 000008 § [ 00'000%6 $ 00005y S| 0000€9 $ 000ST'E  §|00000°0T $ 00000 S| ye3 z SUORIAUUO) ST
0°0070T $]00009°T S |88¥rL's $ zzoer't  $|o00'009°L $ 000006'T § | oooco'or $ 00005 $|00%896°S $ 00Z6r'T  $|00008'% s|oooozt  $| yes ¢ T adAL - Ajquiassy jjomolg T
00'00%'T $ | oo'ooz S | 08'6ZLC S 06'v9E'T $ | 00°00%'T S 00004 $ | 00'00Z°T $ 00°009 S| ooviy S 00'ZEC $ | 00°000'% $ | 000002 S 14 Uuonels adiw Jased| €1
00'000'¢7T 5| ooooo's S| 9949¥'sT $ zzesy's S | oooov'oz $ 000089 S [ oooso’sz S 000SE8 S| 00TTIST S 00£€0'9  $|00000°ST s|ooo00's S £ Alquassy HY ZT
00'00%'¢T s | 009t s | oo'soL’s $ vE9 $ | oo'oos'TT $ 00T $ | 0o'00L'TT $ 00'€T $ | oo'0Es’L $ 0L'8 $ | oc'o0s'y s | 00's S 006 sdunly adid 11
00'000°S $ | 00°000°C S | £6'S9€'9 S B66'TZTT $ | 00°004°S S 00'006'T $ | 0or008’L S 00'009'C S| 00'TLT'S S 00'USLT $ | 00'006° S | 00'00E°T $ £ ADSYH .8 0T
00°0SL'£4T S| 00°0TT S| 0S'ELB'SSE S ¥EOVT S| D0'0SL'BLE S 000ST S| 0SLEE'TZE S 0SLTT $| 0052159z §  00°S0T S| 00'SLE'06T S| 00°'STT S 5757 pauiesisay ‘adld IQ ZSSSBD & 6
00'000'TL $ | oo'ooo'ts  $ | €v'ziE'9s $ Ev'EL6'9s S | no'ooo'ar $ 00'000'9r  § [ 00"000°s9 $ 00'000's9 ¢ | 00°095€9 $ 00'095'€9  $ | 00°000'S9 $ [ 00°000'SS  § T 3d ,8-15Jng adid §
00'000'0Z $ 10000002 S| TS'TPE'YT $ TISTvEYD S [ 00'000% $ 00000 $ | 00"000°0T S 0000001 $ | 000ov0T S 00'00v'0T S| 000008 5 |oooo0s S T 4 uoJIsu| Ising adid [
00'008°T S| oooog'T S| v0E96'LT $ $0'Z96'LZ  $ | 00°000°8 $ 000008 $ [ 00°000°ST S 00000°ST S| 000OvEL $ Q00vE'L  $] 000009 s |ooooo's  § T Buidid ssedAg g
00'000'ZT $ | oooor s | oo'ziz's $ 0vorz $ | oo‘'oo0’s $  00°00€ $ | 00'0SL'E $ 00'sTL $ | oo'o0L's $ 00°06T $ | 00'005'2 $ [ 00'0ST g 0€ dupsal vondedwo) |ipoeg §
00'00€'€ 5 | ooott S| os'vi6'e $ 9T'66Z $ | 00'006°E $ 0070ET $ | o0'0sz’s S 00'SLT s | co008'y $ 00097 s | ooosz’s s [ 0052 S 0E |eAoway Japineg ¢
00'005'y S | 0052 s | oo'sav'zt $ STEL9 $ | oo'ooo'tT $ 007055 $ | ooooo $ 00007 $ | 00'0097 $ 00'0ET $ | oo'oor's $ | o0'0zE $ 0z UONBARIXI YO0Y £
00°000°ST $ | oo'ooo'9T  § [ Z6'804°0T $ 76'80L°0T $ | 00'000°ST $ 00'000'ST $ | 00'005TT $ 0000571 S| 000s8'6 $ 000586 S| 00000 s [ooo00s  § 1 z
00°'000'96 S| 00000°96 S | £6'666'SE $ £6'666'SE S| 00°000'TY S 00000T¢ S | 00°000°0S $ 00'000°0S  $| 00000°SL S 00000°SZ. S| 00°000°9€ S | 00’0009 S T T
LNNOWY JERIT LNROWNY ERIET] LNNOWY ERITT] LNNOWY ERIT [INNOWY ERIT INNOWY 3II4d SLINN ALD NOILdI¥253a

1uodoy auyT youalg AassApo ol ¥anoH TN Jaauibuz




Project Fact Sheet Maplelane Rd. Waterline
2021 CIP 21-5279

AG-6
Project Details EXHIBIT C

The Maplelane Rd. Waterline Project is a Clackamas River Water (CRW) Capital Improvement Project to replace existing
waterline. This project consists of laying approximately 3,000 feet of 8-inch diameter ductile iron waterline; including
connections to existing waterlines, services and other related facilities. Construction will be along Maplelane Rd. and
within easement in Clackamas, OR.

Construction Cost: Approximately

e s
$846,000 s ﬂT 2
g3

Benefits: This project will replace | ’Eg
existing 1970’s era 4-inch and 6-inch — g

[ P

cast iron waterlines on the route which
is beyond its useful service life with
frequent leaks.

4. ¢l 1970

Construction Schedule and
Impacts

Schedule:

Design: July 2021 — January 2022
Construction: February 2022 — July
2022

Time of Day Affected:

Monday — Friday, 7:00 a.m. — 5:00 p.m.

Impact: Construction activity will produce noise, dust and diesel equipment fumes during work hours. During construction,
there will be open trenches and equipment in the area such as: dump trucks, excavators, cutting of pavement, and trench
rollers, and compactors. Erosion control and spill prevention will be performed to protect natural resources. Roadways
disturbed by the utility work will be repaved at the end of the project. Customers will be notified prior to loss of water
service, which will be limited to the duration necessary to carry out the required connections.

Traffic: There will be road restrictions during work hours. Access to local driveways may be disrupted occasionally during
the work. Emergency access will be provided at all times.

Contact Information: Joseph D. Eskew PE, Engineering Manager; (503) 723-2565

16770 SE 82" Drive, Clackamas, Oregon 97015 | 503-722-9220 | www.crwater.com
Hours: Monday — Thursday 7:30 a.m. — 5:00 p.m., Friday 7:30 a.m. — 4:00 p.m.

i

Clackamas River Water




Agenda Item =7

CLACKAMAS RIVER WATER
REGULAR BOARD MEETING
July 14, 2022
SUBJECT Consider Easement Approval: Approval of the waterline casement for the
Maplelane Rd Waterline Project.
DRAFT MOTION Move that the Board approve the acquisition of a watetline easement to be
provided by property owners William and Cathy Miller of 18010 S.
Anderson Rd. and authotize the General Manager to sign the Fasement
document when landowner authorizing signatures ate provided.
E¥XFECTIVE DATE Ju}y 14, 2022
PRINCIPAL STAFF Joseph D. Eskew, Engineering Manager
PERSON
BOARD ACTION 'The Boazd is requested to approve the permanent watetline easement.
REQUESTED
DoCUMENTS Exhibit A — Letter to Propetty Ownets
ATTACHED Exhibit B — Draft Fasement Documents
Hxhibit C — Location and Assessots Map
Agenda Summary
BACKGROUND The Maplelane Rd Watetline project was included in the adopted 2021-2023
Biennial CIP Budget. A portion of the project includes work at the end of
Anderson Rd. and within an existing waterline easement i the vicinity. T'o
accommodate the new watetline route from Anderson Rd right-of-way onto
the existing easement, additional space 1s necessaty.
The proposed easement will occupy an existing gravel surface driveway that is
utilized by three homeowners. Permanent encumbrance of the easement
propetty will be limited to underground piping. Construction disturbance will
be restored and tempotaty.
STAFF Approve the easement and proceed with the project.
RECOMMENDATION

July 14, 2022 Agenda Item 7 Page 1 of 7



! " AG-7
Clackamas River Water EXHIBIT A

Williatn and Cathy Miller
18010 S. Andesson Rd.
Oregon City, OR 97045

May 6, 2022

Subject: Request for Utility Easement

Dear CRW Neighbor,

As you may be aware, Clackamas River Water (CRW) has an existing waterline within an easement
between Anderson Rd. and Maplelane Rd. that provides water to the residents along Maplelane Rd.
We ate in the process of design and construction of a replacement of this waterline. To help facilitate
this replacement peoject, CRW asks For your: assistance in providing an easement on your driveway at
the end of Anderson Rd. for pipelines and access for the constinction project. The attached
documents show the location and extent of the proposed easement.

CRWY will bear all costs involved with the production of the easement document and the filing of the
easement with the County Clerk. Prior to filing the easement, the easement document will need yout
agreement and sighature with a notary. Draft easement documents are enclosed for your seview.

If you ate in agreement with this proposal we will coordinate a convenient time with you and out
notary to meet for signatures at our office. Please let me know if you have any questions by
contacting e directly at the email or phone number below. Thank you for your consideration and
timely response to this request. We hope to begin construction this July.

Sincerely, / Z i

: Joseph D, Eskew
Engineering Manager
Clackamas River Water

jeskew(@crwates.com
503-723-2565

16770 SE B2nd Drive 503.722.9220 Providing high quality, sofe drinking water for our customers
Clackamas, OR 97015-2539 wivvecrwater.com




AG-7
EXHIBIT B

Recording Cerlificate

Grantor’s Name and Address:
William B. and Cathy L Miller
18010 S. Anderson Road
Oregon City, OR 97045

Grantee’s Name and Address:
Clackamas River Water
P.0. Box 2439

Clackamas OR 97015

Until a change is requested, After Recording Return To:
all tax statements should be sent to: ENGINEERING DEFPT.
{GRANTOR) CLACKAMAS RIVER WATER
P.O. BOX 2439

CLACKAMAS OR 97015-2439

CLACKAMAS RIVER WATER
WATERLINE EASEMENT

William B. and Cathy L Miller referred to as the “Grantor”, conveys to CLACKAMAS RIVER
WATER, a domestic water supply district and municipal corporation, the “Grantee” herein, a
permanent easement and right of entry upon the following real property located in Clackamas
County, Oregon:

Township: 3, Range: 2E, Section: 2BB; Tax Lot: 600, RNO: 838516; Parcel Fee No.: 76-36092;
Clackamas County, State of Oregon.

Pursuant to ORS 93.030(2), the true and actual consideration for this easement and right of entry
is $0.00.

This easement and right of entry is for the purpose of permitting the Grantee to construct, maintain,
repair, remove and replace underground water lines, mains and related facilities through, within
and under the easement area (“Easement Area”) described in Exhibit A and graphically shown on
Exhibit B, both of which are attached to this easement, together with the right to excavate and refill
ditches or trenches, to construct, maintain, repair, remove, replace, locate or connect to the lines
or mains, and the further right to remove trees, bushes, undergrowth or other obstructions
interfering with the construction, repair or replacement and operation of the lines or mains without
compensation to the Grantor, other than the consideration paid for this Easement. In the event that
Grantee damages said Grantor improvements, Grantee shall repair such damage and be responsible
for and indemnify Grantor for any loss or damages.

This easement consists of a Permanent Easement of 500 square feet as described in Exhibits A and
B, attached.

CRW Waterline Easement Page |1 of 5



The following terms and conditions shall also apply to this easement:

l.

All water lines and related facilities constructed within the Easement Area by Grantee
shall be constructed at Grantee’s expense and shall be constructed underground, at a
depth sufficient to prevent freezing thereof. No above-ground structures, improvements,
enclosures, markers, concrete pads, risers, poles, anchors, guy wires or other appurtenant
fixtures or equipment shall be installed, except for valves, manholes, vaults, hydrants or
other related appurtenances that are inherent in the design and proper installation of said
water lines and related facilities. Grantee is solely responsible for determining the
location of all utilities that may be affected by work performed by or on behalf of
Grantee, Grantee shall provide all required notification to the applicable utility companies
and shall take all steps necessary to prevent damage to or disruption of all utilities and
utility service and other equipment and systems.

Except as otherwise provided, the easement granted in this Agreement shall be non-
exclusive. Grantor shall have the right to use, and/or allow others to use, the Easement
Area for any purpose that does not unreasonably interfere with the Grantee’s use of the
Easement Area as set forth herein For all repair, maintenance or construction work that is
performed within, and disturbs, the Easement Area, the acting party shall be responsible
to restore the disturbed property to approximately its original condition, reasonable wear
and tear excepted, upon completion of the work and shall be responsible for any damage
caused as a result of the work by the acting party. In the event Grantor, or anyone acting
with permission from or at the request of Grantee, installs other utilities or makes other
improvements to the Easement Area, Grantor shall provide the Grantee with not less than
ten (10) days written notice, except in the case of emergency, prior to commencing any
installation or improvements. Further, the acting party shall also conduct its
maintenance, repair and construction activities so as to minimize interference with the
activities of the other party. Nothing herein shall prevent Grantor, at its own expense and
with thirty (30) days written notice, except in the case of emergency, to the Grantee,
from occupying, filling, landscaping (with the exception of trees), sloping and/or grading
the Easement Area and installing other improvements thereon (with the exception of
buildings and structures), or otherwise improving or using the area within or without the
Easement Area, provided that nothing shall be constructed or placed upon the easement
area which would materially impair access to the Easement Area or adversely impact the
operation of Grantee’s water lines or other infrastructure placed in the Easement Area
pursuant to this Easement. In the event Grantor constructs or installs, or allows others to
construct or install, any improvements in the Easement Area, the Grantor shall indemnify
and hold the Grantee harmless from any and all damages to Grantee’s installations in the
Easement Area.

Grantee agrees, at its cost and expense, to keep the utility lines and all other equipment,
systems and property of Grantee located within the Easement Area in good order,
condition and repair.

Grantee shall provide Grantor with prior written notice before engaging in initial
construction activities and, except in the case of emergency, at least fiffeen (15) days
prior written notice before engaging in any maintenance, repair and additional
construction activities upon the Easement Area described herein.

CRW Waterline Easement Page 2 of 5



5. The easement granted by this Agreement may be relocated within the Grantor’s property

at any time upon Grantor's request, provided that Grantor bears the cost of relocating the
underground utility lines and any other associated improvements which must be moved in
connection with such relocation. Such costs of relocating the utility lines shall include
Grantee’s engineering and legal costs associated with such relocation. At Grantor's
request, and upon the relocation of such lines and other property at Grantor's expense,
Grantee shall execute and deliver to Grantor an instrument in recordable form relocating
the easement granted in this Agreement to the new Easement Area designated by Grantor
and terminating the easement granted in this Agreement.

Grantee covenants to and does hereby agree to indemnify, hold harmless and defend the
Grantor and his successors and assigns, from and against all claims and all costs,
expenses and liabilities (including reasonable attorneys' fees) incurred in connection with
all claims, including any action or proceedings brought thereon, arising from or as a
result of the death of any person or persons, or any accident, personal injury, loss or
damage whatsoever caused to any person or entity or to the property (including but not
limited to personal property) of any person or entity as shall occur on or about the
Easement Area as the result of the Grantee's exercise of the rights granted in this
Agreement, or Grantee's failure to perform the obligations set forth in this Agreement.
There shall be excluded from the foregoing indemnification the damages, costs and
expenses to the extent that such damages, costs and expenses are caused by the
negligence of Grantor, his agents, employees, representatives, or their successors and
assigns.

This Easement is made subject to all matters currently of record, to the extent the same
are valid and enforceable.

This Easement will terminate upon the earlier of (i) mutual agreement of the partics or
(ii) abandonment by Grantee of the facilities located within the limits of the Easement for
a period of at least one year or (iii) the dissolution of Grantee pursuant to ORS Chapter
264 if no successor operator of an installed facility has assumed the obligations of
Grantee under this Agreement within 180 days of its receipt of written demand from
Grantor. Termination under (ii} above will be deemed to have occurred automatically
upon the sixtieth day after delivery of written notice of such abandonment and of the
resulting termination of this Easement (the "Abandonment Notice™) by the then owner of
the Property to Grantee at the address set forth herein for Grantee (or at such other
address for Grantee which is hereafter delivered by Grantee to said owner and to the
Grantor at the address specified herein), unless Grantee delivers to said owner (at the
address for said owner set forth in said Abandoniment Notice), within sixty (60) days after
delivery of the Abandonment Notice, written notice that the easement and facilities have
not been abandoned. Any notices to be delivered hereunder will be served by cettified
mail, return receipt requested, postage prepaid and will be deemed delivered three (3)
days after mailing as aforesaid at the notice addresses mentioned herein. Upon
termination of this Easement as provided in this paragrapl, Grantor shall be entitled to
record a Memorandum of Termination of Easement in the Deed Records of Clackamas
County evidencing and commemorating such termination based on the notarized
statement of Grantor, or Grantor’s successor in interest,

CRW Waterline Easement Page 3 of 5



9. This Easement shall benefit Grantor and Grantee and be enforceable against their
respective heirs, successors and assigns unless and until terminated as provided
hereinabove.

10. By executing this Agreement the undersigned persons represent and warrant to one another
that they each have the authority to bind Grantor and Grantee to this agreement.

11. This Easement may be executed in counterparts, each of which shall be deemed an
original, but all of which together shall constitute one and the same agreement.

Dated this day of , 20
Signature Grantor Signature Grantor
Print using black ink or Type Name, Position, Print using black ink or Type Name, Position,
and/or Signing for and/or Signing for
NOTARY OF GRANTOR(S):
STATE OF }

} ss.
COUNTY OF }
This instrument was acknowledged before me on ,20 by

and

WITNESS my hand and official seal.

Signature

Notary Public - State of

My commission expires:

[Easement Acceptance Appears on Next Page]

THE ABOVE EASEMENT IS ACCEPTED:

CRW Waterline Easement Page 4 of 5



Todd Heidgerken, General Manager
CLACKAMAS RIVER WATER

NOTARY OF CLACKAMAS RIVER WATER:
STATE OF OREGON }

1SS,
COUNTY OF CLACKAMAS }

This instrument was acknowledged before me on , 20 by

Todd Heidgerken, General Manager of Clackamas River Water.

WITNESS my hand and official seal.

Signature

Notary Public - State of Oregon

My commission expires:

CRW Waterline Easement Page 5 of 5



EXHIBIT A

Parcel 1 - Permanent Easement

A parcel of land situated in the NW % of Section 2, Township 3 South, Range 2 East, Willamette
Meridian, Clackamas County, Oregon, being a portion of that property described in Warranty
Deed to William B, and Cathy L. Miller, recorded October 11, 1976 as Recorder’s Fee No. 76~
36092 of Clackamas County, Oregon, more particularly described as follows:

Beginning at a point on the north line of Government Lot 1 in said Section 2 from which the
stone marking the Northwest corner of said Section 2 bears N 89° 57° 50" £, 20 feet;

thence South S 0° 34’ 10" g, 25 feet to the Northwest corner of that parcel conveyed to Richard
D. Haugen and Denice N. Lopez-Haugen in Fee No. 91-36048 of Clackamas County, Oregon;
thence East N 89° 57' 50" E 20 feet along the North line of said Haugen parcel to a point;
thence N 0° 34" 10” W 25 feet, more or less, to a point on the North line of said Section 2;
thence S 89° 57 50" W 20 feet along the north line of said Section2 to the point of beginning.

Contains 500 square feet, more or less.



TAX LOT 500 D R F T
32E02BB
” \
S0'3410°E TAXLOT100 \
100.0 30E02BB \
1 / Y
TAX LOT 1200 —
22E35 0 1)
Ty} o))
n o
| N
. A TAX LOT 200
3 32E02BB
~
0
% )
: =z (&\
TAX LOT 600 2
32E02BB
MILLER WILLIAM B & CATHY L \
18010 S ANDERSON RD !
: OREGON CITY, OREGON 97045 1
_HN0'34’1 O"W_ 3 L
—— 235.0
=
]
TAX LOT 801 I Ig
I
BEES ! TAX LOT 700 .
= 32E02BB
o
0
M~
0
POINT OF T
BEGINNING k7] SEE EXHIBIT B {
i / PAGE 2/2
ANDERSON RD M/
el &
/34 \ 3 Zi\
N89'57'50"E
20.0 SECTION CORNER PLAN —
1" = 80’
NO REVISION EXHIBIT B
W PERMANENT EASEMENT
SCALE: 1" = 20' l DATE: March 2022 1/2
Clackamas River Water DRAWING: 5279 Maplelane Easement.dwg




DRAFT

TAX LOT 600
32E02BB
TAX LOT 801 MILLER WILLIAM B & CATHY L
22E35 | 18010 SANDERSONRD |
| OREGON CITY, OREGON 97045 |
PERMANENT EASEMENT
/_ 500 SQ. FT.
- NO'34'10"W -
o / 25.0 /
1
o 5 TAX LOT 700
nNjo =129
0o 2
NE glﬁ 32E02BB
% 00
] =
\ \
|- S0'34'10"E -y __
b 6 25.0
ANDERSON RD i \
,g POINT OF BEGINNING
.‘OIO |
™~ I
0Ig
3 TAX LOT 701
> 32E02BB
35 1\ 2
S S—
34 ‘
- SECTION CORNER
|
|
=l
— ==
1" = 10
NO REVISION EXHIBIT B

PERMANENT EASEMENT

e

SCALE: 1" =

20' DATE: March 2022

Clackamas River Water

DRAWING: 5279_Maplelane Easement.dwg

2/2




m E m
a = : AG-7 ~— 2
o % o
w : w
g 2 EXHIBIT C o
® %) % ™
< —
Pe) =
- z
~ Qo w
GaE @
< >
0= 2
=
= § - =28 o & B @8
Ao r9 % H e £33 &%
Zg 2957 3 H E 2 e5¢i¢ e3
& £ £ E
=3 dé3338E3 TS KR 0l
3 E5 < &
2o 38338 i3y apdeiatnis 32| :
F3 s s = = :
;—;‘5 dgzeé 22582 §584872¢% =
; IR el 2
1] id : 1 @ =
% 4] wk] o:gB] 11 @ LS
N P o e nar A T A AT  OTed S TS T T A R RN AT ATENaY
T oY S et e s 0 g 1 e e et L S S T S A R e <52 SO N R
O RGP Na et G AR XX O SN A ‘ 4 { X D SO S AN R X Py
O G oaTd Pava b I NN I IO SN KN N NP S X N XA o s
YNy N9 > ey XA o XX vy AR
XX SHEEESH 2R ILNEE e 5 N0 e e e 1%
RGN N \<\f>x( 94 XSRS &4 /)X(-:Qy*/")’.“ v
A AANE AT N K AR I K S SO
AP AT OO R MO ; Sty A AKX A O
OO X R I H I s ¥ 0 b
RSN $4 &4 9 dy
P B ~(y;\< G
b4 X > O L
\f'(\) e —"'\')>>
B
\’\‘A> Lt R
2 eSS IO
b ¥ e AN K A g W
S AN R RS
e A 8 A Na Y (00,094 A I\f\‘y"_‘

AR AR K X
F NN
Vi ,\’

V4 \, "
OO
o \’<x\>.‘-/ T4 6h

e

oy

“-
10" wide Wl sito easml

131 Ac.

B
R

o

) %

N
TP

P4
A
N

\‘-

SEEN
57
p o
P
100
10i7

N A

(P
s

B ~
-

~

;

£
>
pd
X

P
r

iy
%

)
\, ’\’

s

~

LA
/<(\
SN
N
;
be

P
b

N

R

&y

=
Ko
S

N

LR
P
\-

b
™

Y

5%

{Proposed Easement

N AN ‘7.‘,‘ AR R
SIS SACSAA KIS OOOOE
kol s 2 e AR S X
o SO K KD
" AN N NS
i \,.k)s,/ By /<’V\'y_ YR RN
@ SMONINANWTG AR N A SV
c YOO ")A)‘f y)\(,&){((;}x\‘) MO N aS
SRS KA AN 2 I I A RSN
SRR :
WINTNINGS R R K K A D
XSS E <
SELAM NN o % ‘
RS et o 3 OO SN 9204
A HE & N 016 R SIS
W >):,'~' Kol \/\X<&\> "/)J 2 0l 7 ;«‘\)}‘ 9 /(ﬁ'x)' PO X /y> / "KF')\)’ “\/({
A AT ATAVATAY, k-] SNSRI X UK YO N K OO 9
PN L a4 e B . L1 N AN ORI KIS0
/(_\«‘/\ pd )r\‘)f 3 -’(-,‘",/ \.’],'ﬁrlfl;l,, >, "\.'yy< /\.‘:CX e &(«('\,\’{ 'x\-‘(, MK 'l AT >/\>’.




CLACKAMAS RIVER WATER

Agenda Item — 8

REGULAR BOARD MEETING

July 14, 2022
SuBJECT Consider Approval of Intetgovernmental Agreement (IGA) with
Clackamas County: Water System telocations duting the SE Linwood
Improvement Project.
DRAIFT MOTION Move to approve the IGA with Clackamas County for design services
associated with Water System relocations during the SE Linwood
Improvement Project.
EFFECTIVE DATE July 14, 2022
PRINCIPAL STAFF Joseph D. Eskew PE — Engineering Manager
PERSON
BOARD ACTION The Board is requested to authorize the IGA.
REQUESTED
DOCUMENTS Fixhibit A — Project Map
ATTACHED Exhibit B - IGA
Agenda Summary
BACKGROUND Clackamas County Development agency has undertaken an improvement
project along Linwood Ave. from Montoe St. to Johnson Creek Blvd.
"This project has been anticipated and coordinated with County staff to
incorporate water improvements into the project via an IGA. The water
improvements are included in our BN 2021-23 budget.
The proposed IGA will allow the water system conflict relocations to be
constructed by a single contractor, under the project timeline, without a separate
procurement process or additional schedule coordmnation for the piecemeal
components included in the water system work.
The proposed IGA includes the design, drafting and technical specification work
for the water relocations to be included in the project contract documents. An
amendment to this IGA will need to be completed after a contractor is selected
by the County and construction costs for water system relocation are known.
STAFF
RECOMMENDATION  Staff recommends approval and signature of the IGA as presented.

July 14, 2022

Agenda lem 8 Page 1 of 1




Project Fact Sheet AG-8 Linwood Improvements
2021 EXHIBIT A CIP 20-5270

Project Details

The Linwood Improvements Project is a Clackamas River Water (CRW)
Capital Improvement Project to replace and relocate water services and
meters and fire hydrants during a Clackamas County road improvement

/]

=
A

project. This project consists of replacing approximately 40 domestic o _ flﬁLé_“LL_{*%
services with meters, 8 fire hydrants and other miscellaneous facilities. . TT ’ sf:a—g >
Construction will be along Linwood Rd. between Monroe St. and Johnson i I

Creek Blvd. in Clackamas County, OR.

B[
|

|
Eatge

Construction Cost: Approximately $328,000

il B

Benefits: This project is necessary to relocate meters and replace service
pipe along the roadway to be widened by Clackamas County. The existing
water main is adequately sized but the existing service pipe is primarily
galvanized steel. If the system improvements are not completed, the
service pipe is at risk of leaking under the new roadway and the meters
will be inconsistently located throughout the corridor.

(E{__rl:l =
HI_EM__

=
%
!
f—

Tt
=
]

SRS o M S e e

{

|

I=

i

[r
=

Construction Schedule and Impacts

Schedule:

Design: July 2021 - January 2022

Construction: January 2022 — September 2022 (in conjunction with
Clackamas County Road Improvements)

Time of Day Affected:

Monday — Friday, 7:00 a.m. —5:00 p.m.

——SCUIREASt Melona SIreet

£
e
=
|
o)
4
=

IE|
CH

— |
2 R

open trenches and equipment in the area such as; dump trucks,

I
l

=

S St Aver i)

excavators, cutting of pavement, and trench rollers, and compactors.

equipment fumes during work hours. During construction, there will be EL

Erosion control and spill prevention will be performed to protect natural
resources. Roadways disturbed by the utility work will be repaved at the J_m i
end of the project. Customers will be notified prior to loss of water service,
which will be limited to the duration necessary to carry out the required
connections.

Impact: Construction activity will produce noise, dust and diesel ‘J H

Traffic: There will be road restrictions during work hours. Access to local driveways may be disrupted occasionally during
the work. Emergency access will be provided at all times.

Contact Information: Joseph D. Eskew PE, Engineering Manager; (503) 723-2565

16770 SE 82™ Drive, Clackamas, Oregon 97015 | 503-722-9220 | www.crwater.com
Hours: Monday — Thursday 7:30 a.m. — 5:00 p.m., Friday 7:30 a.m. — 4:00 p.m.

Clackamas River Water




AG-8
EXHIBIT B

INTERGOVERNMENTAL AGREEMENT BETWEEN
CLACKAMAS RIVER WATER AND THE CLACKAMAS COUNTY DEVELOPMENT AGENCY
RELATING TO THE SE LINWOOD AVENUE IMPROVEMENT PROJECT

THIS INTERGOVERNMENTAL AGREEMENT (“Agreement”) is entered into between
Clackamas River Water, a domestic water district organized under ORS chapter 264 ("CRW"), and
Clackamas County Development Agency, a corporate body politic ("Agency”), collectively
referred to as the "Parties” and each a “Party.”

RECITALS

A. This Agreement is entered into pursuant to ORS 190.010, which confers authority on
local governments to enter into agreements for the performance of any and all functions
and activities that a party to the agreements, its officers or agencies have authority to
perform,

B. The Agency is currently planning the SE Linwood Avenue Improvement Project, which is
an extension of improvements being completed by the City of Milwaukie on SE Linwood
Avenue and will redesign the SE Linwood Avenue corridor from SE Monroe Road to SE
Johnson Creek Boulevard. The SE Linwood Avenue Improvement Project will complete
missing sidewalk sections and bike lane connections by installing a multi-use path on
either side of the street improving safety and connectivity for pedestrians, cyclists, and
motorists. The Project also includes updates to existing stormwater facilities to improve
stormwater management,

C. As part of the Agency's SE Linwood Avenue Improvement Project, the Agency will
undertake the CRW Water System Appurtenance Relocation Project (the "Project”) that
will include the work identified in Exhibit A to this Agreement, and which lies within the
SE Linwood Avenue roadway in an area identified in Exhibit B to this Agreement {the
“Project Area”). CRW is planning the Project to replace existing water services, fire
hydrants and appurtenances within the Project Area as part of the Project.

D. At the time this Agreement is executed, the Project will be limited to design and
engineering work. The Parties will amend Exhibits A and C as necessary at a later date to
include construction of the required water system upgrades as part of the Project.

E. The Parties desire to provide the basis for a cooperative working relationship for the
purpose of providing design and construction services as part of the Project.

F. CRW and Agency have determined it is in the public interest to cooperate in the
planning and execution of the Project.

Intergovernmental Agreement Clackamas County — CRW Page 1 of 13
SE Linwood Avenue



AGREEMENT
Now, therefore, based on the foregoing, the Parties agree as follows:

1. Term, This Agreement becomes effective as of the last date of signature
by a Party indicated below, Unless terminated earlier pursuant to Section
5 of this Agreement, this Agreement will expire upon the completion of
each and every obligation of the Parties set forth in this Agreement, or by
December 31, 2023, whichever is sooner.

2. CRW's Obligations.

a. Scope of Work. CRW agrees to the scope of work set out in
Exhibit A. Before the Agency solicits bids for construction of the
improvements contemplated by the Project, CRW will review the
plans produced by Agency's consultant in connection with the
Project and the procurement materials, and will identify any
changes required to meet CRW's needs for the Project. If the
parties agree to amend this Agreement as provided in Subsection
2(e) of this Agreement, CRW will certify in writing that the design
and associated plans provided by the Agency have been reviewed
by CRW and are satisfactory in all respects for purposes of
procuring construction services in connection therewith. If the
Parties do not amend this Agreement as provided in Subsection
2(e), Agency's consuitant will not perform Tasks 6 and 7 in Exhibit
A and CRW wili not be responsible for any expense associated
with those tasks.

b, Project Coordination. CRW's liaison, identified below in Section 7
of this Agreement, shall coordinate design requirements, assist in
developing bid items and quantities, and assist the Agency when
necessary to provide responses to requests for information from
bidders and contractors. CRW will provide engineering review,
comments, information or approval, as required to the Agency or
to the Agency’s consultant, currently Harper Houf Peterson
Righellis, Inc. ("HHPR"), for purposes of fulfilling the purpose of
this Agreement.

C. Project Inspections and Testing. CRW is responsible for costs
associated with design review, field inspection and material testing
related to the Project.

d. Payment Obligations. CRW will be responsible for all costs
associated with the work identified in Exhibit A to this Agreement,

Intergovernmental Agreement Clackamas County — CRW Page 2 of 13
SE Linwood Avenue



not to exceed the amount specified in Exhibit C. CRW further
agrees:

i. To reimburse the Agency for administrative costs the
Agency incurs in the administration of the Project, not to
exceed One Thousand Dollars ($1,000.00).

i. To pay Agency within 30 days of the receipt of the
Agency's invoice to CRW.

e. CRW agrees to amend this Agreement to aliow the Agency to
contract for the construction of the required water system
upgrades as part of the Project based on the winning bid resulting
from Agency’s procurement process incorporating those design
plans approved in writing by CRW. CRW may not unreasonably
withhold its consent to amend this Agreement as provided in this
subsection except where Agency and CRW mutually agree that the
winning bid is unacceptable. For purposes of this Agreement. The
Parties agree that bids that exceed the CRW engineer’s estimate as
shown in Exhibit D by 25% for the work associated with the
Project would be deemed to be unacceptable unless CRW agrees
to proceed with those bids.

3. Agency’s Obligations.

a. Scope of Work.. The Agency will contract for the scope of work
set out in Exhibit A. Before soliciting bids for construction of the
improvements contemplated by the Project, Agency will obtain
CRW's written certification of the plans produced by HHPR in
connection with the Project and of the procurement materials,
which approval shall not be withheld unreasonably.

b. Management of the Project. The Agency will manage the Project,
as set forth in Exhibit A of this Agreement, and administer the
associated engineering, design and construction contracts.

C. Project Professional and Project Cost. Agency has hired HHPR to
design the Project. CRW shall be responsible for those Project
costs as set forth in Exhibit C to this Agreement.

d. Invoice Obligations. Agency will invoice CRW within the first week
following the last working day of each calendar month in which
work is performed on CRW's behalf. With the exception of the
administrative costs described in Section 2(d)(i), Agency shall not
invoice CRW, and CRW shall not be liable for, amounts in excess of

Intergovernmental Agreement Clackamas County ~ CRW Page 3 of 13
SE Linwood Avenue



that which is listed in Exhibit C, unless the Parties amend this
Agreement by modifying the scope of work set out in Exhibit A.

4, Attachments. The Parties understand and agree that Exhibit A, Exhibit B,
Exhibit C and Exhibit D are attached and incorporated into this Agreement
as if fully set forth herein.

5. Terimination,

a. CRW and Agency, by mutual written agreement, may terminate
this Agreement at any time.

b. Either CRW or Agency may terminate this Agreement in the event
of a breach of the Agreement by the other. Prior to such
termination however, the Party seeking the termination shall give
the other Party written notice of the breach and of the Party's
intent to terminate. If the breaching Party has not entirely cured
the breach within thirty (30) days of deemed or actual receipt of
the notice, then the Party giving notice may terminate the
Agreement at any time thereafter by giving written notice of
termination stating the effective date of the termination. If the
default is of such a nature that it cannot be completely remedied
within such thirty (30) day period, this provision shall be complied
with if the breaching Party begins correction of the default within
the thirty (30) day period and thereafter proceeds with reasonable
diligence and in good faith to effect the remedy as soon as
practicable.

C. CRW or Agency shall not be deemed to have waived any breach of
this Agreement by the other Party except by an express waiver in
writing. An express written waiver as to one breach shall not be
deemed a waiver of any other breach not expressly identified,
even though the other breach is of the same nature as that
waived.

d. Nathing herein shall prevent the Parties from meeting to mutually
discuss the Project.

e Any termination of this Agreement shall not prejudice any rights
or obligations accrued to the Parties prior to termination.

6. Indemnification.

a. Subject to the limits of the Oregon Constitution and the Oregon
Tort Claims Act or successor statute, the Agency agrees to

Intergovernmental Agreement Clackamas County — CRW Page 4 of 13
SE Linwood Avenue



indemnify, save harmless and defend CRW, its officers, elected
officials, agents and employees from and against all costs, losses,
damages, claims or actions and all expenses incidental to the
investigation and defense thereof (including legal and other
professional fees) arising out of or based upon damages or injuries
to person or property caused by the negligent or willful acts of the
Agency or its officers, elected officials, owners, employees, agents
or its subcontractors or anyone over which the Agency has a right
to control.

b. Subject to the limits of the Oregon Constitution and the Oregon
Tort Claims Act or successor statute, CRW agrees to indemnify,
save harmless and defend the Agency, its officers, elected officials,
agents and employees from and against all costs, losses, damages,
claims or actions and all expenses incidental to the investigation
and defense thereof (including legal and other professional fees)
arising out of or based upon damages or injuties to persons or
property caused by the negligent or willful acts of CRW or its
officers, elected officials, owners, employees, agents, or its
subcontractors or anyone over which CRW has a right to control.

7. Party Contacts.
a. Joseph D. Eskew or his designee will act as liaison for CRW for the
Project.

Contact Information:

Joseph D. Eskew

Clackamas River Water

16770 SE 82nd Drive

Clackamas OR 97015

O: (503)723-2565, M: (503)747-8520
jeskew@crwater.com

b. Ken Itel or his designee will act as liaison for Agency for the
Project.

Contact Information:

Ken ltel

Clackamas County Development Agency
150 Beavercreek Road

Oregon City OR 97045

(503) 742-4324
Kennethlte@clackamas.us

Intergovernmental Agreement Clackamas County — CRW Page 5 of 13
SE Linwood Avenue



C.

Either Party may change the Party contact information, or the
invoice or payment addresses by giving prior written notice
thereof to the other Party at its then current notice address.

8. General Provisions.

Intergovernmental Agreement
SE Linwood Avenue

Oregon Law and Forum. This agreement shall be construed
according to the laws of the State of Oregon, without giving effect
to the conflict of law provisions thereof.

Applicable Law. The Parties hereto agree to comply in all ways
with applicable local, state and federal ordinances, statutes, laws
and regulations.

Non-Exclusive Rights and Remedies. Except as otherwise
provided herein, the rights and remedies expressly afforded under
the provisions of this Agreement shall not be deemed exclusive,
and shall be in addition to and cumulative with any and all rights
and remedies otherwise available at law or in equity. The exercise
by either Party of any one or more of such remedies shall not
preclude the exercise by it, at the same or different times, of any
other remedies for the same default or breach, or for any other
default or breach, by the other Party.

Record and Fiscal Control System. All payroll and financial
records pertaining in whole or in part to this Agreement shall be
clearly identified and readily accessible. Such records and
documents should be retained for a period of three (3) years after
receipt of final payment under this Agreement; provided that any
records and documents that are the subject of audit findings shall
be retained for a longer time until such audit findings are resolved.

Access to Records. The Parties acknowledge and agree that each
Party shall have access to each Party's books, documents, papers,
and records which are directly pertinent to this Agreement for the
purpose of making audit, examination, excerpts, and transcripts for
a period of three (3) years after final payment. Copies of
applicable records shall be made available upon request. The cost
of such inspection shall be borne by the inspecting Party.

Debt Limitation. This Agreement is expressly subject to the debt
limitation of Oregon counties set forth in Article X, Section 10, of
the Oregon Constitution, and is contingent upon funds being
appropriated therefore. Any provisions herein which would
conflict with law are deemed inoperative to that extent.

Clackamas County — CRW Page 6 of 13



Intergovernmental Agreement
SE Linwood Avenue

Severability. If any provision of this Agreement is found to be
unconstitutional, illegal or unenforceable, this Agreement
nevertheless shall remain in full force and effect and the offending
provision shall be stricken. The court or other authorized body
finding such provision unconstitutional, illegal or unenforceable
shall construe this Agreement without such provision to give effect
to the maximum extent possible the intentions of the Parties.

Integration, Amendment and Waiver. Except as otherwise set
forth herein, this Agreement constitutes the entire agreement
between the Parties on the matter of the Project. There are no
understandings, agreements, or representations, oral or written,
not specified herein regarding this Agreement. No waiver,
consent, modification or change of terms of this Agreement shall
bind either Party unless in writing and signed by both Parties and
all necessary approvals have been obtained. Such waiver, consent,
modification or change, if made, shall be effective only in the
spedific instance and for the specific purpose given. The failure of
either Party to enforce any provision of this Agreement shall not
constitute a waiver by such Party of that or any other provision.

Interpretation. The titles of the sections of this Agreement are
inserted for convenience of reference only and shall be
disregarded in construing or interpreting any of its provisions.

Independent Contractor. Each of the Parties hereto shall be
deemed an independent contractor for purposes of this
Agreement. No representative, agent, employee or contractor of
one Party shall be deemed to be a representative, agent,
employee or contractor of the other Party for any purpose, except
to the extent specifically provided herein. Nothing herein is
intended, nor shall it be construed, to create between the Parties
any relationship of principal and agent, partnership, joint venture
or any similar relationship, and each Party hereby specifically
disclaims any such relationship.

No Third-Party Beneficiary. Neither Party intends that this
Agreement benefit, or create any right or cause of action in, or on
behalf of, any person or entity other than the Agency or CRW.

No Assignment. No party shall have the right to assign its
interest in this Agreement (or any portion thereof) without the
prior written consent of the other Party, which consent may be
withheld for any reason. The benefits conferred by this

Clackamas County — CRW Page 7 of 13



Agreement, and the obligations assumed hereunder, shall inure to
the benefit of and bind the successors of the Parties.

m. Nonwaiver of Government Rights. Subject to the terms and
conditions of this Agreement, by making this Agreement, the
Agency is specifically not obligating itself, Clackamas County, or
any other governmental entity with respect to any discretionary
governmental action relating to the Project or any associated
development, operation and use of the improvements to be
constructed on the Project Area, including, but not limited to,
condemnation, comprehensive planning, rezoning, variances,
environmental clearances or any other governmental County
approvals that are or may be required.

n. Counterparts. This Agreement may be executed in any number
of counterparts {electronic, facsimile, or otherwise) all of which
when taken together shall constitute one agreement binding on all
Parties, notwithstanding that all Parties are not signatories to the
same counterpart, Each copy of this Agreement so executed shall
constitute and original.

0. Authority. Each Party represents that is has the authority to enter
into this Agreement on its behalf and the individual signatory for a
Party represents that it has been authorized by that Party to
execute and deliver this Agreement.

p. Necessary Acts. Each Party shall execute and deliver to the others
all such further instruments and documents as may be reasonably
necessary to carry out this Agreement.

IN WITNESS HEREOF, the Parties have executed this Agreement by the date set forth
opposite their names below.

Clackamas County Development Agency Clackamas River Water

Chair: Tootie Smith Name: Sherry French
Title: CRW Board of Commissioners President

Date Date

Intergovernmental Agreement Clackamas County — CRW Page 8 of 13
SE Linwood Avenue



EXHIBIT A

SCOPE OF WORK

Design Scope of Worlk:

Clackamas River Water District (CRW) desires to have HHPR, who is under contract with the
Clackamas County Development Agency, provide Engineering Services as required to incorporate
various CRW elements of work into the overall SE Linwood Avenue Improvement Project. Specific
elements of CRW design work to be incorporated are detailed in Exhibit 1 (attached). The Scope
of Services is as follows:

Task 1: Design Drawing Preparation

Prepare design drawing modifications incorporating the water service and fire hydrant
replacement locations, notes and details for review and approval by Clackamas River Water
District. Project plan and profile sheets will be utilized to note and identify the water
improvements.

The following additional sheets are anticipated:

* Up to two (2) detail sheets

Task 2: Design and Review Comments

Preliminary design has been completed by CRW and provided to HHPR. HHPR will incorporate
CRW's design into the existing project drawings and the new CRW sheets and provide a copy of
modified sheets to CRW for review. CRW's review will be independent of any % complete review
set, as we are currently approaching 100% completion. Upon receipt, CRW will provide review
comments within 1 week to allow any required revisions to be incorporated into the final plans.

Task 3: Final Plan Submittal - Bid Document Preparation

Prepare final construction drawings for bidding and construction. Submit final drawings to
Clackamas River Water District for final review and approval. Make minor corrections as needed
(issue changes as addenda if required).

Task 4: Prepare Project Specifications and Engineer’s Estimates

Prepare special provisions for the installation of the water improverments, and other construction
elements of the project. Provide a bid schedule for the project, along with an engineer's estimate.
Incorporate project specifications in the 2021 APWA/ODOT format for bidding with Clackamas
County. Bid schedule shall include the elements in Exhibit 1.

Intergovernmental Agreement Clackamas County — CRW Page 9 of 13
SE Linwood Avenue



Task 5: Bidding Assistance
HHPR will answer questions during the bidding process, and_with assistance from CRW, provide
written or verbal clarification of CRW water related bid items and/or plans as requested.

Task 6: Inspection Services {(Contingent on Amendment to Proceed with Construction)
HHPR will provide general inspection services during installation of the water components,
concurrent with other inspection tasks. Track quantities for payment. Provide daily inspection
notes {provide copies to CRW on a weekly basis). It is assumed that the water improvements will
require 4 weeks to complete, and that the inspector will be present 10% of this time. CRW will
provide primary inspection of CRW work and will participate in final walkthrough and generation
of punch list items. CRW will provide review of submittais and RFI's.

Task 7: As-Built Drawings (Contingent on Amendment to Proceed with Construction)
Complete as-built drawings of the project to reflect changes made during construction. The as-
built drawings will be generated from contractor and inspector notes (new survey will not be
completed). Provide digital Autocad and PDF files to CRW.

Intergovernmental Agreement Clackamas County — CRW Page 10 of 13
SE Linwood Avenue



CLA93 - SE Linwood Avenue Improvement Project
Clackamas River Water Project Work

EXHIBIT 1

3/8/2022

Sheet

Description

¢ cach - Reconstruct Long Side Water Service
2 cach - Reconstruct Short Side Water Service
G cach - Remove and Replace Valve Box

G cach - Remove and Replace Fire Hydrant

5.1

(0 each - Reconstruct Long Side Water Service
0 cach - Reconstruct Short Side Water Service
@ cach - Remove and Replace Valve Box

0 each - Remove and Replace Fire Hydrant

5.2

0 cach - Reconstruct Long Side Water Service
0 cach - Reconstruct Short Side Water Service
0 cach - Remove and Replace Valve Box

0 each - Remove and Replace Fire Hydrant

53

3 cach - Reconstruct Long Side Water Service
1 ecach - Reconstruct Short Side Water Service
1 cach - Remove and Replace Valve Box

0 cach - Remove and Replace Fire Hydrant

3 cach - Reconstruct Long Side Water Service
6 each - Reconstruct Short Side Waler Service
1 each - Remove and Replace Valve Box

1 each - Remove and Replace Fire Hydrant

5.5

5 each - Reconstruct Long Side Water Service
6 cach - Reconstruct Short Side Water Service
@ each - Remove and Replace Valve Box

1 each - Remove and Replace Fire Hydrant

5.6

2 each - Reconstruct Long Side Water Service
6 each - Reconstruct Short Side Water Service
1 each - Remove and Replace Valve Box

1 each - Remove and Replace Fire Hydrant

1 each - Construct PRV Assembly

e,
~

2 cach -~ Reconstruct Long Side Water Service
1 cach - Reconstruct Short Side Water Service
1 each - Remove and Replace Valve Box

0 each - Remove and Replace Fire Hydrant

5.8

0 each - Reconstruct Long Side Water Service
0 cach - Reconstruct Short Side Water Service
6 cach - Remove and Replace Valve HBox

1 each - Remove and Replace Fire Hydrant

Intergovernmental Agreement Clackamas County ~ CRW
SE Linwood Avenue

Page 11 of 13



EXHIBIT B
PROJECT AREA

| gl ';, T A o M HENDERSON ST | | REE ril { 1] [ ‘ ' BB
2wt {= oA 119 lw | sercwvicsy || lwl I 20 | |
EREXST [ oyl |19 iy _ L. A 1
[ o= peL gp ! S mALDEN 5T Il | - et |
T [ ELJ - i f I } Kuaur !smlt muJ { $
SELAMBERT STy | 18 = 1 e [ Shaarie Tﬂ,,,h ' SE LAMBERT 5T ]
Tse vExingron &1 | } "] "l Ju i Cl-llwll'rles ] ;
sf‘nnmm st [ ] e ] | | n | | :
'?m-;?.u._sw}_ag_;s pLvo Lo E g | | | { l 5 mlfsrm. sepinas Bevo |G |
] T K "‘:f(oh_ | i L] ] s ‘rcnmo 57 ' | & 1 I
| U e, ‘ =8 i BUER | ELE panney st { ,
| SE mmru OR { 1 pe—t—t 2 J e ) o
. 1 I A B I PV M TD
_ MULTNOMAN C o . Lse cdasansr | l O
LA} PO - 7 Yol Vit s VAR == HEEHL VA a0 WY [ 2ok A0 e e ]
| . ' & T R TR : t .
|| CLACKAMAS.CO | % SL_Mmml | ] I 11
f B\ /) l S - ] i i i | Baltin
“ { i W] ; X SEALBERTAST | L hveed /| =
2 5 } Sl i W S et ven Iy o / _ﬁ},{ !/
| t : CoHE T "V ’/43, . I § ‘ it 1 PR LN ‘ I { \ /
| SO B> N A : | o
U SEMASOM LN |5\ s i | & ] [ | )
N N T [ o | Project Area | - | 4 | &/
2 | 58 55
! £ G- ] - - i T b g
™1 30 L ! ! { b SE ownuun ir i "lf
: | ! 2 Fi . | ¥ i o o)
iz5 | = i i I o | &/
=5 i g U | e | E = sruawumsr i <
| P ) L e & [ - | E |1 &)
T o i 1 ¢ 1 i §
| | iy | =1 e gl | I Cal | & orty st | /
GEMARVEY ST | o IR | — '  Si— [ r SEOTTY RL
o | P = { ! i L |
I 1% scwocuskel | | = R lu_u‘ e ! | , L?D ¥ o
: w e i i I { 2 i Ny 1R | i
| = otk s | | | { 2 - I 1 i
| jw Py A Jbd = = e ¢ J
bR i S =1 [ i | 1 = i' -fja‘i *
h 18| . SE KING RD | l | 1.1 ! | Jok 7 ~_ 41 -
p I | = et : : i = = i Ll | £ AR e iy
TR Y | | [ ; | I i Lo £ ‘Harmony ;
=T sE HARRISON ST — [ ! ;’ t *i”ﬁ*‘“f“"'ﬁo* = ; ‘ Point | . =
- J SE JACKSON 37 ; e J, e 1 TN RN LS L J LY
MILWAUKIE T T N T L s = Sl ;
P ke waswy | | \ ! Yt . | ST | i 3£ spENc
B -"'G_r, ¥ ok o] 1\ g/l ] L - | 5& THOMPSON RD
N s 0 T it g B o R SIS PE IR - 1 F 7
e z ! T it ] 1 | ? i | = » ( { }
S .1 8 it i gy ! *, s 5 / i
= i = ‘ 175t RD f { / :
= =l | } | L HARMONY OR o/
;| { ?":Il s:i | 1 - i Q, ti |
]| S 1 5 | 32 : 3:,, !
W & i I \ /
£l % || o k] ;l(lr-’l { 5/ |
Wl =f (% 1% v SE M)
3| B R ¢ b _3tM0
1. &1 “tl { I : A |
{El : ? I (213)
— i tel | | -[Fl“-“D/,‘ ‘i
e A | £ ? Moy 2 5[ Mcsmm st
P } 11 14 y, - J b ;
< .-.E_; =l . ' Fi } i st souTHGATE ST
G { y
s ’ ] T S [ SESunnYSIDE pR I {
/ el ] NS P ] s
s g SE HARMUNV RO e 3 '; \
{ i | \
LINWOOD AVENUE
IMPROVEMENTS PROJECT
CLACKAMAS COUNTY, OREGON
Project Location PrOjGCt Area
0 1 (5.66 Acres)
—— m—)
T18, R2€; —:—:H::
Sections 29 and 32 0 . 1
Willamatie Meridlan 1:24,000
USGS Topographie 7.5 Minute
Gladstone, OR (2017) Quadrangla Map
USGS Topoview (bttps:/ingmdb usgs.govitopoview) Figare 1 (RS 198.:20290)
Intergovernmental Agreement Clackamas County — CRW Page 12 of 13

SE Linwood Avenue



EXHIBIT C
PROJECT ENGINEERING COST

Harper Houf Peterson Righelis Inc. - Estimated Fae ~e s HorparHeuf Potorson RigholBsina, i i
Roadway Design Services for Linwood Avenue.
Clackamas County
April 21, 2022 3 s
£l s
5 il
B - i £
: 188 : i Fiolslels :
HE IR A N H IR A g
e [ £ 5 § o H ¢ . § ] g ¥ . 5
3 I & o G £ H £ E . H v - G € - € a3
AR AR AR AR R AR A AR N AR A R ;
G - O I O S O T A O B O B B N O & r
2022 STANDARD RATES
TASK $1: Clackanus River Vater (CRIL) Deslgn Servicas
11 APreparaten of Pians - Water Metait rdvant Relocations 2 4 $ LON
1B Desion ond Revizw Comrnents - Water Meteriblyedrand Relcations 4 24 1 444000
11.C. Final Plan Subm¥tal - B Document Prepration 2 4 3 +.02000
11.0. Prepare Frofect Speciications and Engneer's Estimeles 4 4 4 3 23430
11.E. Biddrg Assstence 2 | 2 $ 8000
11.F, hispacton Sendces 2 2 15 3 32700
11.G As-Buk Drawings 2 3 3 2e0m]s 15560
[ 18 [ [] [1] ] €3 ] [] [] [] [ [ [] 9 g H
8 B DI I EE S P S | R S T B E R G )
EXHIBIT D
ESTIMATED CONSTRUCTION COST
Linwood Improvements 3 :
Clackamas Gounty
‘ESTIMATED CONSTRUCTION COSTS : : Engineer
:'I'FEM!HSPE:CF!QE_S__QRIPT_[QN"" e — TONITPRICE | TOTAL
Part 1100 < Water Supply Systems: " /00 000 S S
01140 jInstall Long Side Water Sendce EACH 15 $ 3500001 % 52,500.00
01140 {install Short Side Water Senvice EACH 22 $ 2500001 % 55,000.00
01140 |Remove, Replace and Relocale Fire Hydrant EACH 4 $ 6,000001 % 24,000.00
01140 §Remove and Replace Valve Box EACH 10 $ 1500001 % 15,000.00
01140 |install Pressure Reducing Valve Assembly EACH 1 $ 1500001 8§ 1,500.00
Water Supply Systems Subtotal $ 148,000.00
Intergovernmental Agreement Clackamas County — CRW Page 13 of 13

SE Linwood Avenue



CLACKAMAS RIVER WATER

Agenda Item —9

REGULAR BOARD MEETING

July 14, 2022

SUBJECT Consider Acknowledging Receipt of the Water Management and Conservation
Plan
DRAFT MOTION Move the Board acknowledge receipt of the Water Management and
Conservation Plan
EFFECTIVE DATE July 14, 2022
PRINCIPAL STAFF Todd Heidgerken, General Manager
PERSON
BOARD ACTION Acknowledge receipt of the Water Management and Conservation Plan
REQUESTED
DOCUMENTS The final CRW Water Management and Conservation Plan as approved by
ATTACHED the Oregon Water Resources Department can be viewed at:
https://bit.ly/30ArdXa
Agenda Summary
BACKGROUND CRW has a municipal groundwater water right permit (G-6728) for a well

July 14, 2022

located near Abernathy Creek in the vicinity of Oregon City. As a
condition of this water right permit, CRW was required to develop a
Water Management and Conservation Plan (WMCP) to fulfill the
requirements of Oregon Administrative Rules (OAR Chapter 690
Division 86). The WMCP is required to be updated after 10 years.

Back in 2021, CRW initiated the development of an updated WMCP. To
assist with this project, CRW selected GSI Water Solutions (GSI) to
develop an updated WMCP to help CRW manage its water resoutces
efficiently and meet the requirement of the Oregon Administrative Rules.

A draft of the updated plan was shared with the CRW Board during the
September 2021 work session. The draft plan was then shared with local
governments and submitted to the Oregon Water Resoutces Depattment
(WRD) for their review and approval.

The WRD reviewed and commented on the plan. Additional clarification
was included in the plan at the WRD’s request. We also corrected a water
loss calculation in the original draft (demonstrated a decrease in out watet
loss percentage). The WRD completed final review and has issued its

Agenda Item 9 Page 1 of 2



“Final Order” approving the CRW WMCP. Staff is asking the Board to
acknowledge the receipt of the final plan that can be accessed at the
following link: https://bit.ly/30ArdXa

STAFF Acknowledge the receipt of the Final CRW Water Management and
RECOMMENDATION Conservation Plan

July 14, 2022 Agenda ltem 9 Page 2 of 2



CLACKAMAS RIVER WATER

Agenda Item — 10

REGULAR BOARD MEETING

July 14, 2022

SUBJECT Consider Purchase of New Front End Loader
DrarT MOTION Move to approve the Purchase of one 2022 John Deere 3441, Model Front
End Loader for a Not-To-Exceed amount of $164,187.90.
EFFECTIVE DATE July 14, 2022
PRINCIPAL STAFF Adam Bjornstedt, Chief Engineer
PERSON
BOARD ACTION Consideration and approval of the purchase of one 2022 John Deere 3441,
REQUESTED Model Front End Loader
DoCUMENTS None
ATTACHED
Agenda Summary
BACKGROUND Purchase of a new front end loader (2022 John Deere 344L Model) will replace

July 14, 2022

the priot loadet, as well as the old backhoe which will be traded in with this
purchase for a credit to the purchase price. Besides lacking modern safety
features, the old loader was experiencing mechanical issues. The loader
replacement was scheduled for FY 19-21, but the District chose to defer this
purchase in favor of a budgeted new backhoe as a higher priority. In that
transaction, the old loader was traded in to reduce the price of the new backhoe.
The old backhoe was kept onsite instead of the old loader because it was deemed
to be in better working order and would suffice in the short term to perform
similat functions.

The new loader will increase efficiency and safety in loading crushed rock and
other materials used for water system construction and maintenance activities,
primarily at CRW’s 9100 Mangan operations areas. This equipment will have a
tighter turning radius, back-up safety devices, on-board scale system to ensure
accurate loading of dump trucks, and other key safety features. It will also be used
for loading of spoils and recycled pavement, as well as loading pipe and other
large materials where the terrain is too uneven for forklift or other equipment
access.

This equipment is proposed to be acquired through one of CRW’s pre-existing
intergovernmental purchasing agreements, which will ensute competitive pricing
by leveraging the buying power established through a large group of participants.

Agenda Item 10 Page 7 of 2




STAFF
RECOMMENDATION

July 14, 2022

This vehicle is included in CRW’s FY21-23 biennial budget in the amount of
$155,000. The lowest quote mecting the requirements was approximately
$9,187.90 over this budget (including the credit for backhoe trade-in), a difference
that can be absorbed using savings from other capital outlay purchases that were
or are anticipated to be under budget. Board approval is requested since the
amount will exceed the General Manager’s approval authority.

Purchase one 2022 John Deere 3441, Model Front End Loadet

Agenda Irem 10 Page 2 of 2



Agenda Item —11

CLACKAMAS RIVER WATER
REGULAR BOARD MEETING
July 14, 2022
SUBJECT Consider Exemption to Rules and Regulations Requiring Frontage to Main for
Water Service to Tax Lot 22E17AB02900, Adjacent to 16862 Gladjen Ave,
Gladstone, Oregon
DRAFT MOTION Move to apptrove a request for exemption to the requirement for frontage
to main for water service, for the property at tax lot 22E17AB02900.
EFFECTIVE DATE July 14, 2022
PRINCIPAL STAFF Adam Bjornstedt, Chief Engineer
PERSON
BOARD ACTION Approve exemption request
REQUESTED
DOCUMENTS e Exhibit A: Property Map
ATTACHED e FExhibit B: Request for Exemption (6/28/22)
Agenda Summary
BACKGROUND On June 28, 2022 the property owner requested that the property located
at TL 22E17AB 02900 be granted an exemption to the frontage
requirement to provide water service. Staff verified that this property is
mside District boundaties.
Per CRW’s Rules and Regulations, Section 8, ““.. . Water service will be
provided only from pipes or mains located within public streets, alleys, or
rights-of-way (ROW), or within easements furnished CRW, and to
propetty ot premises with frontage to such mains. So-called “spidet
connections” which would provide secvice from one street or road to
property or premises abutting another street or road will not be
permitted. ..”
ANALYSIS If approved, the CRW service would be installed in typical fashion within

Juby 14, 2022

public ROW off of the existing main on SE 6™ Avenue. The property
ownet’s private service line would then extend north within public ROW
along SE Gladjen Avenue to the property. While providing service to this
property requites an exemption to CRW’s Rules and Regulations, Staff
has determined that providing service is feasible. Note that CRW service
to this property is contingent on the County permitting private plumbing
within the public ROW.

Agenda Itew 11 Page 1 of 2



There is sufficient water supply to meet the needs of the potential
customer and the existing customers in the area without degrading the
current level of service. The Owner will be responsible for the following:
¢ Costs associated with new water service to the property including
System Development Charges (SDC) and service installation
costs, as applicable.

o Installation of a premise isolation backflow assembly, as

applicable.
STAFF Staff recommends the Board approve the exemption request to
RECOMMENDATION provide water service to the property at tax lot 22E17AB02900.

July 14, 2022 Agenda Iren 11 Page 2 of 2



EXHIBIT A

Clackamas River Water - 22E17AB02900 (SE Gladjen Ave)

7333

7445

16721

16815

Legend
[ |CRW Customer
Meter_type

B Domestic
4 Fire

X CRW Hydrant
== CRW Waterline

16905

16909

7609 7631

Taxlot NO

OpenSlree Map contributors, and the GIS User Cémmun:ly !

7 ‘ A 12 DI 1075
7606
16803
16845
SR O 4
6768
16862 =
g
4 <
L4 <
:
T 3
a e
3 NO
67‘(6
16853 =
o]
0
(s}
/ 3 | hegoo
16839
16859
F 6 DI 1984 % s
70 5
] 7
Y - st g Vil
- f
16907 17021 i'_.
16900 16890 :
0 17020
Snuroes Esrii HERE, Garmin, USGS, Intermap, II\LCREMEN)'[;P NRCan) Esri
17055 Japan ME ||ESI’I China (Hong Kong) Esri Korea'Esn (Thailand), NG@:@ ).

Date: April 29, 2022
Drawing Name: GIS-Development

Drawing Location: I:\Documentation\Facility Data

Drawing By: B.Johnson

MAP FOR REFERENCE PURPOSES ONLY
The information on this map is derived from
Clackamas River Water's digital database.

However, there may be map errors or omissions.
Please contact Clackamas River Water directly to
verify map information. Notification of any errors is

appreciated.

AL
W%%‘,?E 1in = 100 feet

s

e

Clackamas River Water

CLACKAMAS RIVER WATER

GEOGRAPHIC INFORMATION SYSTEM

15770 SE 6204 Drive - Clcharmss, Oregon
S03T229220- wwn crwcter com



EXHIBIT B

From: Stan Shul

To: abjornstedt@crwater.com; asteele@crwater.com
Cc: cshulikov@yahoo.com

Subject: Tax Lot 22E17AB02900 water

Date: Tuesday, June 28, 2022 12:50:30 PM

Adam Bjornstedt

Chief Engineer

Clackamas River Water

16770 SE 82nd Dr.

Clackamas, OR 97015

Mr. Bjornstedt

An exemption of Section 8, New Water Services and Meters, of the Rules and Regulations of Clackamas River
Water is requested for Tax Lot 22E17AB02900.

Tax Lot 22E17AB02900 is an undeveloped lot on Gladjen Ave that does not meet the requirements under Section 8
for New Water Services and Meters as it does not have frontage to a CRW main. The two closest water mains to this
property are approximately 175’ to the South on SE 6th Ave. and 255’ to the North on SE Strawberry Ln. There are
no current or future development plans for Gladjen Ave that may include a water main extension as part of the
development.

16862 SE Gladjen Ave, the property directly North of Tax Lot 22E17AB02900, also lacks frontage to a CRW main.
The CRW walter service to this property is from a meter located at SE Strawberry Ln, with a private water lateral
running approximately 130” in the SE Gladjen Ave public ROW to provide service to the property.

This letter is a request for an exemption of Section 8, New Water Services and Meters, for Tax Lot 22E17AB02900.

With an approval a CRW water meter would be located at the end of the 6” DI main on SE 6th Ave, with a private
water lateral running North in the SE Gladjen ROW to serve Tax Lot 22E17AB02900.

Thank you for your time, help and consideration.



Agenda Item ~

CLACKAMAS RIVER WATER CA-1
REGULAR BOARD MEETING
July 14, 2022
SUBJECT Gross Payroll and Accounts Paid
DRAFT MOTION Move to approve the consent agenda items as presented
EFFECTIVE DATE July 14, 2022
PRINCIPAL STAFF Jason Kirkpatrick, Chief Financial Officer
PERSON
BOARD ACTION Acknowledge receipt of information as part of the approval of the consent
REQUESTED agenda.
DOCUMENTS 1) TFarnings Statements for June 2022, Payrolls — 2 payrolls - $258,654.97
ATTACHED 2) Monthly Check History for June 2022 - $627,086.87 (net)

July 14, 2022

Apenda Iewr CA-1 Page 1 of 1




Tot Cks/Vchrs:00000000014  Total Pages:00000000015 - Page count not applicable for iReports
WEEK 22 BATCH 2343 41 PAYS

0 Employees With Overflow Statement ‘ i
001157 001172 SEQ 001172 Earnings Statement

0 Overllow Statement 1 Tolal Statement

First No, Last No. Total
Checks: ADPCHECK ADPCHECK 00000000001
Vouchers: 00000220001 0000022004¢ 00000000013

SEAT 312 TOTAL DOCUMENT
CLACKAMAS RIVER WATE
LOCATION 0001

CHECK STUFFING, RECONCILIATION

128737.77 GROSS

79612.78 NET PAY {INCLUDING ALL DEFOSITS)
12407.24 FEDERAL TAX

7775.27 SOCIAL SECURITY

1818.42 MEDICARE i

.00 MEDICARE SURTAX

.00 SUUDIFLIMLI TAX o

7692,33 STATE TAX 2

.00 LOCAL TAX :

98795.83 DEDUCTIONS g

248.68 NET CHECK :

SEAT COMPANY CODE 312

CLACKAMAS RIVER WATE :
TOTAL DOCUMENT

LOCATION 0001

,L fitf fJJh,_mﬁur um mJlrf COLDREDARZA IS ; u J.;un  GHADUALLY AN D EVENLY FHOM DANTA

NON-NEGOTIABLE - VOID - NON-NEGOTIABLE
NON-NEGOTIABLE - VOID - NON-NEGOTIABLE
NON-NEGOTIABLE - VOID - NON-NEGOTIABLE
NON-NEGOTIABLE - VOID - NON-NEGOTIABLE o
NON-NEGOTIABLE - VOID - NON-NEGOTIABLE
NON-NEGOTIABLE - VOID - NON-NEGOTIABLE =~ |
NON-NEGOTIABLE - VOID - NON-NEGOTIABLE
'NON-NEGOTIABLE - VOID - NON-NEGOTIABLE

BB rive anlevl AL O0GUSERT HAS ARl 2 B HOLD AT AM AR 2 sMponuessr. B




T

{ I B Un E T S UTHEN I - OOt U R EL ARE s T Ol S E B GHE G AR AN B E L E o DA AT RS e o

Tot Cks/Vchrs:00000000014  Total Pages:00000000016 - Page count not applicable for iReports
WEEK 24 BATCH 2604 42 PAYS

0 Employees With Overilow Statement ' ' i
000337 (00352 SEQ 000352 Earnl ngs Statement

0 Overflow Statement 1 Tolal Slatement

First No. lLast No., Total
Checks: ADPCHECK ADPCHECK Q0000000000
Vouchers: 00000240001 00C00240042 00000000014

SEAT 312 TOTAL DOCUMENT
CLACKAMAS RIVER WATE
LOCATION 0001

CHECK STUFFING, RECONCILIATION

129917.20 GROSS
79693.68 NET PAY (INCLUDING ALL DEPOSITS)
12309.55 FEDERAL TAX
7848.40 SOCIAL SECURITY
1835.49 MEDICARE
.06 MEDBICARE SURTAX
.00 SUKDIFLMLI TAX
7701.63 STATE TAX
.00 LOCAL TAX
100222 .13 DEDUCTIONS
.00 NET CHECK

SEAT COMPANY CODE 312
CLACKAMAS RIVER WATE
TOTAL DOCUMENT
LOCATION 0001

NON-NEGOTIABLE - VOID - NON-NEGOTIABLE
NON-NEGOTIABLE - VOID - NON-NEGOTIABLE
NON-NEGOTIABLE - VOID - NON-NEGOTIABLE
NON-NEGOTIABLE - VOID - NON-NEGOTIABLE
NON-NEGOTIABLE - VOID - NON-NEGOTIABLE

NON-NEGOTIABLE - VOID - NON-NEGOTIABLE

NON-NEGOTIABLE - VOID - NON-NEGOTIABLE

AEoamahinl b

NON:NEGOTIABLE - VOID - NON-NEGOTIABLE .

T}

=l
w5

BEHELBUTTON G

srpaniniiTe. B



| :obeg

26°6¥C
a1'10¢g
28908
89'808

GA0OMLESHHd 22/52/50
ISONINWND 22/82/50
318VAVd 22/62/50
HOI31S 22/52/50

88'cZ€e PNVNNNOAOQIA Z2/52/50

H¥01S HO3LD0Tdd
ANYANOT HOVH
ONISVdT8d

SHINYEL dH¥04 JAISHIHON
ONIHDALO0TVIA

09'08e 11 3dIM1 22/52/50 O0I10L ¥I1LLAW
£5°92r  POOOMISIN ZZ/52/S0 %008 INTE ¥Y8N
56°L5% [ONVOZIOM 22/52/60 W TELOH WOLOW HOYYNOW
0E'6LF IT1GVAVd 22/52/50 ZLOYZZP008 TYHNLYN MN
PTYES GLLTTdINL ZE/52/50 ZLASFXPO 1SN dLIN NZWY
P65 L0 $1A31SNHEOrg 2e/52/50 ONYHNW 1SLOH
Y6419 ©1A3LSNYOre 22/52/50 ONWANIN TRLOH
P5L19  PLOILSNNOrG 22/52/50 ONWHOIN T2LOH
00’089 BAQQOMLSIH 22/52/50 L L6-NIAM
54069  9103ISNWOrd 22/52/50 ONYANIN T3 LOM
52069  9LQALSNHOrg z2/52/60 ONWHOIN T2LOH
BT LEL SAYYH 22/52/50 TTUANOSTUM HIAMOL AH
00'66%  ULO3LSNXOrg 22/52/50 WOD' LOJIAINOH
SLYSL'L  GONVOZIOH Z2/SZIS0 DEE SONIHIATY LLSL
00°05€'T BI1EVAVd 22/52/50 1LNi 4 TvH 14380Y
00°088'Z BIGVAVd Z2/52/50 ILN: 9H LH380Y MNVE SN 66640 2Z0Z/9L/S0 8609
9v'8€6 o986 2202 AV 2202 AV - ONITTIE INYHORIN MNVE SN 6G6L0  2202/60/80 4609
88°68." 89'584'1 ZZ0Z/S0/90 ¥d dINOD WI43A INOILONAIA TIOWAYD ANYINNTOA NOSTHO 40 ILVLS - IIIUISILO 98800 2202/60/90 9609
05048 05048 2202/20/90 NOLLOVSNYYL LIZANAE X.3ud SNOILNTOS d7aH LIJANTE 65940 2Z0260/90 5609
00’58z 00°58E Z202/L0/90 NOILOYSNYYL £153N3d Xv.13ud SNOILMTOS dT3H LIJ3NTE 6€9LC  2202/60/90  +609
TR 9Z'106'7 £20Z/£0/90 ¥d dINCD HI4EA NOILONAIA TIOUAYD ANYINNIOA ONI 6000  2202/60/90  £609
000l 00°0L 2202/12/50 NOILOVSNYYL L1=3N39 XV.13dd SNOILNICS o 13H LIJINJE 66910  2202/S0/90 2609
00'2€} 00°2EL 2202/92/50 NOILOVSNYHL LI4ANIE X¥13ud SNOILNTIOS d13H LI43NTE 66940 2202/60/90 1609
04190k 04490 ZZ0zZ/sT/S0 NOLLOVSNYNL LISINIE XV.L3dd SNOILOTOS J73H LI93NIE 66910 2ZOZ/E0/90 0609
00'sZ 005z TZOTWTISE NOILOVSNY¥L LIINIE XV.L34d SNOILMIOS d13H LI4INTE 66910 2202/60/90 6809
B30 29Yyn pied Junowy astoAu| uonduosaq Jopuap aeg #4o9Yn
jueqde :8po?d jueg
¢202/08/9 o1 220E8/1/9
J2JBAA JOATY SBWENIRID INdSS ¢ 2202150120
| :abey Bunsiq Ao3siH Mo9yo AlyJuop ISt ode



Z :abeq

0008 ULHOIFS 22/82/50 YAMMY NOLLOZSENS HO MNsAdM
0575 LTI L T2/5T/50 ONI 0!3I10Vd YIIOLSY
LB'ES PAYY 22/92/50 L600# ASHM 031802
665  BINYNNNOHEODY 22/52/50 1899-€€8-008, 3EOAY
00'ss ISINNIDOW €2/5¢/50 sav13asr
9185 8 TEVAVd 22/52/50 Z9BLNSLDL.SN SN NZNY
865  ENYNNNOSOIN 22/52/50 IMZOANCO LS AN NZWY
¥£'69 SAVY TUSTISO LIZINLYELINOD NOZYINY
LBLL QAVY £2/52/50 L10%# LOJ30 IWOH IHL
66'8. [AvY 22/52/50 NZINY Z868A0LE L.NOD NOZYINY
00'8e PSINNIOON ZZ/SZ/S0 N EIIOILS
2648 PLIFIdIYL 22/52/50 AMISHNN ONVILEO
0426 I319vAVd 22/52/50 ZL0VZZP008 TVHNLYN MN
0z6  NIMYIOQIIH 22/se/S0 ALID NODZHO S1LLYONE
96'L6 SRV Z2/5TIS0 £120# SN1d ST LLVE
16'86  SQOOMLSIN ZE/SZIS0 WV ZSFONZLY 1SN L4 NZWY
00°66 TIENYD 22ISTIS0 ONI ONIHLONIHIH
6666  JINVYNNNOBODN 22/ST/S0 WOD'AQQYaCe.HNG
05'20L  MONVOZIOH 22/52/50 b#  T3LOH HOLOW HONYNOW
01’601 20OOMLSTNd ZT/5TIS0 Z0S9rBEL O NOZVINY
6e'9ZL  BLOILSNHOrE ZZ/SZ/S0 H10Vd NOWNYH »LSL
09'82L SINYNNNOIOIA 22/52/50 NZINY 0Z2X0ZNOE L. NOD'NOZYIAY
SLuEL PIIEVAY 22/5T/S0 N3 ¥3LVM ALNNOD SYNYHOVID
BoEEL WAV Z2/52/50 ONYTLHOH ANINIHOYIN SHID0H
S8l {ONYOZIOH Z2/52/50 JHOLS TIW 03 $.908. DS
SBEL  UDNVOZIOH 22/62/50 JMOLS TIW O3 $.808. 0S
0Z0FL  WONVOZIOH 22/62/50 NOILYHOLH00 VIV
Cco'sri $HDIENS 22/62/50 Ing
Go'srl FUHDITNS €2/92/50 g
00'¥L PLHSIFS 22/52/50 g
00'SPL 9LHDIFS 22/52/50 ing
coeri QLHSIINS €2/92/50 NG
00051 BLHOIZTS 22/52/50 YAMMY NOILOTSENS HO MN.AdM
0005} YLHDIFTS 22/52/50 $334 00A D3
5228} oF1gVAVd 22/52/50 NZ ¥3LVM ALNNOD SYINYYOV1D
12202 YAVY ZZ/SZIS0 ONV1LH0d AN3NIHOVA SH300Y
96612 dAVY 22/52/50 L1¥ SI00L 1HDITHS HOTHYH
06'9ee Q31GVYAYd €2/52/50 NI J3LYM ALNNOD SYINYHOYTD

€301 Y28yn PiBd JUnowy BINOAL] uondussaq JOPUBA seqg £I9UD
yueqde :apodjueg
TCU/0E/9 o Ce0e/ L9
1oJEM JaARy seweyoe[) NdSS'Z  ZZ0Z/50/20
z :obed Bunsi Aro3siH ¥22yu9 Ajyjuol s ode



¢ abeq

9Z'292'5E CTAATA 2Z02I50/90- 12/60 0062671 LiNd S¥3d S¥Jd NODIWO 62000  2202/9L/90 0019
£2'80¢ gg'eoe 220z AYI 202 AVIN - INIWSLVLS INVHDEIW QdvD LIG3H0 Q31YHOALNI SINAWAYL “IVEOTD 22240 £202/9L/90 6609
BLL0Z'0E Li9)- PSONINWND Z2/52/50 SN dW NZINY
66'2 BONVYDZIOH E2/52/50 £680# Y3 AQN-C=Hd
gh'e 8 HOES 22/52/50 334 30INEES O0A DA
0¥ UAVY 22/52/G0 061 V10 ANIVd d3 TN
66'S IDNYDZIOH 22/52/50 £900# J3AIIN-CZHL
e GNYNNNOSOIN 22/52/50 Z1205000L.SN d.HN NZINY
L¥'9 HAVY C2/52/50 LW LOdZC DNOH SHL
0g'L BAwY zeise/so L2101 LOd3Q JNOE THL
och ASINNIDOW 22/52/50 L8Y000d WOD LNOULSZZNE
g67¢l OAVY 22/52/50 L1OV# 1Odaa ANOHK SMHL
86'clh IAVY EZ15E/50 £900# U3 AQN-CTHd
66 ¥l SZTAOA 22/8T/50 LIPOXISE LINIYd NOZVINY
Li9l OSONIANINND 22/52/50 LBLZMO8 TSN dIMIN NZWY
089l JONVYOZI0H Z2/92/50 08STHdST CNIYd. DS
ng'al SONVYOZIOH 22/53/50 08834 dS3 CIdd. 08
£6'0l SSONIAINND ZZ/52/50 OWSZNXITL.SN d AN NZINY
GLLL W3NEYAYd €2/52/50 Z2L0¥22P008 TVHNLYN MN
oeglh ESONININND ¢2/52/50 061 DVI0 INIVd 37N
858l IAVY 22/5Z/50 P00t# LOHA JNOH SHL
668°6L AV €2/52/50 OO HONVYH ® WHYA TYISYOD
SL0¢ ISINNISOW 22/52/50 OOALXTZTLSN dIXN NZWY
8¥'GZ  JNVYNNNCEOAN 22/52/50 LOLLrA0dL.8N dL4N NZINY
B¥'6¢ ISINNIDOW €2/5¢/50 ANIHIYLSIA
0e'ce 1AV T2/9E/50 CBTLND LELLNOD NOZVINY
00've ESINNIOOW 22/62/50 d332NYITO
0i'ge PONVOZIOH 22/62/50 NOLLYHOJHOD VIV
6e°GE BONYDZIOM 22/52/50 13¥HYIN SNOSYES MaN
o0'ee bAYY 22/62/50 LNH0DBTHL.SN dLAW NZWY
oo'ge 8102 1SNHOM Z2/52/50 ONILFFN ONHEOMLIIN HYDNYH HaAHYD
408 UIT9YAY] 22/5¢/50 ZLOVZZPO08 TYHNLYN MN
¥oLE IAVY 22/52/50 LLOW# 1LOd30 FINOH FHL
§Z'68 BAVY £2/52/50 v8nas
B6°6E $A00OMLETMd 22/52/50 FHOLS ROALIDOTIHA
Loy PONYDZTIOH 22/52/50 Qdv0a0any
89'6Y ASONIWINND T2/52/S0 LAGNOET LS AN NZNY
|elo0 ], ¥o3ayn pied Junowy 2210AU§ uonduasaq J0pusp s3a #q98YD
jueqde :3po3djueg
Z202/0E/9 o1 2202/4/9
131BAN JOARY SBUIRYIRID Wdss:z  2202/50/20
¢ :abed Bunsiq AloysiH qo9yo Ajyiuoy 1sipiode



¥ :abeyd

00'056'L 000082 2602 d1M 40 ONILNIVd
00051 Y502 TTYAA ONIM dLM 4O ONILNIV ONILNIV ® SONVNILINIVIA IWHOTO B840 220Z/80/90  659E6
0595, 00'504 vLL92 SANMILLVE LINIWIOV I3
8z'zLl 9992 SIHALLYE LINIWIOV I3
zz'ese 88192 SANILLYE INSWIOV IR
00'82¥'e 02552 2207 AYIN T0¥LYd DNIEOLINOIN ATHLNOW
00'8Zr's 62262 220Z 4V TOHLYd ONIHOLINOW ATHLNOW "ONI SSNOJSTY 1SHI4 €2000  2202/60/90 85986
00'652's 00'022'2 8€050222-285¢ NOILYINOTVD T2ACW H31LVAM TIV13Y 285¢€
00'S80°E 81LE022Z-6LYE SI1v¥ YALYM TTYSTIOHM 648 dNOYO 0469620  220Z/E0/0  LSSE6
£8'sh £8'sy 89£982 SLIH0Vd ONILITN QYOS AMIAIIA ONI LNOJSNWML 100 81280 ZZ0Z/E0/90  9GSE6
00°068'¢ 00°068'€ PSL59L ONIHSVM L4CS ONIZYWY ATNYI1D 28EP0  220T/E0/90 55966
66'G9 6659 1885 MVYS NIYHD 077 “D3 NICUYD B NMYT SHEYIO 88100  ZZ0ZE0/90  ¥SS9E6
5eL8 6e's8 91 sung - g1, ke SIOIAYZS ANOH - 8296 0029-€ZL-€08 #00V MNIAMALNGO #8100 ZZ0Z/S0/90  £5986
08199 08'L¥S 08L9E8 JL™HOIHIOdAH WNICGOS ONL 02 1810 VISWNTOO 3avosY 9¥5 10 2Z02/20/90 ZG9E6
00°0LE'L 00'0LE') ¥9¥06100040Y £2L400 #101003: punjayy dNOYD ALMVLISOH LONVHES §8E¥0  2202/E0/90 15986
a0'8L 00'8L 89216 AW B LSTL ONUT NOANYY ONI $30IAYTS ONILSTL QIN-OI8 GZGE0  Z2OT/E0/9C  0S9E6
0810z 0LBL0'E 965567 TIVISNI IOIAYIS ‘dHOO ONILHOITAYA ¥IADAYE L8LY0  Z20Z/€0/90  6v9E6
LL°§5L 5252 LL¥6001625 MddNS "INIVIN ONIGTING - 0006¥9¥E6# DOV
2008 VEEY101L62S MddnS "LNIVIV ONIGTING - 0006¥9¥E6# "0V ONI SZDIABIS WHOLINN MuVNYYY 68200 ZZ0ZE0/90  8YGE6
18T £ 1EL-62Z O.LOHd FDava OT1'SNOIS LNBOOV £9920  ZZ0Z/E0/90  [+9%6
05LL8 05118 £16¥00¥68 HIVdT MY 400 NINGY "ONIONIZOOY OBV £4600  ZZ0Z/E0/90  9v9E6
E0LEL'L £0'LEL'L 220z AYIN £# INYHOHIW) ONISSZO0Ud LNIWAY 2202 AYI ONISSZ0ONd YOIIWO 0680 Z202/08/80  ¥OLS
80'¥8L°Z 80'¥8L'T Z202/210/90 ¥d dINOD ¥I43A INOLLONGIA TIOWAYL ANYINNTOA NODIYO 40 ALVIS - [ITUISILD 98E00  220Z/2Z/90 €018
LBy 10188y Z202/LH90 Hd dNOD ¥AJTA INOILONGIA TIOUAV AHYINNTOA ONIGBO00  Z202/22/90  ZOMS
00'6L 00'GL 2202/91/90 NOILOVSNYNL LIFZNIE XV1FHd SNOILNTOS d13H LIAINSS 6E9L0  2202/2Z/90  LOLY
12301 4I8YD pied junowy BOI0ALL uondussag 10pUIA, azeq #3294s
yueqde :2podyueg
Z20C/08/9  ©oF  2e0e/ L9
ASIEAN JBALY SEWEYIE[D Ndss:2 2202/50/20
¥ :ebed Bugsiq A1o3siH 3oeyo AlYjuop IsiHp{ode



g :abed

000082 00°00%' 1 99¥06L0003Y £BEYO0 # 1dis0s: punyey
00°00%' | S9¥06 L0004 81500 #1dia0e: punjey "ONI ‘NOILYAYOXE INITHONIEL 060¥0  Z2Z0Z/E0/90  9L9€6
0L'8YS'Lrl 0L'8rS Lyl 8022 NO{LONYLSNOD SNITHELYAM JARID SNIHLY ONI NOILVAVOXE 3NITHONIHL 850¥0  2202/80/90  S49€6
00°0v2'Y 00 0ve'y £e501 T HOIH HO4 S301AM3IS ONIETINIONT 2 J0av1 ONi ST0H1INOD ? ¥3MOd SNHNYL L£820 2202/20/30 p A
00081 00°06 2292508951 3OINYIS ONIQOIUHS SAOSAS
00°06 2292505¥62 HOIAYES ONIGCBYHS NIAQY 071 LSTMMLHON U3MHS LOLED  Z20Z/E0/90  £4986
057481 0528} 606G S IQISUIAIY - 333 NOLLOILSNI TYNNNY INIS ONI SBIDOTONHOAL DlLTS 65800  220Z/E0/00 24986
519 6+ 19 0gle81 002-0Z FONYHD 10 0514 -3DIAHTS ONI3JIAHIS OLNY AVA JNVYS 66¥00 2Z0e/e0/80 LL9E6
0Z'.60'F 00022 E£¥6TTL HAVE] QY SHLIASANOA
00'020' BLEZLE LNIWNOGNYEY LNYHOAH 2820-4022
00001+ YBEYTL MV3T QY IHLASHOA 98Z0-+122
0Z°202't ZvezeL 1S 13AVLID TIVASNI 180022 ONI TYINIANCHIANT ALID HIAN §7680  ZZ0Z/EO/90 096
0€'e08 0L'e0s NI-PSOLRBLO WSO 068 NID 0711 HO31dWNd S5¢¥0 220¢/e0/90 689E6
EELYEE £8'8ee'l 05060 WdIND3 C0SZ % 00£Z 'ALITYND ¥ILYM COL-GL
0s'800'2 6525180 IWIND3 0062 '00+Z ‘ALITYND Y3 L¥AA 00L-GL ONI QUVYO0Qu 134 §18E0 ZZ02/e0/90 BE9EB
PEPZ6 PEPZE 220e/Leis0 ¥ S3ANG NOINN WISV NOOIHO €LE00 ¢c0e/e0/30 L89E8
69°L6 69'26 L00¥26¥185¥2 dNS 301340 - 82268986#AI - 081 L9Z06#LOOY ONI 1030 301440 90800 2Z02/E0/00  999€6
oM
00°0L¥ cooLy 68992 SEDIAHES VA AVIN dNCHO TYIINYHOIAW LSTMHLHON Z2¥2%0 Z2202/e0/90 G99¢E6
00055 00°055 L1815 ONIMOE TYNOILOTHIA  ONIMOS TYNOILOTNIA 3dvOSANIT 01T 48¥20  2Z0Z/E0/90  ¥99E6
8680 8L€80'E 951851 NOILYDILSIANI TYOINHOILOSD 'HA SNIHLY  ONI SINVLIASNOD SHNAMAGINNEN 6580  Z202/80/00  £99€6
00002 00'00Z'} 97061000424 ZLOb00 #)dizoal pungey STIMISNCNI 79X L8EP0  2202/E0/90 29996
R T A £1116 Z20Z AYW - SIOIANIS YOI DONOTDNVHRIVH d XINONY AYYD 0vZ80  2202/80/90  199€6
69208 Colerd 5998100826 SLH¥d NOILY.LS HSYM 3A3
ster 69¥120v226 SHOLYINOWO €
581G 1916492086 SLHYd NOLLY.LS HSVA 3A3
yL08 SOBLOYLOEE HSVM MOMHL
§8'96 £1L20L2rR28 1Y1SOWHIHL DNIHIDONIVED L8100 Z2Z02/20/9C 089L8
1e301 %9249 pied Junowy ao10AU} uonduasag JopuaA #ed #9340
jueqde :apo3 Mueg
2202/05/9 o 2c0e/ M9
J3JEAA JOARY SELEBANDE|D INdSS:2 2e02/50/L0
¢ -abed Bunsi AloisiH 224D AlYIUol 1siHyOde



g :abey

vL'E6e'L 1°e6€') 9418260 02 ' ININGINDI 006 "ALIMYNO Y3 LVAM 00151 ONI Q¥vO0U1IId GL8E0  Z202/60/80  L69E6
00°5EY' L 00°5EY'L £l HAHLIM HOH INFINAOTIATA NOILIHOS$IA WOI HIOAOH M INvd L8920 Z20Z/60/80 9696
rANG]! zLBl ZZ0Z/0E/P0-1E/ED £/%0 - LE/E0 (GZ80EL) LO-€0ZZ6L70 # 00V 40 ALID'ALID NODIHO 8¥000  Z20Z/60/80  $69€6
9L°Z00'% 9.°200'y Z202/LEI50-0S/7 220Z AV - STDHYHD ONIdWNG 40 ALID ‘ALID NODSIHO 8Y000  220Z/60/80  ¥696
65981 85984 02/5-02/ 0Z56-+Z - (Y 3NV 35 L0ZY - 00-02GE-+Z #LNNODDY 40 ALID IDINVAE 8EL00  2Z0Z/60/90  €69€6
00°E7LL 00'epL'L S0LSINAEZAL 7 $3NA dIHSHIANIN SJO - 92802# WINOLSND SINIWHIAOD 40 WONNOD ANV 68280  2Z02/60/90  269€6
VOLre'y WLy 9gegLoTIg v "HivdZd MYIT ANV TIVLSNI Q¥ NYINEON ONINOSIMO 50 SADIANAS A8 M #8220  ZZ0Z/B0/90  1BYEE
00°5TY 00'szY 0022 ONIdWNA SE3A "ONI ONILYAYOXE HLINS WIF 609:0  ZZ0Z/60/90  069€E6
9Z'062°1 5062’1 188b-12 STOOL NOLLY.LSHHOM DINONODYE SWIALSASHMOM SIMVH LPSL0  ZZ02/60/90  629L6
8922 89°2T LPOPE98Z6 SLIUSVO ¢ ONI YIONIVHO /9100 ZZ0Z/60/90  999€6
0LZ84') 0Vi8L'L 9181801 ONVE HIVd3d 9EXTL L ONI SZSIMd®IINT NOSNOHAL ¥¥810  2Z0Z/60/90 1896
000LE'Y 00016'Y gse0ze AVIN - BONYNILNIVIN ONIGYISANY ONIdYOSONYT SNIFHD TWASAND 95820  Z202/60/90  989¢6
008212 008212 8182284 NV 30vHOdN I¥vMLIOS NiGv3y ¥3.L3W ANNLAN dTNIVIN® MO0 L1000 2202/60/90  S89E6
00°588'2 00'589'L 8Lzzy NOSYD LNIWIOVYNYIN LNTFWISYS ¥ ¥IQHO MV "ONI 'SHOAZAMNS ONY1 SSVAWOD ¥£420  2202/60/90  ¥B9E6
08'9.2 08'9.2 LLS090Z98E6LL ‘NOILONGIA TIOUAVd AYLNNTOA ‘2202 SNNT 34T WINCIOD 61500 ZZ02/60/90  £89E6
02°0.8 0Z0Le 928012 HO HASN HAd T3 YISN ATHLNOW / £610-SINHO ININIOYNYIN SGHODTY ANCTD 1650 2202/60/9C  Z89EH
96°L9¢E 96°29¢ 7202 AVIR YIN - IOIAYTS TYAOINTY HEVAL - 0LEV0# DOV ONI 00 3OVEUVO SYWVHMOVTO L2200 Z202/60/9C  1B9E6
SLSBLL 55811 B80GEZE 2 AVIN - LNSINAYD SSTEO0Ud NYTd ¥ILEVIN dLM ONI SHIINIONT OTIOHYD L4260 220Z/60/90  DBIES
QLPYE L BLYYE'L 95844 JOVLSOd B ONISSIOO0Md INNP OT1°'S3OIAYAS ONMIVIN ONBE L0EP0  Z202/60/90 62986
006+’ 00'BYE'L 6082562 NIV HONI 81 9N MO0 ONILHOMAYA ¥3DAVE L8LH0  220Z/50/90  8.9€6
£€°LB S¥'GlL £655 S1708 8/€-1 J0d S1MN
86'62 1596 SHONKO TZ3HM
065t zess SO0 TANNVHO TUYMOUYH B G334 VLHOIM 89100 ZZ02/E0/90  LL9€6
12101 o9y pled junowy azoAu| uonduoasag JOpUaA ajeq # 329D
sueqde :apod>ueg
220C/0C9 o1 €20e/ L9
A9JBAN JOARY SEWEYIE[D NdSs 2 FAAVAR R
g :abeg Bunsi A1ojsiH Y98y Ajyjuop 1sIH3Ode



2 abed

00°0S¥ 0sglLog MY 0LAND
00'0s¥ BL5L0E JZHSINIZ OLdAND
00'0sF 8.LG10€ MY OLdAYD
00'06% zLS108 GIHSINIA OLJAND
00°05% £/610€ MY OLdAND
00°08% 20510¢ MYY OLdAND NI EY1 H3LYM S8V SINVYD €2100 ZZ0Z/8L/90  GLLES
00'6L 00's. 75442 ZZ/0S/S0 B ZE/Z0/50 IDVHIAD ISNOJS3Y *ONI ISNOdSTH LSHI4 ££000 ZZOZ/GHO0  vLIEE
2L'589 zL689 085865 PN ZOZIOBP0-L0/80 ISV MONYL #5088 LSND INTFWIDYNYN 139714 3SI8dETLNG #0GE0 ZZOZ/SL/G0  ELiE6
G9'ere $8'8Ye € LIL-PLIO £226602 f7 14 - IINMILNI 279V ATHINOW LSVYONOD LSYINOD §6520 Z20Z/GLI90  ZLLIEB
Ly OP0'L Ly OF0'L £80000§801LS Evdid LWSHO/NNAY - ONINYITD - 2202 AVIN SNOLLITMIOS ALNIDYL AGIM ALID 952%0 ZZOT/SLB0 11466
00'Z0L'L 00°20L' o Lyagx SHOLINOW "ONI LINJWNHIAOD M0 LLEOD Z20Z/9L/90  0L.E8
00'08 0008 Z202/20/90 J34 NINAY JH3IN ONI AONIDY ONTENSNI YHM Lv220 2Z0T/60/90  6DLE6
§2'9.0') §Z'0L0'} L2Y6¥0T L% 1SYL - NYId ALIENOZES MED SALVIDOSSY LSOA LSIM 9ELLD Z20Z/60/90  S0.LE8
10°506 L0608 $-¥151-42£9825 0018 - SFAYIS TYAQINZY HEVHL - 2202 AVIN NOSIHO 40 INFWIOVYNYIN 3LSVA 0£1L00 Z20T/BO/O0  LDLES
0g'L¥E'L 0gL¥5°) 9-¥.G|-9ZE9TZ5 SHIAAIM - SIJAEIS TYACINETY HSYY L 2202 AVIN NODIHO 40 INTWIDYNYIN T1SVM 0£L00 2202/60/90  90.85
187465 LELBS 0ZLPZIEL-FLL SO V18O MHVd ONI S3DIAYAS 31 aILINN L0LGD TTOZBOA0  S0LEE
00'995'2 00'89%'2 F058-ANI $ADIANIS 1H0ddNS B IDONYNILNIVIN 29X NI 09O SN AIdNODLAIMS 98870 ZZ0Z/60/90  HOLES
LLEZYBE L1'E28'62 2202 AYW 2207 AYIN - JASYHONNG Y3 LYAA Quv0a H3LYM MY04 HLNGS #2000 2Z0Z/60/90  £0.E8
oo'sLe'l 00BLEL 6.EZ18 avod NYWHON NO STIV.LSNI #700-22 '€¥00-22 ONI TYANIWNOHIANT ALID HIATY 8¥5E0 220T/60/90  Z0LES
9t'90g 8189 GGEEELYO0G 0/50 SAIHOD TYNOILIAAY - 06¥022F # LSND
FANA 9ZLEELYO0S 0/20 SISO IYNOILIAAY - 6ZOLE LY # "LSND
§9'6LL GLOEELYO0G 0/50 STH02 TYNOILIAAY - 08¥022ZF # "LSND "ONI 'YSN HODMY 62200 ZE0ZIBO/R0  LOLES
0Z'€8E 0z'e8e 109402901 0L 0Z/50 - 680ZL9E-9.LZ L Z0L# ISV ¥3IH0OD "ONI'YSN HODMN 62200 Z202/80/20 0048
BLGTV'E BLGTH'Z ZZ0Z AV NINQY 2202 AV NINAY 39d 12000 z202Z/60/90  B69E6
LO0BF LS 0E°SEL'02 22 AVIN NOILYLS diNNd 2202 AVIA NOLLYLS diNNd
LEGPE'LE 220T AYIN dLIM ZZ0Z AV INVTd LNFWLYTHL ¥31vM 39d 12000 2202/60/90  B69E6
1€}0] ¥%ayn pleg junouwy S010AU] uonduasag JOpUBA ajeq # o8y
jueqde :apodjueg
Z20Z/08/9 o Z20eiL/9
131BAA JOAR SBUIEYDER[D INdSGS.E ¢202/80/L0
1 :abegd Bunsi A103S1H 308U AlYIUON st ode



g ;abed

vLEZE'SL PLEZE'SL 8006€8 {B11X-Xvd) 3LYEAAHOYOTHS WANINMTY INI 00 LSIQ VIGWNTOD 3avISYO 9¥610 Zc0T/zz/o0  DELEB
0£Z6S 0£'265 LBEE0LO-NI SUQLOW dWNd HO4 10 O NOSHYD 80100 Z20Z/Z2/90  BELEG
00685 000LL £C08Le #1SND) Muvd - ONIJAIMS 10T ONDIYY-3NNE
00'58% L008LOD "LSN2) NINGY - ONIJIIMS LOT ONDAEYS-ENNFT
0C0rZ zoogle 0# LSND) 8O - ONIAIIMS LOT DNIMEYI-INNT ONIIIMS TFLNYD $IE00 2Z0T/2Z/90  8TLEB
05°€5) SL9L 06VE20L62S IMddnS “INIYIA ONIGTING - 0006+9¥ESH DY
§18L ¥S8810L528 MNddNS “LNIYIN ONITTING - 0006+9¥EE# "D0Y ONI SIDUAHIS WHOLINN W YINYHY S8200 ZZOE/ELIS0  LEiE6
5b'5E gpge £062020 V2L® 334400  3DIAYIS VL B IFJI00 dND T THOM €L820 ZZOZ/SLIS0  9TLE6
0L'go8's 0r9st'e L1ZGRE0S YL HONFE - §1318V.L ALIHOTHOOd LH WRIOTYD
0LLYE'E $1488208 -O%-204-dSN 00ZX8 DNIHSIFM QIOV DIFTHOOSY ONi ¥SN SNOLLNTOS ¥VAINN 9100 ZZ0OT/2LI80  STLEB
00°L31L 00°2L1L 0L0BZY 2T IAN3S TOMINGD 1S3d INAF - LL0EOLL #1SND ONI 1¥NOILYNHILNI XINIWES 1 28200 ZZOT/BLIBD  $TLEG
86'862 25'862 2202/SH/80 0 - 1202/10/£0) INANISHNSWITY HSVYD ALL3d vdOd3 J3.L - HSVYD ALL3d 96000 ZZOZ/SLIQ0  £2.E6
¥E'vZ6 ¥E¥T6 ZZ0Z/LIG0 Hd $3NA NOINA JNDSHY NODIHO ££800 ZZOZ/SL0  ZTLE6
ogELL Zrey 1009 L8¥02052 dns 301440 - BZZEB9EEHA - 081 L9ZOSHLIDV
2104 LOOBSEF0Z0GT dng 301340 - 8ZZEB9REHAI - 081 L9205#1 00V ONI L0d3a 321430 90800 2ZOZ/OLIG0  1TLE6
0C'GLE"L 00°0EE 8Lz MHOM LIVHLNOD
00°GH0'E LELE WHOM LOWHINOD  "ONI dNOUD ADOTONHOAL SNCHAVIN 08170 TZ0Z/9L/90  0ZTLES
0008 0008 9120l DONILSOd 8O $ALLID NODIHQ 40 INDYIT 62120 ZZ0Z/9L/I90  BLLES
£8LE2'T £8'IETT 260L8080LE SINIOVIH ONILSTL YLV "dHO NOILNSIY1S1A XX3dl 82400 Z20z/91/90  8LLEH
§5'885'S1 §GBES'SE osLi0lgl NOILVYLS dNNd NTATIOH ONI 0D ¥3TMOL A H +2100 Ze0z/9Lis0  L1IE6
£5° LY £G'Ly L¥Be8LL S3MNddNS AIY LSyl QHVYND NITHD 080%0 Zeoz/9L/s0  91iE8
00°058'G 00°05¥ 909:0€ MYY OLdAND
00°05¥ 209:0¢ Q3HSINIA CLIAHED
00°08¥ 109108 MYY OldAED
00°05% 165108 MYY OLeAMD
Q0°05¥ 765108 QIHSINIA OL3AHO
00°0G¥ £6510¢ MYY OLdAdD
00°05% 885,08 MYY OLdAND
|eJOL ¥29Yy) pied JERoUNY [DNOAU] uopdussag JOPUSA aeq #3840
Hueqde :3pod yueg
Z2c0e/0g/9 o 220219
121N JOAIY SEeWeYIB[D INdSSZ 2e02/50/L0
g :abed Bunsiq A103s1H Y28y AJYIUOoN Istpiode



g obed

00064 00064 05692 WYX3 WOIGAW  HLTY3H TYNOLLYJNOD0 IONSAINCHA L6L00  ZZ0Z/ZT/0  Lvie
Tr L6l Lo'g Z009ELZETEYZ dNS 01440 - 82T2ZEL98EHA - 081LOZ0BHLODY
BEET VOO ¥ LZETEYZ dNS 301440 - 822€898E#A - 681 19Z06ELOOY
09'ge LOOYLOSELEPZ dNS A0 - BZZELO8EHAI - 081 L9Z0E#LODY
60y L009ELZETBYE &NS FOIFJ0 - 872ER9BEHA! - D8LLOZOBELIDY
0598 L00LLIRYLEPE dNS 301440 - 872£898E#AI - 081L9Z06#LODY ON! LOd3Q 301410 90800 2202/22/90  9¥.86
16269 L6469 YOLOOANI FOIAYFS ‘T13IHS HILEIANCD OILATYLYD A0 ALID 'IMNVMIINGEL00  ZZ02/22/80  SviE6
0L'€06'8 002Z8'E 0LEDL £ TTOAD - IOIAYIS ONITVEY HTLIN -INAr
0L'180'S 60E01 9 | ATOAD - ADIAYIS ONIQYIY ¥ILIW -INNT OTTSYACVIYILIW ZL000  ZZOZTU90  vriEE
00'e8L'e 00°58¢ sZi2 MHOM LOVHLINOD
00'GLL evLe HHOM LOVHLINOD
00°'E80' BHZ NOLLYDINNWINOOTTEL  "ONI NOYD ADOTONHOIL INOYAYIN 08470 Z20Z/2Z/90  £9.€6
00°0bE 00°0¥E 61-0585T IS30 GNY NOLLYIHD LYISN! TSI LI ISMEN ONI SOIHAVHD WS LLL¥0  Z20Z/TT/0  Th.E6
00°509 00509 16¥8107119 $%00-Z2 TTVLSNI ARG MIIASLITD ONI NO9THO 40 SIOINYIS A9 M 8220 TZ0Z/Z2/90  LbiE6
FINVHENSNI
vL'E0L $LEOL HLTY3IH (LOV 3uYD 318YAH044Y) $334 0D IWANNY JOAMIS INNTATE TYNSTLINI PELD  2202/22/00  OFLE6
0¥ 1ES'L 0¥ LES'L 048417 SIO0L NOLLYISHHOM JIWONODYS SWILSASHUOM SIH¥VH 1¥5L0  ZZ0Z/ZZ/90  BELER
BY'C0Z'L 0Z'9gb SyraL Lol NCILYLS diNNd N1 ATIOH
62 LEL £vZ60191 S1H QUNSJY 'STATYA AVTO ONIOOYIMOA G H¥ZI00  Z202/22/90  9€LE6
8416 8y'16 8YZ95ZZEEs YT dViS ONI HIONIVYD 49100  TZ0TZT/90  LEL£6
LLZPE'T v LLS 09041 00-0L/9#% 824 §
00°86. Z-9660.01 ZLE08LS0d T
rANAL 8EOFOLL ATVO HONI Z 'SHO0TE SHNHL 921 ONI SISINGHILING NOSNOUIA ¥P8L0  2202/22/90  95.86
5zL88'L 5Z'L88g') £SEANI HHOM LOVHLINGD ALIMNDIS SIOAYTS ALMNOTS FAILNOIXT 08S%0  Z202/22/90  GELE6
eT9y ez oy v02.82 S1INOVd ONLLIZW QYOS A¥IAIMAC ONI LHOdSNYYL LOBMIQ 81260 2202/22/90  PELES
0L'ZHG 0L2¥S SLELPPSTL QHrCHd M 0¥ BNYIETdVIN ¥Od LNSWASILYIAQY JOUIWINOD JO TYNYNOT ATIVA 60000  €202/22/90  £ELE6
08'989'L 09°989'L £961006£0iLS VY LMWSHONNAY - ONINVITO - 2202 TR SNOLLNTOS ALFIOVA 3UM ALID 96290 2202/22/90  2ELE8
69'829'L 68°8E9') g1 Ainp - g1 sunp SIOIAYAS FINOMd - 8296 00£9-62.-€0G #OOV WNIMAMNLNID $9L00  2202/22/90  LELE6
18101 yosyD pred junowy a210AU| uopduasag 1CpUap ajeq F3994D
yueqde :9po9 yjueg
Ce0c/08/9 oy ¢20ce/ 19
I91BAN JOAIY SBWERYIR[D NdSS:T 7T02Z/50/20
& :abed Bunsiv AoisiH Yoayn Aluon Isipode



0} :abeyq

0O'BEB'Z ¥51Z dNYOVE V1vQ JLIS440/ALSNO  ONI dNOUD ADCTIONHOTL INOWAVIN 0BLYD  Z20ZI0E/90 9986
00°055 00'085 $208% £6GLL HONI L OL %/€ NOY4 30IAYIS IAVNDdN  ONINOE TYNOILOTHIA IdVOSINI OT128v20  220T/08/90 L6188
00'08 0008 7196 ONILSOd §OF STLIO NODIHO 40 INOVIISTIZ0  2Z0T0S/80 99486
05'824'L 05823} £p52L0TIIE YIONIAS ANV ONIX ONI NODZHO 40 STOIAYZS QP % ¥8220  2202/08/90  $9.86

JONVHNSNI
20'901 20903 HiTWwEH (LOV 3x¥D F18vQu044Y) STFH [J0Id TVNNNY JOIAYZS INNIAZY IWNYALNI EYEL0  Z202/08/00  POLE6
JANIE 1VBLLE 928219 NOILYLS dINNd NTATIOH ONi OO WIMO4 AH PZLO0  ZZOZWOE/0  £9LE6
$4°685 0£'093 2455229%56 SWILNS INIWI T3

svezy 9E6ZL96EEE MOLYNLOY ONI ¥ZONIVHO L9100 Z2Z0Z/0E/90  ZSLE6
89'558 89'959 0b518S EOLVINDIY .6} ONI SFSIGMALING NOSNDNTIH P#BL0 ZZ0ZA0S/E0  L8LE6
76'950' 26'550'2 c68LLLL $0d OL ONI SISRIdUTINT NOSNOHT $¥8L0  2202I08/80 08286

JONZYIINOD
£9'908 £9'808 Y039  HONBYINOD VOID ¥Od INIWISHNSINITHE 1IAVHL YHOS3 JWOQOTHL 68E%0  22020S/90 65486
00°056'L 0C'086'L 120201 INTWIOV 4T TYLIANOSHY ONIJVOSANYT SNIZUO YLSANO 96820  ZZ0ZAOE/90  BSLES
AONIOV SHM 0I18Ad IAILYEII00D

00°08 1 00'08 Z202-0MYD S3NA SIHSHIEWIW TYNNNY ALNNOO NCLONIHSVM - OMVAD 88860 2202/08/80 L5286
08'9LZ 08'942 9595020299€6.44 ‘NOILONGIA TIOHAYE ANVLINMIOA ‘Z20Z A1NT 3417 TVINCIOD LS00 Z202/08/90 95466
Q0'erl 0C'erE €202/L2/90 W3SV T ABINIHOVIN NOSH313d 48 DNIQH0D3d ALNNOD SYWYADY1D 00200 2202/08/90 GGLE8
a0°evl 00'8rt 2202/82/90 INIWISVI T Q8 SNIHLY 40 DNIGHOO3Y ALNNOO SYWYHOYID 00200  220T0S/90  ¥5L86
S€°L8 ge'48 94 Ainp - g1 sunp SAJINGFS INOHd - §296 00£8-622-£08 #DDV MNMANMNINGO #9100 Z20Z/0E/Q0 €586
05°E5 1 9L 192ZE0 1628 ddNS "LNIVA ONITING - 0006¥9rE6H# "0V

SL9L 0664204628 ddNS “LNIVINl DNITTING - D006Y9PES# DOV ONI SZOIAYZS WHOLINN MaviNvdy 68200  ZZ0Z/OE/90  ZG.E6
yLEOY'L vLEGY'L yeEYyL ANNP - "LONASA TIOYAYL TOA - EXNX0 100 IONVMNSSY 34N ATHNYd NYOIMINY 20000 ZZ0Z/CE/S0  1GLES
1L LEZ) 681-9-22 OLOHd 39ave

¥6'8S 191922 $3LV1id IWYN 301440 9 SOLOH 390w OT1'SNDIS INIOOV €9620  2202/0E/90  0S.E6
00°001 00004 0££294ey IAYTS TOWLNOD LS3d INNP - L00SOLL #1SND ONI TYNOILYNYELINI XININNZL 28200 2202/22/90  6vLiES
99'802 98'802 1522LZ80L OL ZV/90 - vLLYELE-0L2120 ki 36YT] ¥3IdOD ONI 'VSM HOOIY 62200 Z202/22/90  8YLEG

1210] %23y plEd JuNouy a210AU] uonduosag] Jopuap ajeq #3o8yn
jueqde :3podyueg
¢c0e/0e/@ o ZZOZ/L/9
1S]EMN JOARY SBUWIENDE|D WdSS:C €20e/s0/20
0} :abed Bunsi AioysiH ¥oeyo Ajyjuop IsiHode



L} :abeg

18'980°129 (2101 jueqde
00'8EEE 00'8ee'z 0086¥02 478 1 MSYL NY1d ALMNDIS MEO S3IVIDOSSY LSOA 1SIM9ELL0 ZI0ZI0E/90  2RLEH
SO¥EL L 02892 £16Z152066 SIDYYHO INOH T13D Z0000-2225 L LELy# D0V
SH'925'L ZLGZLG8066 SADEYHD INOHE 113D LO000-ZZZ5 L LZLH# 00V SST1IHIM NOZIHEA #5820 ZZOTIOEIS0  1RLEE
Q0°000'6L 0000061 ZZ0810-L0 020 = TYNNNY |8 ~ NOILNEIHLNOD vEIA v 071 'dNOYD FIAEIS VEIA 16820 ZZ0Z/0€/90  ORLEE
1090209 £0°90208 ZHOFE00-60 NYHOO0Yd SLIHANTE HITVAH ATNF  NODINO DOSSY SLOMISIA VIDACS 22600 ZZOZ/0S/S0  BLLEG
89°GLE gos1e £8Gvd0} F12iH3AA MIN ONILLIH 100 ONI S331890H XIS £SE0 Z20ZI0S/00  8LLS6
00°6E 00se 99191 334 ONISSIDOHd HO= INIWISHNGNITY ONI STIDOTONHIAL OIL43S 68€00 ZTOTIOEI90  LLLEE
52'98¢'C 00269 LLigze SONINNIM H313IN IAOW
05586 011629 HL0L NO STIVISNI 8LV00-2Z B VLPO0-ZE
BLEPLL $z6828 10 ADAIMSONI Y3 NI TYININNCHIANT ALID MIAIM 896E0 ZZOTIEI90  9LLEE
5LL0F 6LL0¥ GEGLZED ¥IL-IHOD 9ig HvIS NIV D11 ALTAYS ZLIY GFIE0 2202/0€/90  SLIC6
99'802 98'802 £09r9290) Z2IS0/L - G666Y.E-9/2 120 1# ISV MAIHOD "ONI '¥SN HOOM 62200 ZOTHEIF0  PLLEE
£2°0£2'9 £L082'9 Z20T AN L000L-924) 804 # 00V ‘AL % a8aV ‘3517 dNOYS TYIONYNID TYdION NG 98820 ZZOZ/OE/S0  £LIE6
£8'286'L eTTLY Y8ZLZ6GLES £664620100# 100V ISV
000LS'L NN 334 IOVHIAO ONY TTHTH 3OVLSOd T1 OAS NIZ TWEOTD $IMOT ATN.LIG §1000 ZEOZIORIO0  2LL56
r¥ZEe-8140-006-009
08°€8T 1 0ge9T' L 109¥860 Td 00Z-0Z % 00L-0Z 'ALITWND WILVM 00L-GL ONI Q¥YI0HL3d §L8E0 ZZOZ/OLISC  LLLEE
00°05%'9 0O0SY'9 ZLoL SHIVDIY ¥ ONILSTL ¥ILIW IDuY] HILYM 2 HIYdI ¥I1TW NODIHO 68EH0 ZZOZIOS/IO0 04456
66'9.8 LG L000P LLEPLGT dNS I01440 - 8226598540 - 081192064 L00V
1286 LO0LPBSEYLSE dNS F01440 - 8Z2€890S#A! - 081 19Z06#LO0V
91092 LOOBE LLBPLEE dns 321440 - 822£5588#0 - 081 19206#L00Y DN LO43d 301440 96£00 ZZOTAOEIO0  BBIEE
£1195°9 000k w1z SMHOM LIVHINGD
00°0€E 5512 MHOM LOWHINOD
06088 0412 WHOM LOYHINOD
00099 LLLE MHOM LOVHINOD YAVoS
AW ARA A 312 ININGEINDT 13SAYIH HUOM LOVEINOD
[BICL %03UD pied Junouy a10AL] uonduasag SLYLTN ;eq #3409y
yueqgde :apodueg
¢cQc/ioL/e o Cc0d/Lig
J3)BAA J9AIY SELUBYIE|D Wdses:2 £¢02/590/L0
11 :abeg Bunsi AuojsiH y29yo Ayuop Isipjode



z| abeyg

28'980°229 1SHIVYD 1EI0L Hodal st Ul s¥0aY2 g5l
|ej0 ] q23ysn pied junowy B10AU| uonduarsag Jopuap ajeq #00YD
jueqde 3podqueg
Z220Zi0e/9 o Z20%/1/9
JRJBAA 1SALY SEWEHIEID INdGS:E 2202/50/20
z1 :ebed Bugsiq A103sIH 399y AlUIuo Isipyode



Agenda Item —

CLACKAMAS RIVER WATER CA-2
REGULAR BOARD MEETING
July 14, 2022
SUBJECT Cash Position and Transfess
DRAFT MOTION Move to approve the consent agenda
EFFECTIVE DATE July 14,2022
PRINCIPAL STAFF Jason Kirkpatrick, CFO
PERSON
BOARD ACTION Approve the consent agenda items.
REQUESTED
DOCUMENTS None
ATTACHED
Agenda Summary
BACKGROUND Cash and Investment Position as of June 30, 2022, is:
General
Checking LGIP Total
Balance as of 5/31/2022 § 6,037,551 § 15,637,199 § 21,674,750
Cash receipts 1,014,609 11,996 1,026,605
Payroll {258,655) (258,655}
A/Pchecks  (627,087) (627,087

Bond and other electronic payments -

Transfers between accounts -

Balance as of 6/30/2022 § 6,166,418 § 15,649,195 § 21,815,614

July 14, 2022 Agenda Irem CA-2 Page 1 0f'7



Consent Agenda

CILACKAMAS RIVER WATER Item - 3

REGULAR BOARD MEETING

July 14, 2022

SUBJECT Project Acceptance: Accept assets constructed under the “Heitloom
Apartments” project, CIP 19-5252

DRAFT MOTION Move to approve the “Notice of Acceptance” for the Heirloom
Apartments project, to establish the project completion date and
authorize the General Managet’s signature on said Notice of Acceptance.

EFFECTIVE July 14, 2022

DATE

PRINCIPAL STAFF Joseph D. Eskew PE — Engineering Manager

PERSON

BOARD ACTION ‘The Board is requested to accept the water system constructed under the

REQUESTED Heirloom Apartments development project.

DOCUMENTS Exhibit A — Project Location

ATTACHED Exhibit B — Donation of Asset
Exhibit C — Notice of Acceptance

Agenda Summary

BACKGROUND This project is a new multi-family development of approximately 13 acres
with 284 units in 10 residential buildings and a community center.
Municipal water improvements include new looped waterlines consisting
of approximately 3,500 lineal feet of new 8-inch pipeline with five new fite
hydrants, six new 6-inch fite services, four new 3-inch, five new 2-inch,
and one new 1%-inch meters.
CRW staff began wotking with the developer in 2019 with hydraulic
models and land use planning which led to design review and construction
services. Construction is now complete, and the development appears to
be neatly fully occupied.

STAFF Staff recommends the Board approve the Notice of Acceptance for the

RECOMMENDATION Heitloom Apartments development project.

July 14, 2022

Consent Agenda Item 3 Page 1 of 7




CA-3
Heirloom Apartments EXHIBIT A

I

SE 32 Ave

FEES Y 6|2 g 70 ==

|
|_I_'10‘D|_1§é_
|
i
|
; |
Hahrso /4
Cree f\{'!f 'ﬁ |
{ k & 4 0D 19
) g HEIRLOOM
APARTMENTS I
2 3
B ~ o
(=} o
N -
=
=
g B
s a
A, o
“if:.i"’/
h-"":,—;.;f“" =]
FRED MEYER Lk Q
= 2
" @ S
& &l
o o + 18]
> - wy
{;‘
G.. * *
2 1o IGET e o |
o 4°C1870
g | ¢ 5l
E JOHNSON CREEK BLVD. Ml
D ) I\
R PR I — PR IR - e v
% om : 1389 - 1989
s i & 1
June 17, 2022 1:3,172
0 0.03 0.06 0.1 mi
1 1 1 1 1 1 1 I ]
I T T T T T T T T
0 0.04 0.09 0.17 km

Sources: Esri, HERE, Garmin, USGS, Intermap, INCREMENT P, NRCan,
Esri Japan, METI, Esri China (Hong Kong), Esri Korea, Esri (Thailand),
NGCC, (c) OpenStreetMap conltributors, and the GIS User Communily

Web AppBuilder for ArcGIS
Oregon Metro, Bureau of Land Managemenlt, State of Oregon GEO, State of Oregon, Esri, HERE, Garmin, GeoTechnologies, Inc., NGA, USGS, U.S. Forest Service |



CA-3
EXHIBIT B

Clackamas River Water

Retuen To: Approved By Board Action
Clackamas River Water Date:

Po Box 2439

Clackamas OR 97015-2439
Clackamas River Water

Bill of Sale or Donation
(Signifyving the Transfer of Title to Ownership)

Project Name: Heitloom Apartments, 7900 SE Luther Rd,, Pordand, 97206

Owner; NBP 8E futher, LLC, 9 SE 39 Ave., Suite 100, Portland, OR 97214
Asset Location: Township: 18; Range: 2E; Section: 29A4; Parcel No.: 52409

The asset to which this Bill of Sale or Donation applics is described and valued below and has an estimated life of 50 vears
for the District’s fixed assets records.

i ' n "
Type and Size of Pipe(s) 10 D\fl g ' b\?i L” D\?F 4u b‘? 4 2 , Q 6:{{((
Developer Engineering Costs for water related faciliies  § 15,000

Water Mains (including fictings): '22 G2 k. \1l, 44'}
Fire hydrants): ‘;’-gﬁ" $ i‘,]‘ &
Number of Services: “ £k $ \ 0y J‘vlg

Total Asset Value: §_338,525

The asset herein described is hereby tansfersed to Clackamas River Water effective at the time of signanue or as specified
by action of the Distrder’s Board of Commissioners.

Sipned this

Signatuse: g
L
Lowvren Noe - o o
Pant or Type Name, Positinn, and/or Signing for
NOTARY:
STATLE OF OREGON } PO BEEey
oS D B2 o, e S uren |
SOt} T OF CLACKAMAS { )
COLINTY OF CLACKAMAS } A & ggLﬁﬁgsﬁ%%%céo%anN
On this_IOFR__dag o _IUnE. S % 5 w0 COMMSSIONBORES WARCH 242008 _
L.O.U’f‘e,n NOQCKM personally appeared before me, whose identity was proved

to me on the basis of sadsfactory evidence to be the person whose name is subscribed to this instrumeny, and

acknowledged that bemg the person who executed i,
WITNESS my hand and official seal.

/i&au.

\:;,n ature

Nuotary Public - State of Oregon

1.8 1\1\ comiission expires: Q&[gﬁ ztz&

L6770 SE 82nd Drive 503.722.9240 medmg h:gh quality, sufe dnnkmg water for our customers
Clackamas, OR 57015-2539 waW.Cnvatencom




EXHIBIT C

Clackamas River Water

Notice of Acceptance

Clackamas River Water hereby accepts the project constructed in connection
with the Heirloom Apartment Development on this 14" day of July, 2022.
Acceptance of this project by Clackamas River Water shall not constitute
acceptance of any work not in accordance with the Contract Documents, nor
shall it relieve the Contractor of his continuing obligation for work guarantee for

two (2) years after completion.

Clackamas River Water

Todd Heidgerken, General Manager



Agenda Item — 12
CLACKAMAS RIVER WATER

REGULAR BOARD MEETING

July 14, 2022

SUBJECT Management Report

PRINCIPAL STAFF Todd Heidgerken
PERSON

DOCUMENTS
ATTACHED
Table of Contents
The Management Repott will have two sections: (A) an overview of GM

and Staff activity during the month; (B) informational articles (when
available)

A. Management Report
B. Informational articles or Materials

B.1 Regional Water Providers Consortium Tri-Annual Report

July 14, 2022 Agenda ltem 12 Page 1 of 4




CLACKAMAS RIVER WATER

Agenda Item — 12

REGULAR BOARD MEETING

July 14, 2022
SUBJECT Management Report
PRINCIPAL STAFF Todd Heidgerken
PERSON
BOARD ACTION None
REQUESTED

A. Management Report

July 14, 2022

1.

Communications:
Monthly Report — The monthly report will be provided to the
Boatd separately and posted on the CRW Website.

New Board Member Orientation - The otientation process for
Bob Rubitschun was conducted in two sessions. The first session
included a tour of some of the district facilities, including the
water treatment plant, pump stations and teservoirs. An overview
of the District and the various departments was also provided
during both sessions. The second session focused mote on topics
related to serving as a public official. District Counsel reviewed
items including board policies, eithics, public records, public
meetings, public contracting and other applicable legal items.
Thanks to Rob Cummings, Beth McGinnis, Jason Kirkpatrick,
Adam Bjornstedt, and Bob Steringer for the presenation of
information and to Karin Holzgang for the coordination. Lastly, a
thank you to Bob Rubitschun for taking the time to participate in
the otientation in preparation for his swearing in at the July Boatd
Meeting,

3. City of Oregon City Withdrawals Updates - CRW’s
cooperative withdrawal work with Oregon City has culiinated in
maps and legal descriptions for areas that have been served by the
City for years, but were never withdrawn. As has been described at
past Board meetings, withdrawing these properties will help clean
up the District boundary, as well as reduce confusion over service
area and customer count in these areas. Staff have been working
closely with the City, consultant, and Department of Revenue to
complete these documents which will support the City’s withdrawal
package submittal. Based on the City’s timeline to submit, the
withdrawal and subsequent boundary changes will likely take effect

Agenda Item 12 Page 2 of 4



July 14, 2022

by July 2023. Costs for consultant work on this project was shared
between the City and CRW, as per the Memorandum of
Understanding (MOU) approved by the Board in October 2020.

Miscellaneous Intergovernmental Activities:

Special Districts Association of Oregon (SDAQ) Board Meeting —
‘The SDAO Board met in Salem to receive reports on the activities
of the organization, elect officets and review and approve the FY
2022-2023 SDAQ Budget. As part of the reports, the SDAO
Board members were updated on the following topics:

e Overview of the May 2022 Flection Results and how they relate
to special districts.

e Efforts to get special districts recognized federally.

e Planning for the Summer SDAO Conference and Award
Banquet.

® Award of Internship Grants — of which CRW was one of the
recipients.

e Activities of the SDAO Advisory Services, Consulting Services,
Member Services and Special District Insurance Setvices Trust.
Business actions during the meeting included the selection of an
Investment Advisor for SDAO, approval of the FY 2022-2023
SDAQ Budget and the election of officers. CRW GM Heidgerken
was elected to serve as the SDAQO President starting July 1, 2022.
The officer terms are for two years.

Oak Lodge Water Services (OLAYS) — OLWS approached CRW
for assistance with mapping needs related to their Authority
formation process. CRW was asked to assist after the Oregon
Depattment of Revenue (DOR) pointed to the CRW mapping
exhibits (from the Oregon City-CRW Withdrawal project) as an
example of what DOR would like to receive from OLWS. A big
thank you to Adam Bjornstedt for his coordination with OLWS
and to Betty Johnson who is coordinating with DOR and OLWS
to produce the desited maps for OLWS to use. This was done on
a very tight timeframe, much to the appreciation of OLWS. It is
also nice to be used as a positive example by a state agency of how
to meet submittal requirements.

In a separate item, legal counsels from both OLWS and CRW ate
coordinating on the cteation of an MOU that clarifies the rate that
will be used in the recently approved OLWS to CRW customers
Intergovernmental Agreement for the Mather/ 152 Reservoit
Interties.

Procurement Card (P-Card) Cash Back Program: Beginning
October 2021, CRW transitioned its credit card program to the
Government Procurement Card (P-Card) program offered by US
Bank. CRW currently has 13 employees that use the credit card
program on a regular basis. Each credit card can be used to pay fot
goods or setvices that fall within the guidelines of CRW’s

Agenda ltem 12 Page 3 of 4



July 14, 2022

purchasing rules and within the individual cardholder’s purchasmg
authority. Previously the process of paying each credit card balance
was done with paper copies submitted to FACS after going
through a manual signature process. Under the previous program,
CRW averaged $15,000 in total activity on a monthly basis in FY
19-20.

The result of this transition streamlined the approval process and
climinated the need for paper copies or the manual signature
process. Transitioning to the new P-Card program allowed CRW to
take advantage of the electronic approval process within the US
Bank platform at no cost. This P-Card program also allowed CRW
to earn cash back depending on the total amount of goods
purchased quartetly.

In the last 5 months (Jan-May 22), CRW averaged $22,000 per
month in total credit card purchases which resulted in $1,533 in
rebates so far, elimination of paper-based processes, and saving
processing time by streamlining the approval process.

. Emetgency Management Update: Focus for July is on preparing

for ICS 300 training for some staff, and large exercise on Oct 20

. Security Update: The Pump Station and Reservoir Scoring study

has been completed. The internal staff security workgroup will
review this document in full and work to create proposals for our
next biennial budget process.

. Rob Cummings Retirement: As previously shared with the

Board, CRW Water Resources Manager Rob Cummings has retired
effective June 30. The hope was that we would have been able to
hire a new Water Resources Manager: priog to Rob’s tetitement
date. Unfortunately, despite significant efforts, we have yet to fill
this position. Given this situation, Rob has agreed to continue to
assist after his retirement under an employment contract with the
District. We ate very grateful for Rob’s willingness to continue to
assist.

. Looking Ahead:

¢ The agenda preparation meeting for the August Board Meeting
will be held on July 28 at 12:30pm
¢ The July Work Session has been canceled.

¢ The August Board meeting will be held on Thursday, August 11
at 6pm

Agenda ltem 12 Page 4 of 4



Tri-Annual Activity Report ceLeBRATING

FISCALYEAR: 2021-2022

February 2,2022 - June1, 2022

Introduction

The Regional Water Providers Consortium provides leadership in the planning, management, stewardship, and
resiliency of drinking water in the greater Portland, OR metropolitan region. The Consortium is comprised

of 25 members which represent 17 cities and eight special districts and are located in the Clackamas,
Columbia, Multnomah, Washington, and Yamhill Counties. Its work falls into the following three program areas:
meeting water needs, including water conservation, emergency preparedness and resiliency, and regional
coordination. Consortium staff compile activity reports three times per year that highlight current
accomplishments to the Board at their meetings.

Meeting Water Needs

Consortium Conservation Committee (CCC) and Conservation Program

The CCC met in February and April. In February, Jaymee Cuti and Frank Reed shared information from the
accessibility survey conducted by the Water Communicators Network. In April, the group discussed ideas for
presentation topics to submit for the 2023 PNWS AWWA Conference. Consortium staff attended the AWWA
Pacific Northwest Section’s winter meeting in February and the Alliance for Water Efficiency’s Education
Committee meeting in April.

2022 Curtailment Tabletop Exercise
The Curtail Your Enthusiasm Tabletop is set for June 2. The planning committee has identified objectives and
developed the scenario for the virtual event. A pre-exercise worksheet was developed for participants to use
in preparation for the tabletop. Objectives of the exercise include:
e Participants gain a broader understanding of drinking water curtailment including causes, impacts, and
the different stages of curtailment and triggers among water providers.
e Participants learn the importance of coordinated messaging and effective ways to share timely
information with each other and the public during the life cycle of a curtailment event.
e Participants identify gaps for providing accessible and translated messaging to the public.
e Participants identify regional communication tools and roles when there is a curtailment event.

Toilet Leak Detection Promotion

The Consortium conducted a toilet leak detection promotion in March and April. The promotion was tailored
so that recipients could choose a kit for kids or adults. Kits for kids included the Junior Leak Detective print
piece, stickers, and a bookmark while the adult kit included the indoor print piece. Both kits were available in
English and Spanish. The promotion was advertised on the Consortium’s social media, website, and
RegionalH20 newsletter, and through a KUNP newsletter. Members used the March toolkit assets to advertise
the promotion to their customers.

A total of 429 kits were requested by customers of the following Consortium members:

REGIONAL WATER PROVIDERS CONSORTIUM 1 TRI-ANNUAL ACTIVITY REPORT



Beaverton: 5 Newberg: 11 Sunrise"Water Authority: 2

Clackamas River Water: 15 Oak Lodge Water Services: 65 Tigard: 26

Cornelius: 0 Portland Water Bureau: 59 Troutdale: 10

Forest Grove: 4 Raleigh Water District: 1 Tualatin: 10

Gladstone: 7 Rockwood Water PUD: 8 Tualatin Valley Water District: 21
Gresham: 53 Sandy: 8 West Slope Water District: 0
Hillsboro: 57 Scappoose: 12 Wilsonville: 2

Lake Oswego: 5 Sherwood: 2

Milwaukie: 5 South Fork Water Board: 37

School Assembly Programs

The Consortium began offering the Mad Science school assembly program this spring. A total of 250 students
from three schools enjoyed the “Where’s the Water, Watson?” show. School policies on assembly shows varied
widely throughout the metro area this past winter and spring. Consortium staff will propose to the Consortium
Board carrying over funding from this program year to next so that members that did not receive a show this
year will have the opportunity to receive two during the 2022-2023 program year.

Events and Workshops

Typically, the Consortium participates in several in-person tabling events and/or workshops during the spring.
This year staff reallocated this part of the budget to support the summer digital advertising campaign.

Emergency Preparedness and Resiliency

Emergency Preparedness Committee (EPC)

The EPC met in March and May. Chantal Wikstrom from the Oregon Health Authority presented on the new
Emergency Response Plan requirements and guidance. Consortium staff provided program and project
updates at both meetings and members shared information and resources with one another.

Print Piece Translation Review and New Graphics

Staff worked with Wilborn Design to update the water heater diagram and create two new graphics which will
be used in Consortium outreach. The new graphics are a result of feedback received from the multilingual
how-to video project listening sessions that occurred fall 2021-winter 2022.

570

=47

Consortium staff also worked with the Community Engagement Liaisons (CELs) and Wilborn Design to review
and update the Consortium’s two print pieces in seven languages. The Consortium received $4,000 in Urban
Area Security Initiative (UASI) grant money from Multnomah County to help support this work.

REGIONAL WATER PROVIDERS CONSORTIUM 2 TRI-ANNUAL ACTIVITY REPORT



Regional Disaster Preparedness Organization (RDPO)

Provision of Emergency Drinking Water Framework Project: The project reached several milestones. On
March 31, the consultant team lead a tabletop exercise that tested key recommendations of the Framework,
the delineation of responsibilities, identification of gaps in communications, and emergency water distribution
equipment. There were 59 participants from 20 water providers in the five-county UASI region. The full plan
document will be available for the project task force to review at the end of June and for all stakeholders to
review at the end of July. A final workshop will be held in early fall 2022 to share the final framework.

Multilingual How-to Video Project: Staff met with CELs in February to complete video scripts and graphics
translations and to ensure that the CELs were prepared to act as on-camera spokespeople for the videos.
Staff also neqgotiated with KUNP television so that their on-air newscaster Antonio Sanchez could serve as the
Spanish language spokesperson. Staff coordinated a four-day video shoot over the weekend of March 11-14
involving 19 Community Engagement Liaisons that resulted in content for 21 videos in seven languages. Staff
and TZOM films began working on post-production of the videos in May.

Equity Subcommittee: Rebecca has been appointed to the RDPO Equity Subcommittee. This eleven-person
group is charged with recommending changes to the RDPO structure, membership, culture, and strategic and
program development processes and tools. The goals are to help the RDPO foster a more diverse, equitable,
and inclusive RDPO organization and to maximize program impact on disaster preparedness and resilience
among Black, Indigenous, and other people of color, people with disabilities, and other marginalized, under-
served, and disproportionately-impacted communities.

Regional Fuel Planning: Rebecca is participating on the advisory committee for a regional fuel tabletop
exercise in September to ensure water provider needs are incorporated and considered. She also met with
Deanna Henry, emergency manager from the Oregon Department of Energy to discuss water provider fuel
needs and connect her to water providers in the state to learn how and where fuel is used, where gaps exist
and how the state can better support water utilities.

RDPO Miscellaneous: Staff helped provide facilitation support to the Community Engagement Lessons
Learned Project and participated in a focus group on Inclusive Disaster Preparedness.

RDPO Workgroups: Consortium staff continued to participate in several RDPO workgroups including the
Steering Committee, the Program Committee, the Public Information workgroup, the Public Works workgroup,
and the Disaster Messaging workgroup. Rebecca is participating in the hiring process for the new RDPO
Director.

Public Outreach and Education Campaigns

2022 Campaign Planning

Consortium staff continued planning for this year’s media campaigns during this reporting period and
completed all contracts with media partners. The 2022 campaigns began in the first week of May with
Drinking Water Week and will run through the third week in October with the Great ShakeOut, an earthquake
preparedness event. All of the ads and on-air interviews can be viewed/listened to throughout the campaign on
the Consortium Newsroom webpage.

The summary table on the following page includes information on the Consortium’s campaign partners, topics,
languages, and cost.

REGIONAL WATER PROVIDERS CONSORTIUM 3 TRI-ANNUAL ACTIVITY REPORT



Media partner Campaign Focus Platform(s) Language Cost

KATU Conservation Television, Digital English $48,000
television, and web
ads
Alpha Media Conservation Radio, digital video, | English $60,000
and display ads
KUNP Conservation and Television, digital Spanish $27,700
Emergency video ads,
Preparedness newsletters
KPTV Source Water Television English $3,000
Protection
Garden Time Conservation Television English $1,400
Television

Drinking Water Week: The Consortium partnered with KATU television (channel 2) to do three on-air
interviews and six “shout outs” on their AM Northwest and Afternoon Live shows during Drinking Water Week.
The shout outs are extra content that Consortium staff developed for KATU to deliver on-air; this is a unique
opportunity that we are proud to have negotiated! The Consortium also produced a 60-second segment which
ran in the weekend news. A special thanks to Kari Duncan and Jeremy Hudson (Rockwood People’s Utility
District) and to Mike Grimm and his staff Quentin and Brandon (West Slope Water District) for hosting the
interview and serving as spokespeople for the Consortium.

Conservation Campaign: This year’s conservation campaign began with radio and digital online advertising in

late May. English language television will begin in mid-June and Spanish language television will follow in

early July. Here is a summary of what is to come:

e KATU Television: Five on-air interviews, new and updated ads which will air 294 times, digital advertising,
and featured content that directs people to regionalH20.0org during Jeopardy and the evening news.

e KUNP Television: production of a 60-second segment which will air 19 times, new and updated ads which
will air 366 times, digital ads on KUNP.tv and YouTube, three newsletters, and translation support.

¢ Garden Time Television: one last interview to help them close out the show as it heads to retirement.

e Alpha Media Radio: seasonally-updated ads which will air 2,132 times and two on-air interviews

¢ Digital Display Advertising: Staff worked with Wilborn Design to develop a series of ads designed to drive
traffic to regionalH20.0org and increase sign-ups for the Weekly Watering Number (WWN). This year, the
Consortium is testing out different versions of these ads to determine which are more successful (below)

e Summer Promotion: Staff worked on developing all the assets needed to run another outdoor watering
promotion in July.

[ sioN ue Now [ e

Water A Water A
wisely R
THIS SUMMER THIS SUMMER
with your Weekly with your Weekly

THIS SUMMER THIS SUMMER

with your Weekly
Watering Number!

SIGN UP NOW
+ GET A FREE GIFT

with your Weekly
Watering Number!

REGIONAL WATER PROVIDERS CONSORTIUM 4 TRI-ANNUAL ACTIVITY REPORT

Watering Number! Watering Number!




Source Water Protection Campaign

The year-long “Clean Water. It’'s Our Future” campaign is on track for the fiscal year 2021-2022. As of April
30", it had delivered 487 ads. This campaign concludes in June 2022 and the Consortium has signed on to
continue its $3000 contribution for the July 2022-June 2023 campaign.

Emergency Preparedness Campaign

Consortium staff selected the 2022 media partners and began planning for the fall campaign during this
reporting period. This year’s campaign will include outreach tailored to help promote the new multilingual
how-to videos on YouTube and in the community. Media partners include KATU television, KUNP television,
and Intersection (TriMet bus ads).

Annual Print Order

The Consortium conducted its annual print order for members and County partners this spring. A total of 16
agencies participated. Members had the opportunity to co-brand (add their logo) to print pieces and to
receive a start-up supply of the hose nozzle hangtag and several Junior Leak Detective print pieces in English
and Spanish.

Other Public Outreach Project Updates

Our Region’s Water Sources and Providers: a detailed lock at where you

RegionalH20.org Website: A new, interactive Region’s Water water comes from and who delivers it to you home or business.
Sources and Providers map was added to the website. We also rolled 5 e et o et
out a newly-designed Weekly Watering Number widget. Consortium Wotw Pt | oyt St

staff continued updates to make regionalH20.org accessible to
those using assistive technologies, and completed seasonal updates,
monthly analytics reports, and weekly website maintenance. The
web contractor completed security updates, platform maintenance,
and provided staff with technical support during this reporting
period. The website received 36,257 pageviews from 18,821 visitors
from January 1 - April 30, 2022.

Consortium Newsletters: The Consortium distributed two issues of

The Source and one issue of RegionalH20 News.

e RegionalH20 News: The March issue highlighted the new
interactive Regional Water Providers & Water Sources map, Fix a
Leak Week and the accompanying toilet leak detection promotion, and the Consortium’s 25" anniversary.
It went to 979 recipients with an open rate of 48% and a click rate of 8.5%.

e The Source: The January issue provided members with a recap of the December tabletop exercise,
outreach resources, and a refresher on the Member Page. It went to 158 members and had a 44.5% open
rate and a 6.8% click rate. The April issue included updates on the Weekly Watering Number, Drinking
Water Week outreach resources, and a celebration of the Consortium’s 23-year involvement in the
Children’s Clean Water Festival. It went to 159 members and had a 41.7% open rate and a 5.6% click rate.

2T Vatn Sosrteentg S Lk

“tableou - - ~ 2P

Consortium Social Media: The Consortium maintained an active presence on each of its three social media

channels between January 1 - April 30, 2022,

e Facebook: The Consortium account rose to 912 followers during the reporting period. A total of 83 posts
were published which resulted in 8,782 impressions and 541 engagements.

¢ YouTube: The Consortium’s 18 how-to videos and media segments were collectively viewed a total 12,495
times for a total of 395.7 hours and resulted in 73,569 impressions in this reporting period.

e Twitter: The Consortium account has 644 followers and received 3,679 profile visits. A total of 103 tweets
were published which resulted in more than 24,000 impressions.

REGIONAL WATER PROVIDERS CONSORTIUM 5 TRI-ANNUAL ACTIVITY REPORT



e Spanish Language Outreach: The Consortium worked with community partners to translate more
resources and content into Spanish. Translated content included the outdoor print piece, social media
messaging, promotion content, and another KUNP newsletter. The KUNP newsletter went to 27,272
recipients and had a 20.85% open rate and a 2.61% click rate.

Member Messaging Toolkits: Messaging toolkit topics for this reporting period were National Engineers
Week, Fix a Leak Week, and Water Week. Toolkits include social media copy, website links, graphic and media
assets, and sample newsletter articles for members to use in outreach to their customers. Each toolkit is
available on the member page or by request.

Regional Coordination

2022 Legislative Session

The Consortium submitted a letter in support of Senate Bill 1567 directed at mitigating vulnerabilities at the
critical energy infrastructure hub. The bill requires energy terminal owners to submit comprehensive seismic
vulnerability assessments and risk mitigation plans to the Oregon Department of Environmental Quality no
later than June 1, 2024. The bill passed.

Water Communicators Network

The Water Communicators Network met in February and April. The committee participated in a discussion
exercise in April that focused on developing opportunities for members to learn about accessible
communication best management practices and resources for future meetings. Consortium staff provided
program and project updates at both meetings and members shared information and resources.

Presentation Coordination

Staff developed and delivered three presentations to regional audiences this reporting period:

e The Value of Connection: Rebecca presented lessons learned from the December 2021 After Action
Tabletop Exercise which covered the COVID pandemic, 2020 wildfires, and the chlorine shortage and heat
dome in 2021 at the AWWA PNWS Conference and ORWARN Continuity of Operations Webinar.

e Preparedness and You: Bonny presented an overview of the Consortium’s emergency preparedness work
and personal preparedness information to a Portland State University class on May 17th.

e Summer Weather Outlook: Staff from the National Oceanic and Atmospheric Administration (NOAA) gave
a brownbag presentation to Consortium members on May 24",

e Water Sector Earth Ex Webinar: Last reporting period we neglected to report that Bonny co-presented on
the Consortium’s preparedness work for the Water Sector Earth Ex webinar in November 2021.

Consumer Confidence/Water Quality Report Descriptor

Each year, Consortium staff develops content for members to use in their Consumer Confidence Reports to
highlight their involvement in the Consortium. This year’s descriptor focused on the Consortium’s 25th
anniversary.

Advanced Metering Infrastructure (AMI) Survey

Consortium staff worked with Steve Carper from Tualatin Valley Water District to put together a survey that
focused on where members are with AMI: are they researching the possibility, actively planning to use it, or
already using it. Staff shared the results with the Consortium Technical Committee in April and members are
invited to connect with Steve directly for more information about the results and sharing resources.

REGIONAL WATER PROVIDERS CONSORTIUM 6 TRI-ANNUAL ACTIVITY REPORT



Collaboration with State and Regional Stakeholders
e Workforce Planning: Consortium staff continued to participate in a regional forum called the Drinking

Water Regional Internship Program (DRIP) which is focused on workforce development for water
treatment and distribution operators. Staff began working with a subset of DRIP to develop a workforce
development landing page for the RegionalH20 website.

o Clean Rivers Coalition Forum: Staff participated in a half-day forum with the Clean Rivers Coalition on
March 31st where participants helped with collecting information that could be used on the new “Follow
the Water” campaign website which was launched in May 2022.

e Clean Water Services: Staff met with Clean Water Services staff to share information and resources
focused on public outreach, trade ally programming, and work force development.

Administration

Staff provided the following support to Consortium programs and administrative activities: monitored the
budget, developed and managed contracts, processed invoices and completed other accounting tasks, and
provided committee meeting logistics.

Consortium Meetings

The Executive Committee (EC) met in April to hear updates on Consortium programs and to finalize the June
Consortium Board agenda.

The Consortium Technical Committee (CTC) met in March and April. In March, discussions focused on mask
mandates and the impacts of inflation and supply chain issues. In April, the CTC heard a presentation from
Maya Buchanan, Senior Climate Policy Analyst and Deanna Henry, Emergency Preparedness Manager from
Oregon Department of Energy (ODOE). They shared information about the role of ODOE, the Biennial Energy
Report, and Energy Security Plan. Ms. Henry followed up with staff to learn more about water providers
and their fuel needs.

Trainings

Consortium staff attended trainings and webinars on a variety of topics including leadership development,
staff wellness, equity and inclusion, public speaking, value of water, and accessibility. Consortium staff
attended the Government Social Media Conference remotely during the week of March 28.

25" Anniversary

Staff developed social media content to highlight milestones from the past 25 years. In addition, staff worked
on a presentation for the June Board meeting that highlights the Consortium’s history in broad strokes and
significant milestones.

Member Engagement

Consortium staff met with new Public Works Director and staff from City of Sandy. Bonny and Rebecca also
met with other new water provider staff to share information about specific work and committees, provide
peer support and collaborate.

Budget and Workplan

Staff drafted a resolution for Board consideration for the carry-over of funds from FY 21/22 to FY 22/23.
Minor updates were made to the FY 22/23 budget to accommodate changes in final staffing costs. No
programmatic changes were made, but additional funds were added to some programs.

Strategic Plan
Consortium staff have begun to map out the 2023 update to the strategic plan. The Board will begin
engagement in the strategic plan update in early 2023.

REGIONAL WATER PROVIDERS CONSORTIUM 7 TRI-ANNUAL ACTIVITY REPORT



Agenda Item — 14
CLACKAMAS RIVER WATER

REGULAR BOARD MEETING

July 14, 2022

SUBJECT Commissioner Reports and Reimbursement Requests
DRAFT MOTION NO MOTION REQUIRED
EFFECTIVE DATE

PRINCIPAL STAFF Board of Commissioners

PERSON

BOARD ACTION Commissioner Communications

REQUESTED

DOCUMENTS * Reimbursement Requests

ATTACHED ¢ Comnussioner Garrison’s North Clackamas County Water

Commussion (NCCWC) Meeting Minutes for June
Agenda Summary
BACKGROUND

None

uly 14, 2022 Agenda Item 14 Page 1 of 1
15 4 86 10



CLACKAMAS RIVER WATER

Commissioner Request for Reimbursement

Month _May 2022 Commissioner's Name Naomi Angier
Please Print
Date Meetings Amount
CRW Regular Board Meeting — $ 50.00
CRW Work Session $.50.00
Miscellaneous Meeting $
‘Agenda setting meeting $50.00
$
$
Total § 150.00
Date Meals
$_
$
$
3
Total $
Date Mileage *
$ 101.66
$_
$
$
$
$
Total $__
Date Motel/Hotel Lodging **
$
$
$
$ __
Total $
Date Miscellaneous ***
3
$__
$
Total $
& Mileage $. per mile
o Lodging bills must be attached in support of reimbursement request Total Expenses  §
=+ Miscellaneous expenses lo be supported with bills where possible Adjustments $_

Amount Due Commissioners $150.00

| hereby certify under penalties of perjury and other laws regarding falsification of records and/or official misconduct, the above
request for reimbursement to be accurate and complete and further certify that | am authorized to receive relmbursement as part of
my authorized duties as a CRW commissioner.

Respectfully submitted

Commissioner's Signature

For Accounting:

Payroll; Taxable $ Non-Taxable $ entered P/IR __
Accounts Payable: VENDOR ACCT# 01.601.6730 AMOUNT $ Entered A/P

Board: Reimbursement as of

y 2 g-1g-2v

/ CFO Date

\/M

(o{\“l(ﬂ’

Y:AAD-Administration\AD-03 Board of Commissioners\AD-03-06 General Carrespondence - 05 yrs\Reimbursements\Commission Reimbursement forms.doc



CLACKAMAS RIVER WATER

Commissioner Request for Reimbursement

Month May 2022 Commissioner's Name Lester Garrison
Please Print
Date Meetings 7// . Amount
CRW Regular Board Meeting — ‘%/M /?' e » _ $50.00
CRW Work Session ’ 0 210y 2340  $50.00
Miscellaneous Meeting i $
$
$
$
Total $ 100.00 _
Date Meals
$__
$__
I
$
Total$__
Date Mileage *
$
$_
$
$
$__
$ IR
Total$__
Date Motel/Hotel Lodging **
$
$
$
- S
Total$__
Date Miscellaneous ***
$
$ -
_
Total $
* Mileage $._____ permile
s Lodging bills must be aftached in support of reimbursement request Total Expenses  $_100.00
*+  Miscellaneous expenses to be supported with bills where possible Adjustments $ .

Amount Due Commissioners $______

| hereby certify under penalties of perjury and other laws regarding falsification of records and/or officjal misconduct, the above
request for reimbursement to be accurate and complete and further certify that | am authorized to geCeiv ﬁei/mbfrsement as part of

my authorized duties as a CRW commissioner.
ﬁ foner's Signature
For Accounting:

Payroll: Taxable § Non-Taxable $ entered PIR _

Respectfully submitted Lester Garison

Accounts Payable: VENDOR # ACCT# 01.601.6730 AMOUNT $__ Entered AP ____

Board: Reimbursement as of
(]d/ b2
CFO Date

e

YAAD-Administratio\AD-03 Board of Commissioners\AD-03-06 General Correspondence - 05 yrs\Reimbursements\Commission Reimbursement forms.doc



NCCWC Meeting report to CRW Board and CRW GM. Thu June 23, 2022 at 5:30 PM

Attendees

Sara Jo Chaplen, NCCWC Wayde Hathhorn, GM, Dist. Engineer, SWA
Rusty Garrison, CRW Laurel Casey

Kevin Bailey Gail Stevens, OLWS

Paul Gornick Susan Keil

Matt Tracy Chris Hawes

Budget Convened public hearing on budget as approved 24 Mar 2022

Regular meeting Convened meeting; approved agenda; requested public comment;
approved minutes of 24 Mar 2022 Budget Committee and regular meeting; adopted
consent agenda, checks for Mar, Apr, May 2022,

Adopted Budget for FY 2022-2023, $11,892,622,

Established Wholesale water rates for 2022-2023, $0.7929 per CCF Jul 2022 thru Jun
2023.

Authorized new 20-year water supply agreement with CRW.
Initiated FY 2021-2022 financial Audit with Moss Adams.
Received YTD production and financial statements.

Received Plant Supervisor Joe Rogers operations report, Joe not present
Mar 145.8 MG produced; 108.6 MG slow sand and 38.5 MG membrane filters
Apr 145.2 MG produced; 133,4 MG slow sand, and 11.8 MG membrane filters
May 151.2 MG produced; 124.0 MG slow sand and 28.0 MG membrane filters.
Staff finishing up CIP’s for 2021-2022, 3 projects mentioned.

Received General Manager, Wade Hathhorn’s report

Re New NCCWHC logo selection, received 1300 responses, new logo presented.

Wade reported that it has been the wettest Apr, May, & Jun on record, and one is still
seeing new snow on Mt. Hood as of June 10th. Last week, 20,000 CFM flow reported at
Clackamas Gage. He said this will likely have positive impacts on summertime flows, and
that the data is favorable for a good water year in the Clackamas (River) basin. Further, he
noted that much of the state is experiencing similar events.

Wade noted that Rob Cummings, the long-time CRW Plant Manager, agreed to stay on at
CRW past his May 2022 retirement until a new plant manager is found. He (Wade) noted
that a search is underway.

Wade noted that his summary of production and deliveries showed, among other things, an
upward trend forming for total deliveries. He attributed it to known growth in the area served
by SWA.

Wade noted, with historical notes, the dissolution to occur on June 30, 2022, of CRWSC.
Finally, discussed the apprenticeship program, with positive comments.

R/s, Rusty Garrison CRW Commissioner



e

Clackamas River Water

Proposed Water Rates

Rate Hearing

Jason Kirkpatrick, CFO

July 14, 2022




Presentation Outline

* Water Rates Overview
e Rate Drivers

* Rates and Water System Improvements
— Capital Projects

 Components of Rates, Proposed Rate Increase
* Impacts and Value Recap



Water Rates Overview|§ .

I

25.1% RS

* Rates support District Vision, Misgion and
Strategic Objectives

* To maintain, upgrade and operate the water
system, CRW'’s only source is rates

* Recent CRW rate history:
— 2013-14 rate planning & 8-year plan

— 2018-21 Master Planning set stage for defining
current needs, current factors impacting, etc.



Water Rates Overview

* CRW worked with FCS Group to update the
rate model with the most current information
available

* |n order to meet near term needs, CRW is
proposing a two-year rate plan which informs
the development of the biennial budget
starting in 2023



Impacts On Forecast

Rate Drivers



Water Rate Drivers

e General Cost Inflation

— Impacts Materials and Services used in operations and
maintenance

e Construction Cost Inflation

— Any construction projects undertaken by CRW are
impacted by construction materials and labor cost for
projects

— As part of construction cost budget development, CRW
estimates cost projections based on historical inflation
averages but in the current environment those averages
may not be sufficient to reflect the current costs

e System improvement needs recommended from

District master planning e




Water Rate Drivers

e Labor Cost Inflation

— Impact of inflation factors in Union contracts and
in the job market at large

— Benefit Cost Inflation
— Impact of inflation in benefit costs

R

* Insurance coverage WS
' 3

* Retirement



Water Rate Drivers

* Debt
— Timing and amount of debt issuance
e Capital projects

— Timing and number of projects to make progress
on needed system improvements

* Timing of new rate implementation

— By delaying new rates until the Fall, CRW is
holding current rates through the “high usage”
summer season



Rates and Capital Projects

e Capital improvements to CRW’s Water Treatment
Plant, Piping, Reservoirs, and Pump Stations are
needed to sustain District mission and strategic goals

 Key improvements to treatment and distribution
systems identified in recent capital planning

— Needs outweigh resources (common theme), so need a
balanced strategy

* A dynamic yet realistic rate plan is the foundation of
a CIP program that addresses system improvement
drivers: Capacity, Water Quality, Age, Resilience (all
hazards)



Capital Improvement Drivers

e Age- How does the age e Water Quality- How will
of our water system the system be able to
components affect meet current and future
their ability to water quality goals and
contribute to long- requirements?
term system health
and function? e Resilience- How will the

system be able to meet

e Capacity- How will the hazard resilience goals
system be able to meet and requirements?

current and future
demands?



Capital Improvement Strategy

>

% 6-year plan allows time to address some

immediate needs while planning for future

>

L)

% Ongoing prioritization effort (annually-
concurrent with budgeting efforts and
guided by District drivers)

Figure 1. Capital Plan Shore-term: Timeline and Estimated Costs per Biennium

Capital Plan Timeline and Estimated Costs

FY 27-29

FY 25-27

50 $1,000,000 $2,000,000 53,000,000 $4,000,000 55,000,000 $6,000,000 57,000,000 58,000,000

FY 23-25

FY 21-23

BWTP Studies BEWTPR/R WTP Enh (TED) DistrR/R M DistrEnh M Resilience (TED)

Example Project

Total Cost

Category Timeline
Tvpe(s) (Estimated Range)
Treatment- R/R | Detailed Treatment $200K-$210K FY 21-27

Process Studies

{phased over

several budget
cycles)
Treatment- R/R | Treatment Process $2. 2032 70 FY 21-27
Renovations {(phased over
several budget
cycles)
Treatment- Facility Plan $30M-$70M TBD
Enhancement “Alternative 2b™-
Phases 18&2, New
process additions
Distribution- Waterline 39 0M-312.00M Fy 21-27
R/R replacements (replace {phased over
substandard, aged, several budget
non-resilient lines) cycles)
Distribution- Upsize existing $5.00-%6.00d FY 21-27
Enhancement waterlines, pumping (phased over
and transmission several budget
upgrades to distribute cycles)
CRW water to other
zones; enhance and
build upon seismic
transmission svstems
Resilience General facility $100K-$250K FY 21-27
site/security (phased over
improvements several budget
cycles)
Totals G-year Total Estimated Cost Range: §16.50-321.16M\[

(Annual average $2.75M-53.530M)




Rates and Capital Projects

* Planning and prioritization must fit funding
availability and constraints, including rates and SDCs

e Future rates must add sufficient revenue to capital
reserves to provide for debt covenants and reserve
policy

e Current and future projects are affected by:

— Difficulty with cost estimating
— Supply chain issues, lead times, delays
— Future interest rates are uncertain

— Timing of debt issuance and projects may have an
impact on future rates



Proposed Rates




Components of Rates

 What are service charges?

Service charges are fixed charges applied to all customers
regardless of consumption. These charges help maintain basic
functions of water treatment, water distribution, customer service,
infrastructure maintenance and fire prevention. These costs are
also fixed for the district regardless of water production.

 What are commodity charges?

Commodity charges reflect the amount of water actually used by a
customer over the billing period. Revenue generated from water
usage also supports fixed charges. However, the rate structure is
designed to promote conservation and responsible water usage by
charging customers who use smaller amounts of water less money.



Proposed Volume Rates ($/CCF)
(Commodity Charges)

Rate Per 100 Cubic Feet (1-CCF) --> 1 CCF = 748 Gallons Proposed Proposed

Single Family Dwelling (3/4 or 1"): 2022-2023 2023-2024
Volume (CCF) Rate Rate Rate
Block 1= 1-4CCF $2.44 $2.59 52.74
Block2 = 5-8 CCF S2.71 $2.87 $3.04
Block 3= 9-24 CCF $3.23 $3.42 $3.63
Block 4 = 25 CCF & up S$4.11 $4.36 S4.62

Proposed Proposed

Multi-Family, Commercial & Industrial (all sizes & billings) 2022-2023 2022-2023
Volume Rate Rate Rate
Block 1 =c $2.99 $3.17 $3.36
Block 2 =d $3.74 $3.96 54.20

¢ - Volume up to 1.5 times average winter consumption
d - Volume above 1.5 times average winter consumption

Average Winter Consumption: Total consumption (volume) recorded on a
customer's December and February bills divided by two for bi-monthly billing.




Proposed Fixed Rates

(Bi-Monthly Service Charge)

Bi-Monthly Service Charge for All Direct Service Customers Proposed Proposed
Meter Size Domestic Service 2022-2023 2023-2024
(Inches) Current Charge Service Charge Service Charge
Full 3/4 §57.18 $60.61 $64.25
1 $78.67 $83.39 $88.39
11/2 $112.41 $119.15 $126.30
2 $155.01 5164.31 $174.17
3 $242.38 $256.92 $272.34
4 $372.86 $395.23 $418.95
6 $698.82 $740.75 $785.19
8 $1,579.44 $1,674.21 $1,774.66
10 $2,484.74 $2,633.82 $2,791.85
12 $3,002.04 $3,182.16 $3,373.09




Proposed Fire Service Rates

(Bi-Monthly Fire Service Charge)

Bi-Monthly Service Charge Proposed Proposed
Meter Size Fire Service 2022-2023 2023-2024
(Inches) Current Charge Fire Service Fire Service
Full 3/4 $59.85 $63.44 567.25
1 $59.85 563.44 567.25
11/2 $71.59 $75.89 $80.44
2 585.29 590.41 595.83
3 $121.25 $128.53 5136.24
4 5193.23 5204.82 5217.11
6 $337.20 $357.43 $378.88
8 5481.52 $510.41 5541.04
10 $769.81 $816.00 5864.96
12 5949.76 51,006.75 51,067.15




Revenue Impact of rate increases
on Retail Customer with Average use

Forecasted Revenue (in thousands) *

FY 2022 FY 2023 FY 2024 FY 2025
Current Budget $12,739 S 12,830 N/A N/A
New Forcast with 6.0% Rate Increase in November $12,739 S 13,343 S 14,331 S 15,191

Bi-Monthly Average Customer Bill Increase (S) (16 CCF) S 6.22 S 6.59

* Assumes consumption remains consistent with prior years.
* Based on current billed accounts.




Rate Increase Effective Beginning
With the November Billing Cycle

July 14, 2022 August 11, 2022 September 11, 2022
Rate Hearing Adoption of Rates Rates effective date

Consumption Consumption

Com. Bills Sep Com. Bills Nov
30 - Old Rate 30 — New Rate

Mid-Aug to Mid-Oct Residential Consumption Mid-Oct to Mid-Dec Residential Consumption

Res. Bills Oct 31 Res. Bills Dec 31
— 0Old Rate — New Rate




Impacts and Value

J Estimated Average Bi-Month
bill increase (56.22 & $6.59)

(J Recommended rate supports
CRW mission, responsible
planning, strategic objectives

(1 Balances needs for operating
costs, capital improvements,
recognizing some
maintenance will be

deferred.

Q Within CRW financial, staffing, and
other resource limitations

J

J

Proactive rate planning
promotes long term system
reliability and resilience.

Balanced approach allows
CRW to:

v

v

Meet fluctuating operating
costs

Progress in addressing
identified needs

Define details for future
improvements

Implement improvements
necessary for larger-scale
future projects



	July 14, 2022 CRW Regular Board Meeting Agenda
	AG 1 Administer Oath of office for Position #5
	AG 2 Election of Board Officers
	AG 3 Conduct Rate Hearing
	AG 4 Recurring Payments: Consider Approval of Recurring Payments for FY 2022-2023 Contracts in Excess of General Manager's Approval Limit
	AG 4 Axhibit A
	AG 4 Exhibit B
	AG 5 Consider easement Approval:  Approval of the waterline easement for the Greenspace Development Project
	AG 5 Exhibit A
	AG 5 Exhibit B
	AG 5 Exhibit C
	AG 6 Consider Contract Award: Construction Contract for Maplelane Rd. Waterline Project, CIP 21-5279
	AG 6 Exhibit A
	AG 6 Exhibit B
	AG 6 Exhibit C
	AG 7 Consider Easement Approval:  Approval of the waterline easement for the Maplelane Rd Waterline Project
	AG 7 Exhibit A
	AG 7 Exhibit B
	AG 7 Exhibit C
	AG 8 Consider approval of Intergovernmental Agreement (IGA) with Clackamas County: Water System relocations during the SE linwood Improvement Project
	AG 8Exhibit A
	AG 8 Exhibit B
	AG 9 Consider Acknowledging receipt of Water Management and Conservation Plan
	AG 10 Consider Purchase of New Front End Loader
	AG 11 Consider Exemption to Rules and Regulations Frontage to Main for Water Service to Tax Lot 22E17AB02900, adjacent to 16862 Gladjen Ave Gladstone Oregon
	AG 11 Exhibit A
	AG 11 Exhibit B
	CA 1 Gross Payroll and Accounts Paid
	CA 1 Earnings Statement
	CA 1 Check History Listing
	CA 2 Cash Position and Transfers
	CA 3 Project Acceptance:  Accept assets constructed under the "Heirloom Apartments" project, CIP 19-5252
	CA 3 Exhibit A
	CA 3 Exhibit B
	CA 3 Exhibit C
	AG 12 Management Report
	AG 12 RWPC Tri-Annual Activity Report
	AG 14 Commissioner Reports and Reimbursement Requests
	AG 14 Reimbursement requests
	AG 14 NCCWC Meeting minutes summary_Garrison

